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Disclaimer

AERNCE, FIROZEERIBL. FARETE. STEBEZEFCAILBIASENTVET,
IOUEEIR (&, AERMER ISR T AFOIRERIBHR. BLUNEEMHOHIER(CEITS
—EOEEFNMREICEIETEHENMHIMUIE PR THD., BENRUR IO EESEZA
B BFN. FEhBD(CIFREIR I DEDRIEFHDFEE Ao

BHIEE. miEHn. BRERBEOZRECLD. RBROFERIAENCHZIFIELE
RBATBEMEN BB EICTEBELIZE,

Fe. RAERORBICOV T .LOERZIOTENEITH KERICEET 22 TNHEIA
([CDWT. R, IE2E. B, BEBNAOESE. #Eett. Z2MCREL. —t)
DIREEZWVEUDMRFET DTS 17 HRLZELN,

Ffo, REMIIGEEEFZENELIZBOTEHDFR Ao

BRI ZRER. CHAEBBFOHBICEVTHIRINNZLSBFEVEL EIFET,

This presentation contains forward-looking statements including details
regarding the Company’s business results forecasts, development plans, and
targets. All forward-looking statements are based on judgments derived
from the information available to the Company at the time this presentation
was issued, and are subject to a variety of risks and uncertainties.

As a result, actual results may differ materially from the Company’s forecasts
due to a number of factors including changes in economic conditions, market
trends, and shifts in the operating environment.

Although we exercised all due care in the preparation of this presentation,
we assume no obligation to update, revise, or correct any of the statements
and do not attest to or guarantee their usefulness, suitability for a specific
purpose, functionality, or reliability.

Moreover, this presentation is not intended to solicit investment of any kind.
Investment decisions should be based solely on the judgments of investors.
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Highlights

REBNLFA D : 20253 AR RBYIU— 1

Financial Highlights : Summary of FY2024 Financial Results

m Highlights of Financial Results for the Current Period and Forecast for the Next Period

Business Income*1: ¥398.6 billion, up 15.2% YoY. Net Profit*2: ¥248.7 billion, up 10.8% YoY.

Current Fiscal Year Revenue, Operating Income, Business Income*!, Ordinary Income, and Net Profit*2 all exceeded forecasts, achieving record highs*3.

(FY2024) Progressing steadily towards achieving the goals set in the Group's long-term Vision "& INNOVATION 2030." = See pages 8-11.

FY2024 FY2023 Change (Rate) FY2024 Achievement

Results (A) Results (B) ngl‘gggf; Zgg:s) Rate

(@iltions o ven) | 2024.4.1-2025.3.31 2023.4.1-2024.3.31 (A-B) (A/B)-1 2024.4.1-2025.3.31 (A/C)
Revenues .| Reoanan  2,625.3 2,383.2| +242.0| +10.2% 2,600.0 101.0%
OPrANG | aararien  372.7 339.6]  +33.0 +9.7% 360.0 103.5%
Business | weorawon  398.6 346.1  +52.5 +15.2% 390.0 102.2%
ordinay | owman  290.2 267.8]  +22.3] +8.4% 280.0 103.7%
Net Profit™| recordHigh 248.7 224.6 +24.1| +10.8% 240.00 103.7%

Revenue: ¥2.7 trillion, Business Profit*!: ¥425 billion, Net Profit*?: ¥260 billion.
Next Fiscal Year

(FY2025) Revenue is expected to achieve record highs for the 14th consecutive year, Business Income for the 2nd consecutive year,
and Net Profit*? for the 4th consecutive year.
FY2024 FY2025
Change (Rate)
Results (A) Forecast (D) 9
(Billions of Yen) 2024.4.1-2025.3.31 2025.4.1-2026.3.31 (D-A) (D/A) -1
e 2,625.3 recoraran  2,700.0 +74.6) +2.8%
Operatin
— 372.7| nearawsn  380.0 +7.2|  +1.9%
Business *1: Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates
Income 3 98 . 6 Rz L 42 5 . 0 + 26 . 3 + 6 . 60/0 (including Gain/loss on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)
Ordinary +Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets
Income 29 0 . 2 28 5 . 0 - 5 . 2 - 1 . 80/0 *2 : Profit attributable to owners of parent
" *3 : Revenue reached record highs for 13 consecutive years, and operating, ordinary,
Net Profit"? 248 . 7 Record High 26 0 . 0 + 1 1 . 2 + 4 . 5 O/O and net profit for 3 consecutive years.
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 3
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Financial Highlights : Summary of FY2024 Financial Results

MMk

Highlights

1

m Shareholder Return Highlights

Annual dividend of ¥31/share (planned. ¥1 increase from ¥30/share in the dividend forecast),
repurchase of treasury stock of ¥45 billion (planned, to be decided on Feb. 7, 2025)
Total return ratio* 52.7% (planned)

Current fiscal year
(FY2024)

Next fiscal year Annual dividend of ¥33/share

(FY2025) (Planned: Increase of ¥2/share from ¥31/share for the current fiscal year . This is the fifth consecutive year of dividend increase.)
* (Total dividends paid during the period + Total shares repurchased during the period) / Profit attributable to shareholdersofthe parent company
Period Item Contents m Profit attributable to owners of parent and annual dividend per
Net profit, Millions of yen (left axis)
Annual | ¥31/share |Interim dividend :¥15/Share (completed) —8—Dividend per share, Yen (right axis) (Planned)
dividend (Planned)  |Year-end dividend:¥16/Share (Planned) 300,000
250,000
Share
FY2024 repurchases ¥45.0 Repurchase period :2025.2.10-2026.1.31 200,000
2024.4.1-2025.3.31 (Total) (Planned) !
150,000
Total 52.79 (Total dividends for the year + Total share
return /770 repurchases for the year) 100,000
ratio (Planned) / Profit attributable to owners of parent
50,000
Interim dividend:¥16.5/Share (Planned)
Year-end dividend:¥16.5/Share (Planned)
FY2025 Annual ¥33/Share 0
= I N M TN ONODODITO-ANMOSTLWMWm ONWOWOOODO A NM T 1
2025.4.1-2026.3.31 dividend (Planned) | pividend increased by ¥2 from ¥31 /share 883s5888883s8s85588888s9s9¢<¢8
for the current fiscal year rffftdfdtadodacoacdacaoanacada

m Initiatives to Strengthen Corporate Governance

Reduction of

Strategic shareholdings

Revision of

the Officer Compensation System

Regarding the quantitative target of a 50% reduction set in "& INNOVATION 2030" (cumulative for fiscal years 2024-2026),
approximately 23% was achieved in the first year.

To achieve the goals of "& INNOVATION 2030," the officer compensation system will be revised. = See P.55

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Summary of FY2024 Financial Results Highlights
2025381 @ FAE
20254 3R 1 =& 20244E3A 1 =1 BIFALE / YonY FY2024 Forecast ERR
FY2024 Result FY2023 Result (2025/2/7) Achievement Rate

iR / Change

IR / Rate

B : +H8A (Feb. 7, 2025)
Billions of Yen (A) (B) (A)-(B) (A)/(B)-1 (©) (A)/(C)
ERIRLE Revenue from Operations 2,625.3 2,383.2 +242.0 +10.2% 2,600.0 101.0%
[ |E&F#E  Operating Income 372.7 339.6 +33.0 +9.7% 360.0 103.5%
EEMMES Non-operating Income/Expenses -82.4 -71.8 -10.6 -80.0 103.1%
HRFIGiE Interest Income / Expence, in Net -79.3 -72.3 -7.0 -79.0 100.4%
ot Other, in Net -3.1 0.5 -3.6 -1.0
R Ordinary Income 290.2 267.8 +22.3 +8.4% 280.0 103.7%
— S RIF 2% Extraordinary Income 83.6 66.1 +17.5
75.0 97.1%
fSRlIE% Extraordinary Loss -10.8 - -10.8
EABEED Income Taxes and the others -114.2 -109.4 -4.8 -115.0
D | = |
ﬁnftﬁi(f”ﬁﬁ?%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ*]ﬁ 248.7 224.6 +24.1 +10.8% 240.0 103.7%
Profit attributable to owners of parent
“|E#AIZE  Business Income 398.6 346.1 +52.5 +15.2% 390.0 102.2%
e Operating Income 372.7 339.6 +33.0 +9.7%
OEERE  Equity in Net Income/Loss of Affiliated Companies -2.8 2.2 -5.0 -
EIEHRETEMES Gain / Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets 28.7 4.2 24.5 +577.6%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Summary of FY2024 Financial Results

1 MM

Highlights

Offices

Retail facilities

Leasing Business income increased mainly due to the growth in leasing revenue from domestic and oversea offices Vacancy Rate of YoY in
and sales growth of existing retail facilities. Tokyo metropolitan area Domestic Facility Revenue
1.3% +5.0%
Property Business income from “Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)” category increased mainly due to the deliveries of
Sales Park Tower Kachidoki South and Mita Garden Hills. As of Mar. 31, 2024 : 2.2% Comparison based on existing properties
Business income from “Property Sales to Investors and Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Overseas), etc.” decreased Property Sales to indivisuals (Domestic)
mainly due to the sales of high-profit margin properties in the previous fiscal year, despite the progress in property sales Contract Progress Rate for FY2025
by accelerating the asset turnover by capturing both real property for and fixed assets. The segment business income increased . Operating Profit Margin as of the End of FY2024
Management Property Management experienced an increase in revenue from operations due to improved operations in “Repark” (car park leasing) 23.3% 88.4%
business compared to the previous fiscal year. In contrast, business income slightly decreased mainly due to the increase (Condominium)
in system-related expenses. “Brokerage and Asset Management, etc.” experienced an increase in revenue and business income Record High 2,800 units planned in F¥2025
mainly due to the increase in unit prices in “Rehouse” (brokerage for individuals) business and expansion of Lodging-focused hotels Tokyo Dome
Assets Under Management (AUM). The segment business income increased . ADR  YoY Comparison Attendance YoY Comparison
Facility Hotels and resorts saw a significant increase in ADR, along with higher operating days and visitor numbers at Tokyo Dome, Approx.+ 200/0 +4.8°/0
Operations resulting in income growth.
Baseball, Music Events, etc.
20254381 =4 202445308 =4 §IMALL / Y on Y 2025388 WU EHE
FY2024 Result FY2023 Result Feb. 7. 202 Achievement Rate
(B4 : HEM) 18/ / Change 18iHE / Rate (Feb. 7, 2025)
(Billions of Yen) (A) (B) (A)-(B) (A)/(B)-1 (D) (A)/(D)
ERAEE  Business Income 398.6 346.1 +52.5 +15.2% 390.0 102.2%
=5 Leasing el 176.4 169.0 +7.3 +4.3% 175.0 100.8%
L Property Sales el 167.0 135.1 +31.8 +23.6% 170.0 98.3%
Bl /to individuals 96.4 49.7 +46.6 +93.7% 96.0 100.4%
aER* /to investors* 70.6 85.3 -14.7 -17.3% 74.0 95.5%
I#YAVE Management Gl 71.6 66.2 +5.3 +8.1% 70.0 102.3%
< - . R d
MEEEES  Facility Operations P 38.6 26.3 +12.2 +46.6% 35.0 110.3%
zofts Other 6.5 4.1 +2.4 +58.3% 0.0 —
HZE Elimination or Corporate -61.6 -54.8 -6.7 - -60.0 -

*GBERMETBIMEETDES to investors and individuals (Overseas),etc.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Consolidated Statements of Earning Forecast (Announced : May 9, 2025)

MMk

Highlights

Revenue from operations, operating income, business income and Profit attributable to owners of parent are expected to reach the record highs,
considering the favorable growth in Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) and expected further growth of revenue and income in
Management and Facility Operations segments. Business income is expected to reach ¥425.0 billion next fiscal year, a ¥26.3 billion increase from current

fiscal year ¥398.6 billion.

*1: Revenue has reached record highs for 14 consecutive terms, business profit for 2 consecutive terms, and net income attributable to owners of the parent for 4 consecutive terms.

2026%3A1 20254384 .
BT —-—— o fiﬁﬁ*f 0"Leasing" segment
(2025/5/92%) Change ateo The segment anticipates the same income level due to the newly
g
FY2025 Forecast Change . . . .
(84 : +@A) | (Asorvay o, 2025) FY2024 Result constructed properties and floor expansion of domestic retail
(Billions of Yen) A B A-B A/B-1 facilities, such as LaLaport ANJO and MITSUI OUTLET PARK
o e Revenue from Operations 2’700.0 2,625.3 +74.6 +2.8% MARINEPIA KOBE, and increase in leasing revenue from TOKYO
MIDTOWN YAESU, offset by additional expenses from completion
HENL Operating Income 380.0 372.7 +7.2 +1.99| of leasing properties in the U.S.A.
BEHMEZ  Non-operating Income/Expenses -95.0 -82.4 -12.5
" "
Pr r | men
FEEFIEIB neerest Income/Expense, in Net _80.0 _79.3 '0.6 9 Ope ty Sa es Seg e t
. _ 150 31 The segment expects to achieve a significant increase in business
Net I:zge';' Lo B =2 2 _11.8 income mainly due to the residential property sales to individuals
l::fom:::: Befs Ordinary Income 285.0 290.2 -5.2 -1.89,| (domestic) of properties that are centrally located, high-priced and
large-scaled. Also, the significant increase in overall segment
Gain / Loss HBliAL Extraordinary Income/Loss 90.0 72.7 +17.2 income is expected from property sales to investors as a result of
S EABIZER  Income Taxes and the others -115.0 -114.2 0.7 accelerating the asset turnover by capturing both real property for
PP T ey sale and fixed assets.
= » " The profit margin for domestic condominium sales is expected to
Profit attributable to owners of parent 260-0 248-7 +11.2 +4.5% P J . . P .
reach 25.0%, marking a record high for the second consecutive
term.
E-E b Business Income 425.0 398.6 +26.3 +6.6%
=58 Leasing (1) 175.0 176.4 -1.4 -0.8%| ®"Management" segment
S Property Sales 9 190 . 0 1670 +22.9 +13.7% The segment anticipates an increase in revenue and business
i inl to thei i t fi Its of
=) [l 110.0 96.4 135 [ iadol e T dence management and expandon
" - " incri in nu r of resi X jon i
152 /to investors*? 80.0 70.6 +9.3 +13.2% N g P
e— revenue from facility.
YE#IAYM Management (3] 75.0 71.6 +3.3 +4.7%
HESRER  Facility Operations Record . . 0 re .
= y Op o 45.0 38.6 +6.3 | +16.6%| guEacility Operations” segment
Tt Other 5.0 6.5 -1.5 -23.9%| The segment expects an increase in revenue and business income
i Elimination or Corporate -65.0 -61.6 3.3 +5.4% mainly due to the expansion of revenue and business income
resulted from robust demand at hotels and resorts.
*2 : ISBRMETSBIMEEDES to investors and individuals (Overseas), etc.
7
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"& INNOVATION 2030" FY2024 Results & FY2025 Forecast Highlights

Ir& INNOVATION 2030 20254 3RMiBMRMBELU2026 F3AMBEMTR 1 /M51h

I Progress Towards the Fiscal Year 2026 Goals of "& INNOVATION 2030" | = pP.17 - 24: Details of "& INNOVATION 2030"

& INNOVATION 2030 KPI FY2024 Result FY2025 Forecast FY2026 Goals

EPS growth rate* 13.7 Approx. g _
Growth Indicator + « /% /year +9.6%/year-CAGR + 8%/year or higher
*Starting from the FY2023 : ; . -CAGR
f:relcl;gt;gnEPS:e¥78.5 el Saeie) (EPS : Approx. ¥94*)
Efficiency Indicator 8.0% Early 8% range* 8.5% or higher
Business income ¥398.6 billion ¥425.0 billion ¥440.0 billion or higher
PL
Profit attributable to _— _— e .
owners of parent ¥248.7 billion ¥260.0 billion ¥270.0 billion or higher
BS Interest bearing debt  Approx. ¥4.42 trillion ¥4.60 trillion Around ¥4.5 trillion

Maintain financial
D/E Ratio soundness while 1.40Xx In the 1.4X range* Around 1.2-1.5 times
conscious of ratings

Marketable Strategic Approx. 239, Cumulative reduction of 50% reduction
Securities shareholdings reduction around 40% (3-year cumulative)

*Calculated based on certain assumptions

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 8



[ & INNOVATION 2030] FERKPIDHE

"& INNOVATION 2030"

Main KPI Trends

1 MM

Highlights

I Status and outlook of Net profit, ROE, Total Asset and Debt

9.0%

8.5%

8.0%

7.5%

7.0%

6.5%

6.0%

5.5%

5.0%

FY2018

(Billions of Yen)

11,000.0

10,000.0

9,000.0

8,000.0

6,802.7

7,000.0

6,000.0 1

5,000.0 €
4,000.0

906.6
3,000.0 .
2,000.0
FY2018

5.2%

FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023

o 9,489.5

N 8,841.4 _—
8,208.0 =
7.395.4 7,742.0 q
1%
430.4
048.5

481.1 623.4 667.2 I I
FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023

mTotal Assets

--ROE =Net profit

mInterest bearing debt

& INNOVATION 2030

DREAM, VISION, REALITY

Net profit
over ¥270.0 billion
260.0 ___--=
_____ - -~ ROE
Low
8% level over 8.5%
FY2024 FY2025 FY2026
9,859.9 Around
¥9 trillion
o o) —
_Around
416.0 4,600.0 I¥4.5 trillion
FY2024 FY2025 FY2026
--D/E ratio

(Billions of Yen)

280.0

260.0

240.0

220.0

200.0

180.0

160.0

140.0

120.0

100.0

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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[& INNOVATION 20301 FEtIAVPM FIRMEDHEE 1 M54+

"& INNOVATION 2030" Profit Growth in Major Segments Highlights

I Each segment's income is expected to remain steady toward achieving FY2026 Business Income Goals, over ¥440 billion.

Leasing Property Sales

(Billions of Yen)
200

(Billions of Yen)
250

FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2024 FY2025
Result Forecast Goal ¥175.0 Result Forecast ¥190.0
billion ot
180 ¥176.4billion ¥175.0billion | arouna ¥180.0bilion — 200 ¥167.0billion ¥190.0billion | arouna ¥210.0billion billion
160 e 150 L
140 et 100 e
¥23.0 PPt ant
¥104.3 .- billion __--~
120 pillion _--~ e -
100 || 0 ||
FY2012FY2013FY2014FY2015FY2016FY2017FY2018FY2019FY2020FY2021FY2022FY2023FY2024FY2025 FY2012FY2013FY2014FY2015FY2016FY2017FY2018FY2019FY2020FY2021FY2022FY2023FY2024FY2025

s Management R P Facility Operations
80 -
FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 billion >0 FY2024 FY2025 ¥45.0
Result Forecast Goal T ] Result Forecast billion
70 PP 45
¥71.6billion ¥75.0billion around ¥70.Obillion |-~ ¥38.6billion ¥45.0billion arouna ¥30.0billion | .-~
60 T 40
0 ¥41.5 -7 35
billion__--""~ Lt
40 30 ¥26.3 -
billion . --~
30 25 -
20 _ 20

S > D D P P
& & S S S § s
& Y Y T

Q'
v vV (v
< < <

* Until FY2022, based on operating income; from FY2023 onward, based on business income.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 10



[ & INNOVATION 20301 Fvv>17O07—->3>nRin

"& INNOVATION 2030"

Status of Cash Allocation

1 MM

Highlights

I Steady progress towards the three-year cumulative outlook of "& INNOVATION 2030."

Proceeds from

asset turnover

Around

¥2 trillion

Basic cash flow
from operating

activities
Around

¥1 trillion

Growth

investments

Around

¥2 trillion

Funds for
strategic purposes
Around
¥0.6 trillion
Shareholder returns

Around

¥0.4 trillion

Progress in FY2024, the First Year of the Group's Long-Term Vision

Proceeds from
asset turnover

Basic cash flow
from operating
activities

Growth
investments
+
Funds for
strategic
purposes

Shareholder
returns

Approx.

¥610.0 billion
(Approx. 30%)

Approx.
¥490.0 Billion
(Approx. 50%)

Approx.
¥930.0 billion
(Approx. 40%)

Approx.

¥130.0 billion
(Approx. 30%)

FY2024 !

Through accelerated asset turnover,
including both real estate for sale and
fixed assets, properties such as
Otemachi One Tower, Lalaport Aichi
Togo, and Yokohama Mitsui Building
were sold, along with progress in the
sale of investment securities.

Profit attributable to shareholders of
the parent company, totaling ¥248.7
billion, and depreciation of fixed
assets and real estate for sale, etc.

New investments such as "Lalaport
Anjo" by Mitsui Fudosan and "Park
Wellstate Nishiazabu" and
condominium projects by Mitsui
Fudosan Residential, etc.

-Shareholder Returns for FY2023:
Year-end dividends and Repurchase of
own shares totaling ¥40.0 billion.

-Shareholder Returns for FY2024:
Interim dividends and partial Repurchase
of own shares totaling ¥45.0 billion.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO. LTD
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EHAREEIN-TOEFELINEE (20254385)

2 #E=E5H
Assets and Revenues of the Mitsui Fudosan Group (FY2024) Management Policy
=HARBEIN-TOERE INZEHEIE
Assets of the Mitsui Fudosan Group Revenue Structure
o EREREE ©9.8m
Total Consolidated Assets Approx. ¥ 9.8 trillion T
. #ERER Others
o Bh: -B|ACEIEERE i
(35, FEZREES.8Y5M) wd.7%m AR=Y-I>HA .
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets Avorox. ¥ 4.7 trillion Sports& EILEE
(Including about ¥3.8 trillion in rental property) e ’ Office Leasing
o RSCRAENE

17%

(SBRERENFHIL. 796, BLABITHI0.796F) |
Real Property for Sale 02. 5¥9I52FEI o
(Approx.¥1.7 trillion for investors; HEITER + trillion
Approx.¥0.7 trillion for individuals)

BEES
B8R - B\EEEERE ilangiblejand Intangible Fixed Assets AM,Brokerage NS

#14.79cH APPLEOX.¥4.7 trillion #2.6%m 12%
Approx. ¥ 2.6 trillion
TOMEE
fﬁgg . 89|§F3 Other Leasing

. 0/0
Total Assets -

TOhERE .
#12.655M Approx.¥9.8 trilli
27% - -
Others operty for Sale BERAITDES s Elwizfﬁlagt
roper ales to
Approx.¥2.6 trillion 0X.¥2.5 trillion Property Sales to A
27% 25% Investors,etc.
13%

Retail Leasing

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 12



R RRREEZRBAIZIEIRAETI

Business Model that Realizes Sustainable Growth

BESE

Management Policy

2

RBEDADLAT A ITFYEINT AV IIRRIAY MNERE, hORRICHAEDE, FIBORXILERER

Maximize Profits through an Optimal and Flexible Combination of Real Estate “Income Gain Business”,”Capital Gain Business” and “Management”

— ) Py
=HABHEIIN-D ER-FEEA—T—
Mitsui Fudosan Group Investors, Property owners
5358 - 55H
Property Sales
EEEEEN s iy
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets - =13
Approx. ¥ 4 Zatfillion o i - Investors
R - 55l Lk
. . Sales
a . Revenue
= n
= n
LB NN
= n
= n
. Bl EE NS
TOMERE = .
Management
#12.635M 7] A il Cash r Ope?ation BhiE — 3
27% ) FIOW Brokerage, etc. + &:#*ﬂﬁ&ﬁ@ﬂﬂ
OThS . roperty for Sale 4>1J.L\#’{> 7*:/‘X> h z._j-_
Approx. ¥ 2.6 trlHom ™", ox. ¥ 2.5 trillion | Income Gain | Management Property
27% 25% Business Business owners y
FHR /
(202543 H8A/FY2024) Commissions (2025437 88/FY2024)
=HAREES ) - T RIEHE Mitsui Fudosan Group Total Assets FANDERE (:’ﬁ‘]5.;|.2§|§|:q)
- A ¥9.85 trilli Customers' assets in custody
(¥79.85%M) et s W) (Approx. ¥5.12 trillion)
== SRINA * [AVNLTA> - FoEINTA - IRXTAT M el
i i AALTAY  BEEEOREREUL. BENR EEFIE ] ML EEM S 0FF
Leasing Leasing Revenue FEINGAY : BEOFHICLBIMHEDIIE . [FRFR Goils) J0=8
— e NAIATN  FEMEES BV, IR RIAD MG I0FF
Tj—JI\ Tenants *What is Income Gain Business, Capital Gain Business and Management Bussiness
Income Gain Business:
AT4ZFF> N Office tenants 7—.j-> |\ #2254 N/ Retail tenants Ssgfarjieg zt:st:tesleasing income and facility operating income through the ownership of
#93,000%t*1/Approx. 3,000 companiest Tenants #92,5004t*2/Approx. 2,500 companies*2 Capital Gain Busi.ness:
V] Realize added value through the sale of assets and development profit (gain on sale).
*1 20258 3AKK5m /As of March 31, 2025 *2 2025%F4R 1885 R /As of Apr. 1, 2025 Management Bussiness:

Generate continuous management profit through assets under management, etc.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Decouple from the Market

2 BESE

Management Policy

Y=oy M IVF OiifE%ZES| 93 hime DT HYIV ) 1& SRR

We generate new demand and decouple from the market in a bid to drive value.

Office (mixed-use properties in city centers) Retail & Sporl:s and Entertainment Housing (Homes and Living)

m Strength of the customer base
® Tenant companies Approx. 3,000

@ Various industries

@ High head office use 80%*!

®Long-term use Approx. 24 years(average)*2

X

EPlanning, development, and management skills

@Favorably located,
high specification +

@® Newer, mixed-use properties

@ Intangible services

@ Places and communities

<Rental Rates in Our Major Development Areas >
(Compared to 2010)"2
Through “The creation of neighborhoods" that enhances the value of
the area, rental rates in development areas have increased,
achieving top-class growth rates in central Tokyo.

@ Nihonbashi Honcho & Muromachi:175%

@ Yaesu / Kyobashi / Nihonbashi :145%

® Low vacancy rates, stable rental income,
and sources of further top-line growth

Office vacancy rate
(as of theend of FY2024)

Mitsui Fudosan

(Tokyo metropolitan area, non-consolidated)

1.3%

= Market (Central Tokyo 5 wards) 3.9%™

Office leasing revenue

approx. 1.3 timesins years
FY2024: ¥466.6 bilion

= Frz019: ¥360.2 billion

m Collaboration between retail facilities and
sports/ entertainment that only we can provide

/Tic ket purc hafs\

Event awareness Event day Sports and
NS T Entertainmenti
Merchandise
purchases

® Attract more customers and increase
sales by increasing the attractiveness of real facilities

® The creation of neighborhoods that instill excitement

B Attractive portfolio of properties with highly
competitive tangible (favorably located, high-specification real estate)
and intangible(services)

B Direct sales to cargo owners utilizing the Group’s
strong customers base / strong relationship with
logistics companies

® High competitiveness

Vacancy rate (over 1 years old)

Neighborhood creation-type el sncls

facilities
Cases of contracts with rents Development properties : 2.2%
1.3 times 2 Marker 111067

higher than the market

m Robust development and sales capabilities of

High-end condominiums
(priced at ¥200 million or higher/unit)

Market share:
More than 50% (rvz024)

@ Buoyed by increases in central urban,
large-scale, high-end condominium profit margins

@ Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) profit margin
reached a record high of 23.3% in FY2024,
and itis expected to surpass thisin FY2025.

m Shift in brand positioning (Mitsui Garden Hotels)
Luxry
Upper upscale

Brand recognition has elevated
from upscale to upper upscale Upecale

Up-midscale
Mid-scale
Economy

m Capturing demand from inbound travelers
Inbound travelers lodging ratio (Tokyo)
60% level (end of Fr2018)—> AppProxX. 80 % end of FY2024)

@ High ADR growth rate
FY2024: Approx. + ¥5,000 (compared with FY2023)
Amounts are record highs
2 Hotel REIT (ADR) + Approx. ¥2,000-¥3,000™7

@4 of the 6 highest-rated facilities in Japan by
MICHELIN Guide are our facilities =P.42

*1: Area used as headquarters by approx. 100 tenants who lease large areas Leased area of approx. 100 tenants who lease large areas *2 : Counted as continuous use not only when one of the Company’s buildings is continuously used as a head office but also when a
head office is relocated from one of the Company’s buildings to another and continuously used as a head office. Percentage excluding the eight recent major properties that have opened in the immediate past.

*3 : Sanko Estate Co., Ltd. *4 : Source: Miki Shoji Co., Ltd. *S : Example of MFLP-LOGIFRONT TOKYO ITABASHI-MFLP FUNABASHI-MFIP HANEDA

than 1 years old)) *7 : 2024 Jan.-Dec.

*6 : According to CBRE (2025.1Q vacancy rate of large multi-tenant logistics facilities in the Tokyo metropolitan area (more

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Growth Investment and Portfolio

Management Policy

2 EERE
ICreation of Added Value through Growth Investment

Investment and Development

Focal points in portfolio building

Guideline for Investment Criteria
v Sourcing of properties with high (Domestic example: NOI yield)
) ) i o Other Tangible
potential for added value Central Tokyo prime office buildings and Intandible
v Adding value and improving margin =5% Fixed Assets
through development investment Retail Facilities (land holding)
. " 1,716.8 i
v Strengthening of resilience to market =8% A. Rental Properties
changes through area-product Retail Facilities (lease-land type) 17% ]
combinations; awareness of balance =12% Real Property < B. Real Property for Sale
Others for Sale (For Property Sales to Investors)
between risk and returns
2,651.7 200N
. | Property for Sale
27% rea
783.9 (For Property Sales to Individuals
80/0 (Domestic))
Asset Portfolio of the Mitsui Fudosan Group
Central Tok S LSRNl Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets+Real Property for Sale  7,208.1
. entral 10Kyo Buildings | |Facilities
Domestic
Suburbs
x |E Office Retail Housing Other
Logistics Sprots and
Europe and Fagilities Hg%g_ls' Ent'?arr%asina;ent 480/0 1 60/0 2 10/0 60/0
overseas North America
Asia and Other Regions
Logistics Hotels & Resorts
7% 3%
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 15
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Growth Investment and Portfolio

2 #E5H

Management Policy

Realisation of unrealized gain from the timely sale of income-generating real estate holdings (Approx. ¥5.5 trillion)

Change in

Leasing segment Business Income

*Qperating income is disclosed for FY2023 and prior.
(Billions of Yen)

200.0 1~

1
[y
N
o
H

180.0

160.0

140.0 A

120.0 A1

100.0

80.0 A

60.0 -

40.0 A

20.0 A

0.0

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
201320142015201620172018201920202021202220232024

'AYRentalProperties

Under
Operating Asset
Expected NOI yield 7.9%
Overdeas Domestic 8.1%
2 Book value at Overseas 7.5%
| the end of March 2025
‘?. Approx. ¥3.80 trillion*t
. Operating Asset *1 Asset breakdown
0, Operating Asset
89%L Pomestc | |oas|  tora
Office| Retail| Other| | Pment
62% 40% | 15% | 7% | 28% | 11% | 100% | ¥ 3.80

ODomestic [JOverseas [ Under Development

B. Real Property for Sale (for Property Sales to Investors)

Under Domestic Operating Asset
Development 41% Expected NOI yield 6.8%
o,
/29% Domestic 7.5%
Book value \ Overseas 5.9%
the end of March 2025 |
I ' |
_ Approx. ¥1.71 trition*2
\ Operating Asset *2 Asset breakdown
Operating Asset
7 10/0_ - DOmestc I;J:\?eelg Total

Oversea:

Overseas Office| Retail | ogistic], %! [ other| **~"| Pment

Change in Gains on Sales

(Billions of Yen)

180
170
160
150
140
130
120
110
100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

property Sales Operating income

Gains on Sales of Fixed Assets

Gain on sales of Real Property for Sale
(Excluding Residential use for Individuals)

121.4

97.9
93.8

96.7

82.8

73.5

34.6 e N

62.4
53.3
720.5 44.3
3

17.518- A

18.720.5
4.3

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
20132014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Cap rate Examples of Major Assets

Sold in the Past
(FY2019-2024 results)

3 Housing|
30% / 7% | 7% |14%|11%| 2% [ 30%| 29% | 100% | fi7!

O Domestic [1Overseas @ Under Development

Office 2.7 ~4.2%
Retail 2.8 ~4.2%
Logistics 3.9 ~4.9%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr. 2024 Management Policy

I Structure of & INNOVATION 2030

Vision

Contribute to the creation of added value
for society as an industry developer

Create Create
social value economic value

& INNOVATION 2030

: Manage with an equal focus on the
Achieve growth through three paths three key objectives: enhance growth,
efficiency and shareholder returns

1. Promote further core business growth 1. Achieve stable and continuous profit
(develop and evolve)

growth and enhance cash-generating
2. Expand into new asset classes

New asset classes capabilities
: . g 2. Improve efficiency and maintain
3. Explore new business domains and financial soundness by managing the
capture business opportunities Core business growth Company’s balance sheet

3. Expand shareholder returns based on
growth and efficiency

Infrastructure That Supports t

Human resources

Please refer to the following URL link for details
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/corporate/innovation2030/

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 17
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 -Announced in Apr. 2024

wESE

Management Policy

2

Growth Indicator

*1: Earnings Per Share

Growth Indicator

PL

BS

Efficiency Indicator

Quantitative Targets: Around FY2030

EPS*! g'::::h + 8% or higher,CAGR

FY2023 (forecast as of Feb.9, 2024)-FY2030(forecast)CAGR

Quantitative Targets: FY2026

EPS grrg‘::h + 8% or higher,CAGR

FY2023 (forecast as of Feb.9, 2024)-FY2026(forecast)CAGR

Business
income

Profit attributable to
owners of parent

¥440 billion or higher "2
¥270 billion or higher

Total assets Around ¥9 trillion

Interest-

bearing debt Around ¥4.5 trillion

ROA 5% or higher™

Efficiency Indicator

Efficiency Indicator

Shareholder Returns
(FY2024-FY2026)

ROE 109% or higher

ROE 8.5% or higher

Total payout
return ratio
Dividend
payout ratio
Stable dividend increases linked to sustainable
profit growth

(continuous and progressive dividends)

50% or higher each period

Around 35% each period

Flexible and continuous repurchase of own shares

*2: Operating income +Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales ofshares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)+Gain/loss on salesoffixed assets
*3: Business income / Average total assets over period

Fixed Assets/
Real Property for Sale

Balance Sheet Control

Asset turnover with no exceptions

Around

¥2 trillion

(Scope not limited to only real
property for sale; fixed assets to also
be considered) (FY2024-FY2026)

Reduction of

50%

Strategic shareholdings
(FY2024-FY2026)

D/E Ratio

Around

1.2-1.5 times

Maintain financial soundness
while conscious of ratings

Accelerate efforts to reduce strategic shareholdings;reduce current holdings by 50%
over the three-year period to FY2026. Continue to actively reduce strategic
shareholdings from FY2026 onward.

Marketable
Securities Reflecti track record to dat ill continue to take a flexible and sustainabl
Stocks held purely for Sell at the eflecting our r_ac recor_ o date, w_e will continue _o ake a flexible and sus au?a e
investment . . approach to selling over time, allocating proceeds to invest for future growth while
rig ht time also taking the share price into account.
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 18
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Management Policy

IN-JTEIIEEAET & INNOVATION 2030 *2024448%E 2

Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 -Announced in Apr. 2024

I Executive summary of Financial Strategy

Manage with an equal focus on the three key objectives

: enhance growth, efficiency and shareholder returns

@®Achieve stable and continuous leasing income growth through various measures,
including the development of new properties and existing property top-line growth.

®Realize development added value through the stable and continuous turnover of
assets, while taking into consideration the balance between
leasing income and sales profit.

@ Enhance cash-generating capabilities through business planning, property
development, and management capabilities that are the source of the Company’s
competitive advantage.

@ Further enhance the quality of the asset portfolio by considering and executing

asset turnover, reviewing not only real property for sale but fixed assets and
investment securities.

@ Maintainan “A” rating as a measure of financial soundness and appropriately
control financial leverage.

@ Steadily and sustainably improve ROE to a level that exceeds the cost of capital.

@®@Improve the dividend payout ratio and achieve stable dividend increase linked to
profit growth (continuous and progressive dividends).

@ Undertake the flexible and continuous repurchase of own shares.

@®@Implement measures to increase the proportion of long-term shareholders.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 -Announced in Apr. 2024

wESE

Management Policy

2

I Improve efficiency and maintain financial soundness

» Accelerate asset turnover and realize added value (valuation gains), while taking into consideration the balance between leasing income and sales profit.
(Sale of fixed assets and real property for sale without exception; reduction of strategic shareholdings; sell at the right time stocks held purely for investment purposes)
Work to increase management revenue by expanding assets under management.

»Maintain a highly efficient and sound financial structure while controlling the balance sheet (BS).

Assets under management

Expand assets under management (AUM)
=Expand management income
NBF =

BEEAI 7 FRRRA

MFﬁ SHFDE

OYRF (TR~ T RREA
ﬂl SATRESS(A-H-HIREA

Y BFPIEF—vav TP KREA

&E#’FEJ]EE?&":‘%EEFJ

MITSUI FUDOSAN INVESTMENT ADVISORS

Frontier Real Estate Invesiment Corporation

; FOUTPFRRLREEN

Trillion yen

Steady growth in total assets under management

Our affiliated REITs, PFs, business corporations, individuals, etc.

FY2002 FY2007 FY2012 FY2017 FY2022 FY2030

W,

Total assets

Accelerate asset turnover

=Realize added value (valuation gains)
Proceeds from asset turnover Around ¥2 trillion (FY2024-FY2026)

Interest-bearing debt/Equity

Financial leverage Maintain an “A” rating

Fixed assets/ Real property for sale
Sale without exception

Marketable securities
@ Strategic shareholdings
Reduction of around 50% (FY2024-FY2026)

Accelerate efforts to reduce strategic shareholdings; reduce current
holdings by 50% over the three-year period to FY2026. Continue to
actively reduce strategic shareholdings from FY2026 onward.

® Stocks held purely for investment purposes
Sell at the right time

Reflecting our track record to date, we will continue to take a flexible and
sustainable approach to selling over time, allocating proceeds to invest
for future growth while also taking the share price into account.

D/E ratio
Around 1.2-1.5times

Shareholder returns
Return of profits to shareholders
taking into consideration financial soundness
and capital efficiency

m Steadily and sustainably improve ROE to a level that

exceeds the cost of shareholders’ equity

11.0%

ROE Results and Future Targets

10.0%

10% Competitive
9.0% . Social impact advantage Promote ESG
7.7% 8.5% « Social value Differentiation initiatives
Expand spread Cost of 8.0% 7.4% '. ° ’ strategy
o— 6.9%
Improve shareholders’ 7.0% 6.6% g..-
—
a o Enhance Future Enhance growth,
RO E equ Ity 6.0% . performance efficiency and
the quality of -
. [4) ') . stability and shareholder
(As of 2024 : Around 7 /0) 5.0% the portfolio -
continuity returns
5.2%
4.0%
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 Fy2021 FY2022 FY2026 Fv2030 Gain the trust and confidence of stakeholders
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 20
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision:& INNOVATION 2030 - Annouced in Apr.2024 Management Policy

I Characteristics of the Mitsui Fudosan Group’s Assets

Assets under development Assets in central cities*2 Assets to be held

v Innovation and excitement
through the integration of
people, goods, money and
information

v Continued possession based on
the concept of getting better
with age, leading to the
evolution of the neighborhoods

v Development from scratch is
necessary to create new value

v No profit is generated during
development

v Relatively high cost of land v Securing the freedom for
additional investment and
demonstration experiments

v Stabilization of cash flow and
reduction of capital cost

v Source of future growth

v Necessary to control the
v Large unrealized/realized gain balance sheet

Income Gain Business:

Ratio to real estate assets*: Ratio to real estate assets*:

our Capital Gain Business:Management

cuideine Approx. 30% Approx. 50% 40 : 40 : 20

Conceptual Image of profit structure

» Balancing social and economic values
ROE 1arget 8.5% or higher

ROA Target 5% or higher

« Appropriate D/E ratio of around 1.2 to 1.5

Efficiency
Indicators

« Pursuing a good balance between growth and efficiency

ROE Target 109% or higher

*1 Real estate assets=Fixed assets, real property for sale, etc *2 Assets in central cities=assets in the three wards of central Tokyo and New York, USA *3 Business income / Average total assets over period

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 21



I -TEIIEEAET & INNOVATION 2030 *2024485%%E o ‘s

Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr. 2024 Management Policy

I Realize added value (gain on sales)
»Enhance the quality of the asset portfolio for further growth and improved efficiency.
» Accelerate asset turnover of not only real property for sale but fixed assets and investment securities
(including strategic shareholdings and stocks held purely for investment purposes).
Continuously realize added value.

Trends in book value and valuation gains on rental properties as a Fixed assets, real property for sale,
m Rental (Trillions of yen) result of development .
El 8.0 marketable securities
i Book value = Valuation gains . .
o Properties | 9 e Accelerate the generation of gains
Q Approx. ¥3.4 |~ Approx. ppmx m
g 4.0 ¥2ﬂlll|on ¥3. 2 trillion Asset 2,500
(7)) Tokyo Dome, Approx. Turnover
o) Hotels and resorts | 2.0 Approx. PP
73 o 0o ¥3.0 triliion ¥3.4 trillion
ther :
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 /
Image of trends in book value and valuation gains on property sales to 2,000 ¥191.0viltion
(Trillions of yen) ~ investors’ assets as a result of development
Property 3.0
Book value Image of Valuation gains
Sales to
p.o) 2.0 Asset
| (¢ Investors —
Tota Q Turnover
— Approx. ¥1.4 |, Approx Approx.
assets o trillion ' ¥1.4 trillion e
o oo ¥0.9 trillion
Approx. ¥ '8 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 Added
illi = value realization
8'(8tr| I I |)On .2. Image of trends in book value and valuation gains on property sales to sesces
FY2022 il individuals’ t It of | t
3\ Property ('Iir.lglons of yen) individuals’ assets as a result of developmen ¥99.6pbillion
- Sales to Book value Estimated gain on sales 1,000
& Individuals 0.8 Property
o) (Domestic) sales
. Approx. .
Approx. ¥0.7 | ** Y0 pGp Approx
- .0 trillion )
trillion . ¥0.6 trillion
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
Three years (FY2024 EY2026)
Trilli f
(15'5 tons of yen) Investment securities* CumUIatlve total
Other assets 1 Al A ) Sale — ¥ 6 7 @ O
05 : ¥1 ion Approx ) (] billion
¥0. lion .
0
Q> 9% ”J ©
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 ’L ’1/ ’L@' ,1, ,19"' ,.1/ ...... ’L@/
* Mainly marketable equity securities and equity method investments in real estate holdings and developments. Q\ 3 Q—x ‘2\ fx Ql Q-\
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: &INNOVATION2030 -Announced in Apr. 2024

wESE

Management Policy

2

I Expand shareholder returns (FY2024-FY2026)

Expand shareholder returns
Stable and continuous
shareholder returns

Strengthen dividends Increase in
dividends linked to
sustainable profit growth

Dividend payout ratio Around 35%
each period, introduce continuous
and progressive dividends

Total payout return ratio
50% or higher each period

Trends in Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

Growth and increase
in value per share

Flexible and continuous

repurchase of own shares
(In principle, repurchased own shares will be cancelled.)

Trends in Total Dividend Amount, Share Repurchase

and Dividend per Share*!

Amount and Total Shareholder Return Ratio

(Yen) (Forecast) (Millions of Yen)
b 0 .
% 33 300,000 >>0% 52.7% 52.79 9 (Millions of Yen)
31, @ - 120,000
y (Forecast)
1 - 50.0% -
%0 :: 250,000 ’ 46.6% 45,000
I 0
1 44.2% 249% £ 46,000 - 100,000
25 :: 45.0% -
111 200,000
Iy 36.9%
1 L 80,000
20 1 :: 40.0% 35.1%
i1 150,000 35.0% 30,000 30,000
': - 60,000
15 - Iy 35.0%
X 00016,000° 015,000
I'y+ 100,000 25.5% Z Z 86,152
Iy 78,459 ' | 40,000
10 1 1y 30.0% ' '
I 25.2%
1 T 58,372
:'— 50,000 43,218 &
5 1 HE 25.0% - 42,837 42,334 - 20,000
I
T 29,64333,596 39,527
Iy
0 lal o 20.0% 0

%
‘s
s
<
<o
<0
<
<
2
97
X

Profit Attributable to owners of parent (Right) —@—Dividend per Share (Left)

Total Dividend

* 1 Due to a stock split on 4/1/2024 (from 1 share to 3 shares), FY2001-2023 figures are adjusted to post-split basis and rounded to the nearest whole number.

FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024

Share Repurchase ==@=Total Shareholder Return
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr. 2024

I Enhance cash-generating capabilities (FY2024-FY2026)

2 #E5

Management Policy

»Maximize basic cash flow generated by mainstay businesses. Strengthen stable and continuous cash-generating capabilities.
»Enhance the quality of the asset portfolio, accelerate asset turnover, and realize added value.

» Appropriately allocate basic cash flow from operating activities and proceeds from asset turnover to growth investments, strategic funds
and shareholder returns with a focus on growth and efficiency while controlling increases in outstanding debt.

Stable expansion of

cash-generating capabilities

4,500

4,000

3 years (FY2024-FY2026)

Growth investments in existing core business areas

¥ 370.7 billion

3,500

3,000

I!!.Is.

Proceeds from
asset turnover

\
\
|
\
\
\
\
|
\
\
|
‘ - -

! Around ¥2 trillion
\

|

\

\

|

\

1

\

\

|

\

Basic cash flow from

operating activities
Around ¥1 trillion

2,500
o
¥ 190.2 billion
2,000
1,500
1,000
500
0
92 “J \J o A
& & S

Enhance the quality of the asset portfolio

and strengthen the earnings platform
® Domestic: Mixed-use developments,

office buildings, retail facilities,
logistics facilities, etc.,

housing with a focus on metropolitan ,

high-grade, large-scale condominiums

® Overseas: Mainly real property for sale

Growth Set aside funds for strategic purposes
investments

Around ¥ 2 trillion

Respond flexibly, taking into account such factors
as the business and financial environment

@ Budget for expansion into new asset classes

@ Budget for capturing business opportunities
in new business domains (M&As, etc.)
@ Funds set aside for balance sheet control

(maintain financial discipline and improve ROE)

Funds for
strategic purposes

/ Total payout return ratio 50%or higher each period
Around ¥0.6 trillion

Provide stable and continuous returns to shareholders
with the aim of EPS growth and improving ROE

e Dividend payout ratio Around 35% each period
@ Introduce continuous and progressive dividends,
Maximize Shareholder returns Increase in dividends linked to profit growth
Around ¥0.4 trillion @ Flexible and continuous repurchase of own shares
™o [ Stable and continuous ]
FES TSI TS S )
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Financial Situation

2 #E5

Management Policy

I BAFSIRIR /Financial Situation
o HEAIZEGURBNS, 1IXEIFHE(CEITEA TR Z MRS

Maintain financial soundness for investment opportunities while

being conscious of the rating

® SFFaEE. D/EL>A : 1.2-1. 522~ (IC &> M-I

To controll interest-bearing debt, referring to D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5

o HiZ-BliEZzE. ZICERIEZEIE
Flexible financing, including direct and indirect financing
o BAKRSICHITZEVER - BIE LRz MRS

Maintain a high long-term/fixed ratio of outstanding loans

o READIZYIA> M51>4,000/EH

The unused commitment line is ¥400 billion

I BE&FE/Financing  (2025%38%/As of Mar.31,2025)

EEEHTRIA EHA-JEMALE=R

Interest-Bearing Debt *Consolidated

*JYVUI-2%& <
*Excl. non-recourse

o - JYVI-A(HE)
JYVI-A(FMR) Non-Recourse -

Non-Recourse - JPY

Others]

Ratio of Long/Short-term Debt

+EM

Billions of

5,000

4,500
4,000 -
3,500 -
3,000 -
2,500 -
2,000 -
1,500
1,000

500 -~

0

IGFEFRAR 5.054F
Average Duration 5.05 Years

D/ELSAZED#ERE /Trend of D/E ratio, etc.

r 2.0

- 1.8

- 1.6

1.4

1.2

- 1.0

- 0.8

BT aE ) B EAR(EH) —=e=D/EL A (758H) .
Interest-bearing debt(Left) Shareholders' equity(Left) Debt/Equity ratio(Right) Ti{r?we
4,430 4,416
1.60 4,048
[ )
145 3,623 3'6156;1 1.40 142 140
— o -—_.~.
\ /. [ ]
1.16 1.15 1.18 1'%5/3,481 142 e
1.06 g _g—0— _
o— 2,906 B 3,110 3,146
2 226 2,287 2,604 2 555 21 2,900
2,040 ' /
1,917:71 21204 2342 2,408
1,274 1,922 1,984

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024

faA-FEER

Ratio of Bank Borrowing

BEE - ZEhLEER
Ratio of Fixed/Froating-Interest Debt

*JYVUI-2%& <
*Excl. non-recourse

*JYV—-A-SERIEAZIRC

*Excl. non-recourse and short-term borrowings

ZE)
Eloating|

GREEFIDIRIR] *2025638% Interest rate situation As of Mar. 31, 2025

HE+9t&E  1.87% All currency 1.87%
Mh& 0.79% Japanese currency 0.79%
e 3.71% Foreign currency  3.71%

- 0.6

- 0.4

- 0.2

0.0
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Financing Situation

2

BESE

Management Policy

BT DIk
Credit Rating

IREFESH
Amount Scheduled to be Repaid

*JYUJ—-20->%R< 2025438k

*202545A9HS *Excl. Non-recourse As of Mar. 31, 2025
*As of May. 9, 2025 +{&M/Billions of Yen
A&AT I BEES KHA 258 7MLy .
Rating Agencies Long-term | Short-term Outlook 600.0 RAMEA /Long-term Borrowing
Lh=FT1—=X A3 B ZEM m 1+{& /SB
Moody’ s Stable 500.0
2HH—R&JT7—-X ZEM
Standard & Poor’s A- A-2 Stable 400.0
T4vF-L=F12IR A B} LER 130.0/
Fitch Ratings Stable 300.0 -
BAHSEIRRT> Y- . 534.6 -
Rating and Investment AA- a-1+ Stabl 409.5 -
Information (R&I) able 200.0 . -
EESCO e 2 pLo:2 250.8
Japan Credit Rating Agency AA J-1+ . 233.0
Stabl 100. 204.5 211.3
Sen able 00.0 188.5 161.8 151.2
74.5
= }-=H3 0.0
E*IJ?ﬁ{EE'E’t“HEﬁ*U o)ﬁg FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FY2034  FY2035~FY2069
Interest-Bearing Debt Breakdown
+{&M/Billions of Yen
5,000.0 4.50%
4,430.4
4,048.5 4,416.0
4,500.0 ’ 3.81% F——rs 4.00%
4,000.0 3.50%
3,500.0 3.00%
3,000.0
2.24% 2.50%
2,500.0 2,287.4 . 1.87%
1,976.1 2,226.2 1.69% 1.80% 2.00%
2,000.0 e °
9 1.35%
1 500.0 R 1.22% 1.21% 1.27% 1 1.21% e 1.19% 1.50%
, . [S== —— “\ . o
1,000.0 1.1‘9%\‘0\~\‘\‘\ - 1.00%
1.05% o | ) . .
. ) P - - o P 0.79% 0.50%
500.0 S 0.62% 0.64% 0.63% 0.62% S °
0.0 0.00%
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
B FaE(LH) ——HEEF(ME+IE L) —o—FERF(HE Hih) —o—HESFI(NE HBh)

Interest-Bearing Debt (Left)

Interest Rate (Consolidated, Right)

Interest Rate (Japanese Yen, Right)

Interest Rate (Foreign Currency, Right)
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Main Asset Classes

Property Sales

3

BRRR

Business Situation

© E(UNEE E(FTWBHTIY ) " #17/Brokerrage
® Main revenue-generating categories Tof:fifzviifrfﬁng =
EAEE T4 7wk MR ESR
WA sy | omsMEE | RERIAL AR | XESAVR | Faciity Operations
Domestic | oy sma) (EA) Property BB Asset
housing Toi " o 2 To corp. . .TO
FEFH*] ERTSUR IRZEDJER (individuals) (gc"’::::tioc':s h\;ir;iags Management individuals | Management
Key Data*1 Main Brands Sources of Revenue Overseas) | (To individuals)
EfdEE Eppgyi==t COLORFULWORK | sy
AT Leased floor space”?  Tenant Companies germaaa [BTT
Office ) Leasing Revenue ‘ . . . .
e 3,632Fm 3,000 U— NEADSHRIA
P Sales Revenue
3,632 Km Approx. 3,000
TS T MEEEER 2025%a8188m) l. i’:aly.aﬂ:;orf
=n, *2 Tenant Companies ‘ ERUIA
mISHEEE | Leased floor space (As of Apr. 1, 2025) M §3Ler pank Leasing Revenue
o 2,713Fm 92,5001 | © s-ranopnn | @ ¢ ¢ ¢
! = ) Sales Revenue
2,713 Kni Approx. 2,500 &mall
YIS HANEER Y S QOSHARRRR)  WTFERTAIIE  o2stramsm)
- ’SVt\u’S'— Total Facilities™ Total Floor Space SRIUINA
i (As of Apr. 30, 2025) (As of Apr. 30, 2025) Leasing Revenue
Logistics n ; U—NEADHBUILA o ® ® ¢
Facilities 7655 #6005m
o — Sales Revenue
Total 76 Approx. 6.0 million i
SR s
& Delivered Condominiums
- BA-U—NEADHIERA
f1=1 3 693)5 AR EIRAFE 4 PA R K Sales Revenue . . . . . . .
=] ! ) Number of Deals HOMES ERUNA
F= 3,693 units Brokered*4 Leasing Revenue
Housing SIEFE M FER
— Delivered Detached Housing 38, 103'{4: Broker Commissions
fe 38,103 EIRE . .

417F
417 units

=R UNIR

Management Fees

sy ZUDAS

LHHEEMER coaswankmm)
Facilities Directly Operated by the Company
(As of Apr. 30, 2025)

AL

Mitsui Garden Hotels

Eak

Hotels and ) Accommodation o
Resorts | D3HEs%/Total 53 Fees
#913,400%/Approx.13,400 rooms
HRR-LASTERBBISELR 20195E) g"\/:f*ﬁ”&”ﬂ*
2=V . . vent revenue
Lot Annual Number of Visitors to Tokyo Dome City RE RN
iadded FY2019) Food and b .
Sports and ( ood and beverage/
. merchandise revenue
Entertanment | #4)4. 00073 A./Approx.40,000,000 Lala arena ' pX

Advertising revenue

*1 B0 HNBRVEIBIE2024FERBFRDENTY, /Values without a noted time are as of the end of FY2023.
*3 BIFIER S LUBMR P OS2 SHE T, /Includes existing facilities and facilities under development.

*2 EEEEESHE9 . /Includes subleased floor space.
*4 ZHARBEVTINTAIIN—TOHEERHINMHELTT . /Number of Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group brokered sales prior to eliminations.
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Risks, Opportunities, and Competitive Advantages

BRRR
3

Business Situation

Business Risks Opportunities Competitive Advantages
v Medium- to long-term relationships with about
» Heiahtened mindset & in ol . 3,000 tenant companies™*
eightened mindset toward human capital managemen x
) ) ) o " 9 ) o ) cap nanagem ) v WORK STYLING members : Approx. 320,000 "
. v Increase in office supply and intensifying competition to v Need for high-specification office buildings aimed at improving ) ) . e
Offlce attract tenants in 2025 work engagement and attracting talent Number of office locations : 595 (nationwide)
‘ ) ) . . - .g 9 . 9 . . ) (WORKSTYLING 118, Partnership with STATION BOOTH/DESK 477)
Bu"dings v Increases in such expenditures as construction, operating, v Diversification of times, places, etc. for working associated with
and maintenance costs changes in working styles v Highly competitive property portfolio (locations, product performance,
v Expansion of corporate initiatives to achieve carbon neutrality etc.)
*1 As of Mar. 31, 2025
*2 As of Apr. 30, 2025
v Retail tenants : Approx. 2,500, Tenant Stores : Approx. 10,8003
v Shrinking of domestic personal consumption expenditures ) . . itsui i : illion™*
Retail 9 ! P umption exp v Increasingly established consumer behavior that properly v Mitsui Shopping Park members : Approx. 14.25 million
due to population decline and an aging society e - v Customer contact points that combine digital and real facilities,
. v Concerns about the impact of EC market arowth distinguishes between and uses the real and digital b as the MSP 4 amall official onli hopbi t
FaC|||t|eS p g v Re-expansion of inbound demand such as the app and &mall official online shopping site

on real retail facility sales

*3 As of Apr. 1, 2025
*4 As of Mar. 31, 2025

Logistics Facilities
Data Centers

v Intensification of competition for land acquisition due to
entry of new players

v Overheating of leasing competition due to
high-volume supply of new properties

v Increased efficiency and consolidation of the logistics function
in response to relocation needs from aging warehouses and
growth in the e-commerce market

v Increased labor saving and the growing need for mechanization
through DX against the backdrop of labor shortages

v Track record of advanced logistics facility development extending
to 76 properties™ in Japan and overseas

v Close tenant relationships that enable provision of CRE solutions
and direct sales to cargo owners
(Office tenants:Approx. 3,000, Retail tenants:Approx. 2,500 etc.)

vV Ability to propose logistics solutions that leverage DX
*5 As of Apr. 30, 2025

*6 As of Mar. 31, 2025

*7 As of Apr. 1, 2025

Housing
(Property Sales
to Individuals

v Decline in housing-related demand due to rising interest
rates and worsening business sentiment

v Contraction of domestic housing-related market due to
population decline

v Heightened awareness concerning housing associated with diversification
of customers’ lifestyles

v Increased use of information acquisition methods through both real and
digital options, including online business negotiations and the use of AL

v Focusing on environment-friendly product planning to realize
a decarbonized society

v Condominium unit sales : Approx. 250,000
v Planning and development capabilities for realizing a product

lineup of city center, large-scale, and redevelopment
*8 As of Mar. 31, 2025

(Domestic)) v Focusing on the stock market due to a decrease in the number of new
properties and aging buildings
v Mitsui Garden Hotel members : Approx. 1,060,000
: . *10
v Incidence of over-tourism owing to the rapid v High evaluation of Japan’s tourism resources from v Number of directly managed guest rooms: Approx. 13,400
Hotels and inbound recovery home and abroad (domestic and overseas)
Resorts v Increase in operating costs due to upswings in v Rapid recovery in domestic spending by foreign visitors to v Development of 14 hotel and resort brands meeting diverse
various commodity prices and utility expenses Japan and expectations for further growth customer needs, from luxury to lodging-focused brands
*9 As of Mar. 31, 2025
*10 As of Apr. 30, 2025
v Preference for high-quality properties in favorable locations
Global v Changes in office and housing needs associated with due to changes in the need for real venues

(Europe and
North America)

remote work and other changes in working styles
Vv Persistent inflation including building costs and continued
high policy interest rates

v Increase in demand for “Laboratory and Office” buildings
associated with the growth of the life science industry

v Increase in business opportunities in the U.S. Sun Belt Area
with continued population influx

Global
(Asia)

v Changes in the need for real retail facilities associated with
growth in e-commerce

v Geopolitical risks caused by such factors as mutual tension
between the United States and China

v Expansion of demand for consumption of experiences, etc.,
unique to real retail facilities

v Increase in business opportunities for each asset on the back of
various factors, including economic growth, upswings in middle
class and personal consumption, and the advance of
urbanization

"wu

v“Engaged in Every Asset Class,” “an Expansive Value Chain,”
and “Development Capabilities Necessary for
Creating Neighborhoods”

v A History of Over 50 Years in Overseas Business

v Promoting Localization by Recruiting and Promoting
Excellent Local Employees
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AT4A

Office

(=1

Leasing

o 3

g |

Sales | 1t

O

HEERE S

Facility

BRI

Business Situation

EFETIAVD
Main segments

E=E 57

Business Strategies

o [1TERRBEINCHBMTERDAT1RAIDEIR,
Develop offices where you want to work in in cities you want to visit.

@ IJAPI-ZOHEIDEED. AR TERIL.
Differentiate entire cities by promoting the creation of mixed-use neighborhoods.
@ FTHYMEELHDFORVII-I3ARE, Y—E2AZ1 %581k,
EUGOEIRIRZES. BEECRBERT IR 214,
Strengthen solution proposals and service menus tailored to tenant companies.
Provide optimal workstyles for each customer by increasing workplace options.

T MDEVWIL—-3Y
Stable Relationships with Tenant Companies

#OERILETRZERBATAAR—NIAVA
An Excellent office portfolio centering on central Tokyo

SN S B EmEEEE R
Leasing Revenue Leased Floor Space Leased Floor Space Tokyo

metropolitan area Ratio

#190%

#14,666/=M #3,632Fm
Approx. 3,632 K ni

(20244 )
(FY2024; Consolidated)

Approx. ¥ 466.6 billion

(202455 :384E)
(FY2024; Consolidated)

Approx. 90 %

(20244 : BéfK)
(FY2024; Non-consolidated)

— L ERAERE Main Tenant Companies
T MEER (2025438%ER) St peah Kacel Corp.
Total Tenants (As of Mar. 31, 2025) FATSABEE ) Astellas Pharma Inc.
-EY Japan(® EY Japan Co., Ltd.
%"]3,000*i =HEFE® Mitsui Chemicals,Inc.
-KDDI#) KDDI CORPORATION
Approx. 3,000 SWAFEESSL—TAM  Daiwa Securities Group Inc.
- HRAMEEEH) CHUGAI PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD.
LB Toray Industries, Inc.
SBWNTTT—4 NTT DATA Corporation
-BIBIRE Hakuhodo Incorporated
- BofASEZ(H) BofA Securities Japan Co., Ltd.
BB XZEAFPRT Hitachi, Ltd.
@) J7—ZNFAU>Y FAST RETAILING CO., LTD.
HLFTER DAIKIN INDUSTRIES,LTD.
BEIMIVLW FUJIFILM Corporation

BW=HERRIT F

SEZBRIEARE (202448 k)
Average Contract Duration
(FY2024; Non-consolidated)

4.5

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

4.8 49 49 5.0

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation etc.

AT AFIZHIF DR

Trends in Average Office Contract Duration

2
m5&H8/Over 5 years
35%

m 25856 BT /Over
2 years to 5 years or less

50%

2#ELUF/Up to 2 years

15%
2022 2023 2024

Uchisaiwaichol3Ghome]DistrictJBroject:

Nihonbahi Sta

BRER /ey

B 2025EEMBOFRIOSTIN (HHEE) [
New projects since FY2025
(involving Mitsui Fudosan)

/

OB
Other Group-owned properties
p 8 I/
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HEERE S

Sales |
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O

BRI

Business Situation

3

EEROHS
Vacancy Rate

12/6
10.00% o130
03/6, 03/8 . 13/3
9.00% 8.57% \_\Ez.ss%
8.00%
14/3
7.00% 6.70% 23/3
03/9 \ 14/9 6.41%
5.8% \ 5.9% ; o
6.00% . o> 15/3 21/3 22/3 5.47%
5.42%, 6.37%
5.30% 0 . 2z
e N NG ZEE (2025F3AKFR)
B 0
4.34% s 23/3 Vacancy Rate (As of Mar. 31, 2025)
4.00% o 360% o 1 3.8% 25/3
07/11 13/3 ° 2.80% 3.86%
% ] ’ °
3.00% 2.49% 3.8%  14/3 15/3 \\~ S 3.2% 1. 30/0
. / % 19/3 20/3 21/3
) N 33% 320 163 17/ R 178% 1500 31% \,
2.00% 2.6% 3.4% \/ 18/3 N\ o s
2.2%  19/3 203 5 20 25/3
1.00% ® % 1.7% e o
06/6 07/6 1.9% 1.3%
o 0.9%
0.00% . . —0:9% LE. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )
03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 08/3 09/3 10/3 11/3 12/3 13/3 14/3 15/3 16/3 17/3 18/3 19/3 20/3 21/3 22/3 23/3 24/3 25/3
Bl 1 =HRESE /Source: Miki Shoji FREFFRIO 18/ Major New Projects |:’ A SO0/ Overseas projects
WTERE" PRTE JovTobE™ SEFRTER WTEE" FtE ToyIIME" HERRER
- : s *2 2 FY Completed*? Location Project name*2 Total Floor Space
DY (o pu— ~ FY Completed ™ Location Project name Total Floor Space
=2 {&0) Bﬂﬁ’ (’r 7 7’( Yy N EREPRE BHIEFEI=HEIF > & forest B 0000 m
2023- ;ajnbg‘all\;:}b;‘):ia RMZ Ecoworld 30 ? 426,400 m Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashihoncho Mitsui Building & forest = 4
Future Development 2 SRR NEH T B 0200 m
. . ERFPPRE E*H*WIM-SQUARE #® 14220 ni Chuo-ku,Tokyo 'Yaesu 2-Chome Central District Project = "
Plpel ine Chuo-ku,Tokyo  |Nihonbashihoncho M-SQUARE = 7 RREBE EIR=TERIIRFHE " 86000 m
— Minato-ku,Tokyo Takanawa 3-chome Shinagawa Ekimae District Project = "
2025 | ok Tokyo |Nakena W-SQUARE oo R " srmamo m
Ij\] ! Y — Chuo-ku, Tokyo Nihonbashi Muromachi 1-Chome District Project = 4
) HRRERRE B&iE—T Brhitix # 280300 m FREIRRE EIAiRAEI— T B5H R # 18000 m
Domestic Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-Chome Central District Project = 4 Chuo-ku, Tokyo Nihonbashihoncho 1-chome District 5 Project =
RREBFREX AEE—T B4t ] 270,000 M
1 3#%14: Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Uchisaiwaicho 1-Chome North District Project = 4 m
* = = —
1 BRI EEHET . AR S A MRS 0o
13 ) roperti es *1 Includes undisclosed properties. 2026008 |shinjuku-ku,Tokyo |in9Y Gaien District Project N
*2 M TEESSULEREERFSEEBLRDIOEEMENGDFET . TOPTI MMV EHET . 2026 07 | grapense BAE—TEREK w )
. later Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-chome East District Project = 274,000 m
*2 Each FY completed, total floor space may change in the future.
pizz0sh N . ) RREER ERRECIRAAEE B o0 m
/! Some prOJect names are tentative. Minato-ku, Tokyo Tamachi Station West Exit Ekimae Area District Project = "
Overseas SERAIRRE BAR—TE1- 28185 - B o330 m
Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-Chome 1, 2 District Project =
SKEL KA ®
1 1 fll%{q:* i Boston, U.JS. Innovation Square Phase IIT - 38,000 n
KEL 7MY #
. *1 S e The NET - m
11 properties o
KE. $Y75>32] (]
o e e, T Brannan Square . 112,000 m
i;iour:},':JDK South Molton Triangle ': 24,000 m
M. SR=— #
St el 55 Pitt Street _ 70,000 mi
®E. OYkF> AREEEBIARERE (IR¥H) # 97,000 m
London, UK______[British Library Redevelopment Project(Tentative) = =
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3

Business Situation

FLWEIZSZERIAITIY—ER EABITSIFZAT( X WORK STYLING
Services for Realizing New Working Styles: Corporate Shared Offices “WORK STYLING"”

B
A4

Site-based
office

BEABFY—ERAAT(A

Corporate service office

J—92594U>% FLEX
WORK STYLING FLEX

&WORK STYLING

EARFZMRBEY TS MAT(R
Multi-site satellite office for corporations

D—-J254U>% SOLO
EZ=HEEL
WORK STYLING SOLO
Private room specialized type

J—J294U>%5 SHARE
WORK STYLING SHARE

£

Work From
Home

£EH SECRYN BB
Members Member Companies meiﬁ\ber Trends in Number of Members
350,000
#w3265A [ ©1,2004 218
300,000
Approx. 320,000 Approx. 1,200 # =
250,000 Approx. 21
2EHLREL/Nationwide Sites 200,000 times
WORK STYLING 150,000
___________________________________________ 100,000
STATION BOOTH/DESK:Mizi 477 50,000
Partnership with STATION BOOTH/DESK
0
(2025F 4B FKBFE/As of Apr. 30, 2025) 4/2018 4/2019 4/2020 4/2021 4/2025

O TOPICS =1—-3-9-:-¥I\W3>DAT1AENI1251 Avenue of the AmericaslCHIDiES L% %

The first overseas location in the 1251 Avenue of the Americas office building in Manhattan, New York.

EHRZBHERICETCEDIEHELT, 2025 F4 ALD, 7XUH. 3—-0Ov/\,
PIT A=ANSUTRESHRIC200 U EORSEZIFOILFIIN AT ZABEEE
Industrious #t&MDEEZRE

As an effort to drive further overseas expansion, WORKSTYLING will begin

a partnership in April 2025 with Industrious, a provider of flexible office
spaces with over 200 locations worldwide, including in the United States,
Europe, Asia, and Australia.

WORK STYLING 118#l=aD516
/Distribution of Sites in WORK STYLING

(202548 %BE55/As of Apr. 30, 2025)
HEE .
Tokyo metropolitan area 969&,%'(/ Sites
S A /S
Kinki area 9&;‘.’—."!/S|tes
TOfIV7 .
Other areas 13%;‘.’—."!/S|tes ALMR

Sapporo
plik 653
Kinki area \
LTS
Sendai

o5

EEE

Tokyo metropolitan area

&g
Fukuoka

BEEBE* 20D HlLsa/ sites in Tokyo metropolitan area*2

*2 1#3R (RR. MR FE. 5F)
*2 Tokyo and 3 prefectures (Kanagawa, Chiba, Saitama)

57 & #:0 3 (A712EW/IV7)
Sites 3 wards of central Tokyo (office aggregation area)
s L3RS (9-zF0-EBEHBIVF)

69 Sites Outside 3 wards of central Tokyo

(Terminal/residential vicinity area)

~,
N\

/
— R /Chuo Line —l \
( R
WIFHR
Yamanote Line

Station
~

. \
——— R\ /Tokaido Line J

(2025448 k8/As of Apr. 30, 2025)

Tokyo
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Life Science Business

FETIAVH
Main segments

(=1
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O

hEERE SR
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3

BRI

Business Situation

FATHA I AN BFOED R ¥
Initiatives in the Field of Life Sciences

mEE A / Business Policy

20164, P77 BEEH(CTAIYA IV AR T 32—t EIE ATLINK-] 1253837

(1217 DB IZ0OREE | [ ERORM1ZEC T, M IYA IO RABRICHIFZ( IR Al %
ZIBL. F R BREOREZBIET.

In 2016, Mitsui Fudosan, together with volunteers from academia, established LINK-J,
a general incorporated association for life sciences.LINK-J supports the creation of
innovations in the life sciences through the building of communities, the development
of places and the provision of funds,The aim is to create new demand.

Building Communities

Me

LINK-J

Developing Sites Providing Capital

0 1Z1=F4/DIBE/ Building Communities

— AR EEEATLINK- JEEEL, SATHA IO RGEHTOI AT IR-2a> DR |&

[TOSRT ADOHEEE |2 BEMEUI R0 B IB LU B R - X | B2

In cooperation with the general incorporated association LINK-J, promotes

"interact and cooperate" and provide "foster and support" projects aimed at
"promoting open innovation" and "building an ecosystem" in the life science domain|

Changes in membership Number of events in 2024

o IZD%{E/ Developing Sites

S\ S
g e
®
) B R
2 e
) - b
=S
m«"”;w QJ
[:] Mitsui Fudosan LINK-J Base D Japan Pt tical rers As

(ife science building) and Pharmaceutical Industry Association

Lab & Office : Positioned for growth under "& INNOVATION 2030," expanding globally.

Japan : 10properties*

(Tentative) Mitsui Link Lab Toyocho

Number of life science buildings

(Nihonbashi area)

1 2buildings

Number of the life science—

related Company tenants
(Tokyo and Osaka areas)

2 2 8 organizations

(As of the end of Mar. 2025)

Overseas : 6properties*

(Tentative) British Library Redevelopment Project

*Including sold and planned properties

Az
\ I
1000 454950 5 .
800 1, 1 1tlmes
cience Innovation Metwork Japan 200 102II .
Estimated
S8 200,000
R q,\” »& A
2022

o FEE& MM/ Providing Capital
ROFv—FrEIIN AR T D51 T A IV AR B OBERIGE RN REUIZTT> RADLPIEEET
Executing LP investments in venture capital funds that invest in companies in the life
sciences sector.
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=ru a8 DER | VRIAD | HEEREE .
[(SESiBY TBEIAY N Lencing| Coles i 3 KR

. Main segments i i i
Retail g O O O Business Situation
E=E 4 BA-PIPICIENBHEER— N AVA
Business Strategies Facility Portfolio Spanning Japan and Asia
=== AT - ==
® N, AR IS I—FAIAY I ECEDEIEY —CREMEHEDER, W OALF oIV B Mg b a8 BIHEE
AEAIEE. B O AR IEERIE T3, Facility Revenue Leasing Revenue Leased Floor Space
Butilc.lI ? o.r|1.(t=;-of-a-kintd omdni—c:ar;n.el plat:ormdthat combines \éariotus services, i.nclLtJ.dilng ;ffjl .7913F':J %52,99 11%?\[3:_] %32,7 13:Fm
retail facilities, sports and entertainment, and e-commerce. Create new experientia Approx. ¥ 1.7 trillion Approx. ¥ 299.1 billion Approx. 2,713 ki
value by customer.
(20244 F ) (20244 F ) (20244 F i)
® CNFETOBEZBUUZRIL -2 ZFENU. HIEE -ESRAN- N —DBEFEEFERI YR (FY2024; Consolidated) (FY2024; Consolidated) (FY2024; Consolidated)
%}5‘5’{#0 AE*X =HvavERIIN—2
Leverage relationships cultivated to date through business activities and provide === l ° l ® I.aLaporl' :‘)"LSIEII!LET PARK
services to solve business issues for retail tenants and business partners. Menbers

En2 256 B 1 3hEsg

- “ ) 01,4255 A

O [FEEMRTAOY/N—INSIIX—3v)L - H—EX- Ty - — INOE(LZBIEL. TRILAMBEIRET A 14.25 million
BTHCED, REEESHHL. ESRREFIEFEES. Sl o
Work to evolve from a retail facility developer to a commercial service platform

rovider,diversify revenue sources and innovate business models by providing a wide . _
fange e Y yp ¢ HERT (55E—&-SHPIMYN(—2)

Distribution of Store Openings (LaLaport/MITSUI OUTLET PARK)

22 domestic facilities 13 domestic facilities
(20253 AFBER) (202548 %) (202548 %)

(As of Mar. 31, 2025) (As of Apr. 30, 2025) (As of Apr. 30, 2025)

T MDEWL—-33>
Stable Relationships with Tenant Companies

T T ME Qo2s554R188) AL TERESHEL (2025648 1B )
Total Tenants (as of Apr. 1, 2025) Total No. of Stores Opened (As of Apr. 1, 2025) o FLIR

Sapporo

2,500 #10,8005s

@ 55EF—+/Lalaport”
® =H79hLyNT—4/MITSUI OUTLET PARK

Approx. 2,500 Approx. 10,800

EESNCEBERILEER/Ratio of Fixed & Sales-Linked Rent by Category
20244 E (B4K) /FY2024 (Non-consolidated)

100% 1 1% RS ot
Kinki area 8 facilies ]
80% - - - r_J\\QEfI Sendai
Oyabe
60% - e
899 Kurashiki
40% | 77% 2 77% = --
64% = EEE 176
20% - Fukidka Tc-kyoll_ﬂetropc-lstan area
17 facilies
0% HHE 5 R
551F—¢& 73 Nll“Jf‘ :U;flﬂ et Chukyo area 5 facilies
LaLaport utlet ther .
All Facilities .
. . =5 -+ n -7 Mncluding “LAZOMA Kawasaki Plaza” and “DiverCity Tokya Plaza”
B!/ Fixed rent B ZE)ESR/Sales-linked rent SU—HNNSTFH, ST HRETSHESE 1 fing INA Kawasaki Plaza” and “DiverCity Tokyo Plaza
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Proportion/Trends in Facility Revenue
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LxiEsE (ER) T LEERIEREAMTH/Mitsui Fudosan: Year-on-Year Change in Domestic Facility Revenue

55F-¢ (BIFHEsR) +7Obyh BEFMER *ERSY)

ﬁﬁég%ﬁg”:‘t@%tkt;}'g FE /FY LalLaport (Existing facilities) & Outlet Park (Existing facilities *Includes expansion of existing facilities)
Facility Revenue Ratio by Category i 2013 | 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
20.0% - o
i- -------------------- ! 15.0% - \0 d
: : EHvavErTIN-2 10.0% - \/\\ ®
' ° 5.0% \ —o— ~0—0 ¢ =
S l P o .,._./ \__e. -0 o-o° .\._._./. \ - <o
0.0% ® .\ @ o /. P )
SHyavEv - -5.0% - hd o~¢ \. , \/
L n ' ®
I. l o Llalagarde -10.0% - \ ~ ¢
-15.0% - ¢ /
-20.0% - \ ®
1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q

1Q FY2020 : FIFFREERLEFI6ENRAD (RELIOF DIV AREAEDILKIC LD, HEERIAEE (4-58F9%91.55-B/)F (L3RS

1Q FY2021 : RIFFREHALERIOZIENN. 1Q FY2022 : RIEFEHALL#I2EIHENN

1Q, FY2020 : Around -60% on change (due mainly to closure of retail facilities (from April to May, 1.5 months on average) due to the spread of COVID-19),
1Q, FY2021 : Around +90% on change. 1Q, FY2022 : Around +20% on change.

| wmimsul
1 OUTLET PARK

20253 #A( 1K)

FY2024 (Non-consolidated) ERFRIO I8/ Major New Projects

C’ B TO> 18/ Overseas projects

SEOBERE 131>
Future Development Pipeline
EA Bsh

Domestic Overseas

10t Ao

10 properties

*1 IR EEHET.
*1 Includes undisclosed properties.

4 properties™

*2 HEFESSUEBESREELRBRRENDDFT . TOS1I MM EEHFT .

*2 FY of opening and floor space may change in the future.

Some project names are tentative.
*3 [EEHIROLEREELRDFT
*3 Total floor space of the retail building.

Bt AitE JOSToME" PN =
*2 Location | *2 Store Floor Space

FY Opened Project Name (Total Floor Space)*?
SERMFT =SH7INYM-IIUSEFHFE(REX) # 32000 i
Kobe, Hyogo MITSUI OUTLET PARK MARINPIA KOBE (Reconstruction) = 4
B, Mt =SH7IMNY M -J&ZHRO2H) #

202 New Taipei City, Taiwan MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU (Phase2) = 270000
&g aith 55F—-¢A1tREE # 70,000
Taipei City, Taiwan LaLaport TAIPEI NANGANG = !
BHRRET 55[F—¢ R # N
Anjo, Aichi LaLaport ANJO ~ 90300 m
BERINOG 557320 # N
Kawaguchi, Saitama LaLa Terrace Kawaguchi = 21,500 m
FERKRERH EHTPINYMN-IKER(45) bl 8,200 m
Kisarazu, Chiba MITSUI OUTLET PARK KISARAZU(Phase4) = "
2025 RREBRIX 55752 bika # 16,300 m
Adachi-ku, Tokyo LaLaTerrace KITAAYASE = 4
BHIRRIET =H7I MY M- # PR
Okazaki, Aichi MITSUI OUTLET PARK OKAZAKI = (49,800 mi) 3
TFERERMET 55[F—-¢TOKYO-BAY JLAE(RREZ) 11, 25 # 60,200 M
Funabashi, Chiba LaLaport TOKYO-BAY North Wing (Reconstruction) (Phasel, 2) = ’
B, afh =H7IMNY M -JEE(2H) # 10.000 m
Tainan City, Taiwan MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phase2) = 4
ERRERS RUI7ST11EH #
Fukuoka, Fukuoka Marinoacity FUKUOKA = (81,400 )
RRBPRE NEMN=T BhithX RE
2026LUp& |Chuo-ku, Tokyo Yaesu 2-Chome Central District Project TBD

2026 or later |REREBRRT REch A E BT SRR A (117,000 m)
Fuchu-shi, Tokyo Fuchu City Asahicho Project = 4
&L Rifh B55F— Ll b
Kaohsiung City, Taiwan |LaLaport KAOHSIUNG ook
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=n, = R | AW [OAN mRER .
%iﬁﬁﬁ Eg ® T — gt >g — FERIAVN Leasing [ Sales | yt| Faciiity operat 3 $¥!I*;R
. . Mai . . .
Logistics-Data centers anseaments o 1 O | O Business Situation

E=E 5] REIVY

Business Strategies Business Development Area
. o . L . £33 Overall 76
° EADREOHEMRIL, BEEREEILHETZITI=T(OBEEE, s E— e
S U7, 5w —T— 378
[1>IANTNTSYRIA-R—INERAE EEE Tokyo metropolitan area 41
Further evolve as an industrial platformer by strengthening collaboration with tangential _
. - o . . . HRE Chukyo area 5
companies and building a community including client companies.
plax 355 Kinki area 9
o MFLPIS> KOS ML, FI4IRITEE LS EYY1- SRR wGX I AL, AME Kyushu ares 3
YR EEN TORERROHLST, YT FI- > 2UAOERERIET. o other o
Contribute not only to solving issues within logistics warehouses, but also across the entire ot
. . . . . . 7 Overseas 10
supply chain by diversifying the MFLP brand, putting forward various solution proposals = N 3
utilizing digital technology, and providing GX support. = UK 1
4 Thailand 4
NL—=27 Malaysia 2

EBRRBAR—-FIAVA
An Excellent Portfolio

R SYMT

LBEMAREMEEIORET (2025F48%ER) ROk R o
Cumulative totals including properties previously developed by the Company (as of Apr. 30, 2025) ITHSE 9VIeF {g,”;?djmﬁ.-opemes
Kinki area 9 properties

BN ORFE  EE L LRS- HEPENMES (MLSD) B

Facilities under development or operation Domestic facilities owned and in (it

in Japan and overseas operation (including master leases)

HER A REHOIER HER A . Epm
. i . Tokyo metropolitan area
Number of Properties ~ Cumulative Investment Number of Properties e il i

#1J B st1 7w ‘
t/6mer %'JULZ'OOO.‘ i « LEROENCEIHT (ITIGRELINE, F—5E>5—SUHE) (.
Total /6 properties Jl Approx. ¥1.2 trillion Total 17 properties SESMLOYIE CRE - 3E - 51 - U — S 7V IR R 76 NS 1 BT - B

R YT R T *A tota! of 76 propert.ies have peen devglqped and mangged by our company,
Total FI S Total FI S including 66 domestic properties (Logistics 61 properties, Deta centers 5
otal Floor Space ota, Hloor >pace properties) and 10 overseas properties (U.S.A., UK, Thailand, Malaysia)
#6007 m #2207mn

Approx. 6.0 million m Approx. 2.2million m
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EBUWFEERYhI—-H
Stable Owner Network

BHRILKDRE

Business Expansion

HHRE -FFH

()

SoElE (i)

Sold (right axis)

7 6t /oroperties
#6005

[€2250)

(Property)

=@~ HIEREE ()

_ - (10,000m) Owned and under development (right axis) Total floor space (left axis) Approx. 6.0 Mil. mi
AT4RTFTNE (2025438 5%ER) 600 ® =0
. 67m4¢/3rcp@t/
Office Tenants (As of Mar. 31, 2025) ®
500 56m4¢/g‘cpm/
#3.000# SHABEOIATAIR~VIFEEN B A7t/ poperics @ 33 60
4 400 Mitsui Fudosan Logistics Park Inc. established 40u : ’464%{*‘”3“95 ./
Approx. 3,000 o - o—% 32
OSATAIR-F=Ft045— 2284/ properties 339 /oro m/ .
- a 300 SR #2005 28 properes 40
ﬁ%ﬁﬁgﬁ?j-\/ |\§y (2025¢4ﬁ 1 E H%l;ﬁ\\) LOQiStiCS'Dat: (:n;ers business 22%{4:/ Approx. 2.0Mil. m .y. 16 20 24
starte properties /
Retail Tenants (As of Apr. 1, 2025) w0 ¥ 13mtt/ocpeis @ o . 13
> 500 080T M ronenes / 7 35 2 20
1 j: Approx. 0.8Mil. i
#Z, ; 100 ° —@ () 22 19 0 24 26 23 29
Approx. 2,500 5 9 13 15
0 0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
2025F4FKRKER
- =~ (
71&05‘5%’(’(7 7’{/ As of Apr. 30, 2025)
Future Development Pipeline
ER S IRFFBIO>IN WPAHESS) /Major New Projects (Logistics) |:| B/ I0>1Ih/Overseas projects
= 7
. BTEE? RtE JOyTIME ™ ERRER BTERE" FRE JovIshE"™ PR
Domestic Overseas FY Completed™ Location Project Name™ Total Floor Space™ | | FY Completed"? Location Project Name™? Total Floor Space™
54 . FIF AR o SRR AT MFLP AR I # 65200 M
164 6 ¥t 2021-  [chachoengsao province, Bangna 2 Logistics Park " 160,000 i Iruma, Saitama MFLP IRUMAI =
Thailand - R RisELT MFIP &% &forest # 40200
i F Xl IL=37 FHMNIUL ) - # , Ebina, Kanagawa MFIP EBINA &forest = !
1 6 prope rtles 6 propertles 2023- Kulim district of Kedah, Malaysia allm LongthS Hub = 36'000 m SEIR=HH MFLP=45 # l
ey, 46,820 ™
SiRB LT MFLPILEGER 1 F ] Misato, Saitama MFLP MISATO = !
Natori, Miyagi MFLP SENDAI NATORI 1 - 44800 m BRSNS MFLPAZF M 1000 m
BHEEAT MFLPREEER @ Kitakatsushika, Saitama |MFLP SUGITO =
=AERT - 58,400 m FERIED MFLPAMET B 3 )
Iwakura, Aichi MFLP NAGOYA IWAKURA = ; o " 20,600 ni
N . — N . . — — N unabashi, Chiba MFLP FUNABASHI MINAMIKAIJIN =
ERFRIOS1IN (F-HE>2%-) /Major New Projects (Datacenters) ARG MFLP-LOGIFRONTER5I% Y e6 160 1 202688 = e MFLPRE & T P -
BIEE" FitE JOSTONE? TR 2024 Itabashi-ku, Tokyo MFLP- LOGIFRONT TOKYO ITABASHI | = ' AP IEET | - MELP KYOTOYAWATA I _ 81,400 m
FY Completed"? Location Project Name™ Total Floor Space" FIBKEHBVH MFLP (50 "W 96500 m - S XN S FhEsSETE @
=EOHT B%5— 5t 5—1@ ESS Tsukubamirai, Ibaraki MFLP TSUKUBAMIRAL = ! 5 kz Oenk YODOGAWAKUKASHIMA " 206,600 m
202684  |Hino-Shi, Tokyo Hino Data Center Project TBD R RHEAT MFLPAEIRAT 7 & # 136720 See, e Logistics facility Project ~
2026 or later %[\ EARERS HRRT — 7t 59— RE Yokohama, Kanagawa _|MFLP YOKOHAMASHINKOYASU | = ! REBRE/\WET MFLPZRED/\IE T ¥ 66800 m
Sagamihara, Kanagawa |Sagamihara Data Center Project TBD KL HYT5552] 4 Yawata, Kyoto MFLP KYOTOYAWATAT = !
SRR 2225 Jerrold Ave Logistics Center: 8,200 RE. 771> P
San Francisco, U.S. = N Great Park Parcel 1 55,300 m
SERENT MFLPEIS 1 B o0 S ~
Amagasaki, Hyogo MFLP AMAGASAKI 1 = ! SEL D Wilson’s Lane " 50,000 ni
EAIR—ED MFLP—= coventry, UK =
chi 66,000 M| x1 sEEAEAMEEEBES
Ichinomiya, Aichi MFLP ICHINOMIYA = i = °
2025 BEIB AR MFLP ARSI I # ] *1 Includes undisclosed properties.
Iruma, Saitama MELP IRUMA I = 90400 M| o T ss RTINS S HEBRSIEIENBOES ., TOSTI MAHEIESHET.,
B ZE MFLPAIE&ER T # .| *2 FY completed and total floor space may change in the future.
Natori, Miyagi MFLP SENDAINATORIT - 32250 m Some project names are tentative.
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O

E=E 57

Business Strategies

o JIL-TV1-33a>heENUEEKRIES

Gain business opportunities by making use of collective solution capabilities of group

o SREVIMF. KRRV, FEEACIER B4,
EE%?//EI\ EORILEVERIA > TYITORER

Roll out wide range of products, including high-grade condominiums, large-scale

developments, short-turnover properties, rental condominiums, etc.

EEDE SR - BENTEOHER
Property sales to Individuals —
Operating Income and Operating Margin

+EM[ EEAE (L) —o—EHFURK (H58H)
Billions of yen Operating income (Left) OP margin (Right) 25.0 ¢,
120.0 - - 25.0
23. 3,
».2110.0
o " _
11
100.0 - 96.41 |
I |+ 200
1]
11
80.0 - 15. -
14.6 _©
o I 1} 150
12.3 I
60.0 11.3 (|
9.7 0.3 Y -8 49.7 1
. / \ I 1} 100
1
40.0 - °\./ S 40.0 39.3 : :
1.1
26.7 30.6 26.6 (I
23.9 24.0 I 1. 5o
20.0 - 1 '
1]
1]
0.0 L1} g0
Fy FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2022 2023 2024 2025

Fi8
(Forecast)

it EFEFHEESINNR
Planned Units to be Recorded and Progress

Units

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

N>2aERIET EFER

Number of Condominium SRR IR
Contracts Posted Contract Progress Rate
2,8007
! 88.4%

2,800 units

20254 : BHAFAE
FY2025, Full-year Forecast

(20258 3AKBFR /As of Mar. 31, 2025 )

Vet EFE. SERTEE. FHARGT IS OHERS
Condominiums - Trend of
Units booked , Year-End Inventories , and Average Sales Price

st ER#E (ZcEh)
Unit booked (Left)

— HASRSTALTEEE A (Zcdh) 142.87
Year-end inventories (Left) [ ]
b
—o—IGRR5E g (k) ,l
Average sales price (Right) Il F
[
5,200 ! L
14,858 Il
/ L
4,391 102.2
. i
3,775
3,707 [/’693 I
3,283 2
3,194 76.83,208 3196/ I
\./ o . 2,800
73.9 /737 ri |
57.7 11
513 @ 53.3 11
. \
./ ® 66.6 1|
11
I
11
321 L
83 g8 108 141 128 150 g3 | 55 5, 3o 11
Fy FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
T8
(Forecast)

BhHHA

Millions of yen

150.0

140.0
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Property Sales to Individuals 4in segments O Business Situation

N>23Y7 5y R-igRI5E ELEER BREAFBEHRLELEEERN(TS51>

Sales by Brand & Region An Abundant Pipeline Focusing Mainly on Redevelopment
FRAIETOS I M)A IO REF IO 18 Major Large-Scale Projects / High-end Projects
‘= kB FEles HhigRIEE e TRE LR o - RAREE 23
I3 RBIGELEIA it ;‘ZBJJDJ::J = Saor v 10 be mE TovzorE e
Sales by Brand Sales by Region Reported™ Project Name Sold™2"

. RREPARE =057 —-BEEHIR ® =
P‘(\)RK S *PARK TOfth )5 Chuo-ku, Tokyo PARK TOWER KACHIDOKI SOUTH = 2120 ynits
HOME MANSION . BEREVEES REANMGRIIT ¥-57— # =

-PARK LUXE Other reglons 202 Saitama,Saitama OMIYA SKY &SQUARE THE TOWER = 400 Units

‘PARK BaFE - chp 2% RREAER I ] B L0 7
Kansai&Chubil Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo PARK TOWER NISHISHINJUKU = Units
=7 VAl : RREER =EH-7YENL o]
SRR IR R N Minato-ku, Tokyo MITA GARDEN HILLS = 000
Midd'e_grade RRBHER K=U3F1 RHER # 330
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY TAKADANOBABA = Units
condominiums FREEE JA—73—MEEW " o, F
Minato-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT KITA-AOYAMA = Units
28% RREBPRE HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (57—#) ® =
2025 1,460
Chuo-ku, Tokyo HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (High-rise) = Units
FREFED BIEAT)N-Y S4ZX5-MD— # 760 P
Chiba, Chiba MAKUHARI BAY-PARK RISE GATE TOWER = Units
ilokyolMetropolitanfAreal RERERT K= On-bXFRREN—5YA0Ly K—oI0vk B o F
Itami, Hyogo PARK HOMES ITAMIINANO GARDEN SQUARE PARK FRONT = Units
RREBFRER JX=73—N¥-=BEN\IR W o, F
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT THE SANBANCHO HOUSE = Units
RREREX K=055(%8 ¥ 59— I7—A/% 59— TU-X W 0 7
-PARK Nakano-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY NAKANO THE TOWER AIRZ/THE TOWER BREEZE = Units
P = = - RREEAR —71- M ELE ® =
TOWER 2025F3AKK R, ZHABIEL ST Iv)VEEICE DY Shibunya ks, Tolyo AR COURT RBISU ~ 80 |
-PARK CITY Based on Mitsui Fudosan Residential results (FY2024) B RERMEATBEE ® L, F
2026 Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo Higashigotanda 5-Chome Project = Units
RREEX N=91—-MEILSHET ¥ 49— # s0 ©
Minato-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT AOYAMATAKAGICHOU THE TOWER = Units
FREM/IH U=I57lll ¥-59— W0 T
Ichikawa, Chiba LEAF CITY ICHIKAWA THE TOWER = Units
sBEhsYR)D RRALRIIE J=555(IVE ¥ 57— ® =
=/ i 7/ b}\/a Edogawa-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY KOIWA THE TOWER = 520 Units
RREPREX # P
An Abundant Land Bank Chuo-is, Tokyo THE TOYOMI TOWER MARINE&SKY " 510 [
. KIRFEABRH K=057-XREBR WL, F
F/Units Osaka, Osaka PARK TOWER OSAKA DOJIMAHAMA = Units
%1 FERRES HOEFrV)Z1498RE (AH) # 630 P
A =] Kashiwa, Chiba Kashiwanoha Campus 149 District Project (Bldg.A) = Units
26,500~ EREEAR =050 —HawIR N o630 7
1 Shibuya-ku, Tokyo PARK TOWER SHIBUYA SASAZUKA = Units
Approx. 26,500 units y— FRRTED WHEN—7 (B-6HE) CRE
= - = W 25-27FF Chiba, Chiba MAKUHARI BAY-PARK(B-6 District) = Units
* 1 E‘r@gﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁ’ﬁ%;#&a@ < 2027816 BRI RX AB=TEitE % 200 =
*1 Incl. redevelopment project FY2025-27 2027 or later |Bunkyo-ku,Tokyo Hongo 3-Chome Project = Units
in the planning phase RREPRE CENTRAL GARDEN TSUKISHIMA THE TOWER M osa0 B |
|Chuo-ku, Tokyo = Units
RREBR SE/MUETEIE ® =
u 28-30£E§ Minato-ku, Tokyo MitaKoyamachou West District Project = 1,400 Units 4
RREEARX Bya”-THHE # P
FY2028-30 Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Hatagaya 2-Chome Project = 0 ynits
EE N SABRAIEHE W 0 7 "
Arakawa-ku, Tokyo Mikawashima Station North District Project = Units
S1FEELF RRB R REH—T BER W oo T ‘4
Katsushika-ku, Tokyo Higashikanamachi 1-Chome West District Project = Units
FY2031 or later *2 5t LA, MIRS PR SREB BBIREINBOET, TOST) MG SHET,

/FY to be reported and total number of units sold may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.
*3 II7BEIZRAT / The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
*4 WHEEEFSESORFE / Total number of units including units owned by landowners, etc.
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Business Situation

WSS AAEE BEISS - BREYIMFFILD - 55A0R45 (2025437%)

Real Property for Sale Outstanding Assets/Returns from Operating Properties/Sale Results (FY2024)

AT4R
Office, 7%

R EE
Under Development

29%
202543 A k&l

Book value at
the end of March 2025

1.71%m
¥ 1.7 1trillion*

BEEE
Operating Asset
71%
B
Overseas
30%

HBMEEE/Operating Asset

AAFFNOIFIED

o)
Expected NOI yield 6.8%
5%, EA/Domestic 7.5%
55, /84/Overseas 5.9%

*1 BEEISOMWER/Asset breakdown

BECTEAUEREEDEHI/Examples of major assets sold in the past

SRR g Wik FIEND"2
FY to be sold Use Project Name Yield*?
ﬁ# FY2019 |AJ«4R Office KIFT'S4 M7 754 MI’5Y  Osaki Bright Core, Bright Plaza 3.2%
. o i
Retail, 7% IR Logistics |MIFEMERS 3 3 logistics facility buildings 4.3~4.9%
[ZES Retail TENJIN216 TENJIN216 3.6%
FY2020 |AJ74A Office  |$it&M-SQUARE Bright SHINBASHI M-SQUARE Bright 2.9%
miR
. AJ4R Office | KIEIS4AMID— Osaki Bright Tower 3.2%
Logistics, 14%
AJ4R  Office EHE=HENT (29 2 Nagoya Mitsui Buildings 3.7~4.2%
Wik  Logistics |YFEHESE3YI4 3 logistics facility buildings 4.0~4.8%
. AJ4R Office  [I5YMIFAUBURHT—  Gran Tokyo South Tower 2.8%
DomeStlc Fv2021 [ZES Retail SRESTHIO-J Gi 5-ch GLOBE 2.8%
etal - Inza >-chome N ()
41%

%  Retail MTFBEDAIIF Takeshita-dori Square 3.5%
AJ4A Office  |AREEIS>-TI—A Iidabashi Grand Bloom 2.8%
A742 Office  |RZB=HELTV) Nakanoshima Mitsui Building 3.3%
Wik Logistics |¥IFRHESR3YG 3 logistics facility buildings 3.9~4.2%

FY2022
AJ4R  Office EMAN1Y1RIOAYT—  TOYOSU BAYSIDE CROSS TOWER 3.3%
a8&s AT4R Office  |SREMEISY-Th—hA Tidabashi Grand Bloom 2.7%

i 0, FY2023
Rental Housing, 11% MIFE  Logistics |¥IFRAEERSYIE 5 logistics facility buildings 3.3~4.6%
e B%  Retail HINNFRAII7 Shin-Kawasaki Square 4.2%
Toft AJ4R  Office EMN1Y1RIO0ASYT—  TOYOSU BAYSIDE CROSS TOWER 3.3%

Other, 2% +Em FY2024
- [ZE Retail 55([F—EBARE LaLaport AICHI TOGO 4.7%

Billions of yen

AJ1A Office HWR=HENTVD Yokohama Mitsui Building 3.5%

*2 SEENSEICTRI RSN, B4 O ST CR DB R oA @Dz ST

*2 Describes the direct capitalization yield based on the appraisal value of the property, disclosed to the seller.
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Property Management

(=1
EBEIAVD

HEERE S

Leasing | Sales |

1t Facility op

BHRRR

Main segments

3

Business Situation

BUREHEEOESEE(V/-JFE), 171X -BER-FESOMMEEOESERLRLE

Operation and Management of Rental Parking (Repark), Assets in Custody (Office, Retail, Housing, etc.)

TONFARIRIAY MO EEFI S HETS

Trends in Operating Income for Property Management

HURHE (V-9
Car Park Leasing (Repark)

+EM
Billions of yen
40 - 375 385 384
_-\I: : I -
35 1 32.5 32.7 G ZHO ”lﬁ n
29.9 Lgo 302 31.2
1285 . o y
>0 SR
Managed Units
25 -
21.8
20 w25p8
Approx. 250 K units
15 -
10 -
5 -
0
FY FY FY EY FY FY EY FY EY FY FY

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

BEEEERE (IR -EE-ETF) (20244E)

2022 2023 2024

Contracted Operation and Management (Office, Retail, Housing, etc.) (FY2024)

A4 R /Office Buildings
B

Leased Floor Space

#%3,632Fm

Bt

%2,713Fm
Approx. 2,713 K

(GE#E)
(Consolidated)

Approx. 3,632 K mi

(GE#E)
(Consolidated)

3£ /Retail Facilities

Leased Floor Space

m

N>2AVEFEL
Condominiums Units Sold

w25RF"

Approx. 250 K units™

*1 1984 LUE. HRAFHOS 17 ERRIOHIE
*1 Since 1984; does not take into account

[=HOUN-I3]11994FEDZ5— MK, BALE TREBEREEZRMN. BRISEEOYR-

BBEUTEOBENERZITIRE, ERHBEIICEMR.

In the years since it was first established in 1994, Mitsui Repark has expanded its parking
business throughout Japan. We are contributing to creating neighborhoods full of vitality
by making effective use of land with the support of our parking area management.

UN-JBI SIS EIR AR

Car Park Leasing Track Record

AN
[=]

Units

250,000 - 245,511

268,771

273,704

251,506 250,515

247,046

247,740

Condominiums Units Managed

Approx. 300 K units

REOEBEORTEONL/DN\ICNZ, HEIIL-TD
WENEENUEN> 2 ERY-EX %R

226,125

210,549
200,000 - 191,450

166,752

150,000 -

100,000 . . . . . . . . . .
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

FE/ Housing
EEFEEEF

Leasing Housing Units Managed

N2V ERFE

#w3057F #wl5rF

Approx. 150 K units

BA-F— - ABEORIS(CHUT, &E
EE - INICRT YRR M

N33

sharing businesses

Our condominium management service draws on the
know-how we have accumulated through years of
successful operations, and the collective strengths of
the group as a whole.

We provide rental condominium operation and
brokerage services for building owners and
tenants.

0]
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EBEIAVD

Facility

BT - PEYMRTI A B Soies v

Leasing

BRI

Main segments

Brokerage, Asset Management

3

Business Situation

BABGF T (VINDAEE), REITEO7EYMNARIAYMRE
Brokerage for Individuals (Rehouse), Asset Management such as REITSs, etc.

9T - P LY RIRI A MO ERFI R DHERS

Trends in Operating Income from Brokerage and Asset Management

REITENSDOFANDEEDILX

Expanded Assets under Custody through REITS, etc.

+EM
Billions of yen . o
350 - 331 . FANDEEIKRS - LER (202543A%KKR)
’ ' Trillions of Yen Assets under Management (As of March 31, 2025)
30.0 + 27.7 6.00 -
259 25.8 5.12
25.0 - 22.4 232 228 5.00 - 450 4.65 4.72 ‘
208 212 435 NBF = R
19.8 3.92 3.98 ’ Private fund, etc.
20.0 18. 4 3.73 7
8.0 4.00 5,5 347 361 28%
15.0 + 3.00 H ) AUSFR—5—
n :’2‘:""" . Originator
10.0 + 2.00 - ! Fund ) 19%
Nippon Accommodations Fund
5.0 - 1.00 -
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corporation
0.0 0.00 T T T T T T T T T T | MET) =HABEOYAS SR~ TRREL
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY Mitsui Fudosan Logistics Park
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

*18/EALURIOEMEGIB I XD N ZHKR— LA | OEEEIRCHII2EEMNEER  19/38FEHRZEBOBEREICE Y
*Figures for FY2017 and earlier exclude operating income in the former segment "Mitsui Home" for rental
management. In the FY2018, figures were calculated based on the reclassified segments

*\ —
R T EIRAE £ 384 EHRNo. 1 [ =HODUNDA]
Mitsui Rehouse No.1 for 38 consecutive years® (number of brokerages handled)
g~ DI\ ZAR MRS
FEE{RTTSRAG/Brokerage Market (2024%3RH/Fv2023) Trends in Number of Broerages for Rehouse
FHARUIA (HEE) EURMEER (45) HiRES (+HEM) IESHE (E) #¥/Brokerages
Fees/Revenue Transactions Transaction Volume 44,000 -
(Billions of yen) (Units) (Billions of yen) NNTIEET G SRR a1 533 42,818
EHABEVFITA 42 000 - ' 41,183
1 Mitsui Fudosan Realty 91.6 381680 11934-5 289 ’ 40,658
2 Att/Company A 88.6 30,265 2,080.1 215 40,000 - 39,106
’ ’ 37 827 38,612 38,507 38,680 38,103
3 B#t/Company B 70.1 31,502 1,392.8 226 38,000 137,156 '
4 C#t/Company C 47.7 10,204 1,221.8 98 36.000 -
5 D#t/Company D 26.2 8,518 652.4 72 34,000
ER ()RR E AR BT R B #E(S2024.5.24] R FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
*1986FEN52023FEET/FY1986-FY2023 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Source: Real Estate Economic Institute (As of May 24, 2024)
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Hotels and Resorts

FETIAVD
Main segments

B8

Leasing

g ]

HEERE S

Sales |

Facility

3

O

BRI

Business Situation

E=E S

Business Strategies

@ DXICED, RAYVINEERNADY —EACERTEZIRIEZEFI 2L T, LBERHEMEZIRM.
Provide high-quality stay value by creating an environment where staff can focus
on serving customers through DX.

@ BERT—IERICLIN-YF A TENIHIERRZIRE. BRSNOBREZILK.
Propose personalized stay experiences through the use of customer data and expand the
domestic and international customers base.

EBRRBR—-MIAUA
An Excellent

HHEEMmRERNED. 2025F4AKKR)
Facilities Directly Operated by the Company
(Domestic and overseas, as of Apr. 30, 2025)

® EHEHETIL/ L odging-focused hotels
JJ—k3917—/Resorts and luxury hotels

53z %913,400=

® flig

Sapporo

i . Total 53 Approx. 13,400 rooms
E#f8/Tokyo metropolitan area

@)= - ADRO#E (ENEAEMHERTI)

Trends in Occupancy Rate/ADR (Lodging-focused domestic hotels)

(%)

100

ERERAEAEATIL BEER (20245 F19)
Lodging-focused domestic hotels Occupancy Rate

—o—REE (L#)

Average Occupancy Rate (Left)

B

(Average of FY2024)

—e—ADR (HEH)
ADR (Right)

90
80
70
60
50
40
30

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024

(F/Yen)

28,000

24,000

20,000

16,000

12,000

8,000

@Hﬂ@ﬁdﬂf 2 il (Z#%/Approx. Rooms)
']‘J -76?717')—-“ #3008 ES%N
esorts and lusury hotels  About 300 rooms 13,400
: ‘ o Overall
IN—KeSHS 5771 ) —
- JY—-K-35217) 2,100
Koy Resorts and Luxury hotels
N ] bt N -t —
o Tk BREREAT 11,200
#m e o e S Lodging-focused hotels
duoka g b
[ ] Okayama ztlﬂ‘f f,agﬁg Takya E%Blﬁl 6.800
e T e Tokyo metropolitan area !
G 1,600
| Kinki area !
iR i
Okinawa LN (TR Z0fth 2 800
Hawaii (Qahu)
Other !

=315 4 RCLB3ENEEHioMEsy T, 45Ess" Y itiEss

*

4

AMANEMU, HOTEL THE MITSUI KYOTO

of the 6 highest rated facilities in Japan
by MICHELIN Guide are our facilities

*BVLGARI HOTEL TOKYO. FOUR SEASONS HOTEL TOKYO AT OTEMACHI.

100U FEMERAL TV BRHEFTH—BUBMBENHET
The totals may not add up due to rounding to the nearest 100 rooms.

RRR

MICHELIN
2024

SEOBERNIIT31>
Future Development
Pipeline

ERFARIOZ 18/ Major New Projects

BEH (84S, 202545A9HER)
No.of rooms (Including overseas, as of May. 9, 2025)

#9730z

Approx. 730 rooms

[ |:®5J01s/Overseas projects

FHZFE FRTE Jo> 1y BEH
FY Opened Location Project Name No.of Rooms
REDATRER T =HH-TORTINFE=ETLIT ) 190 =
2024 Kyoto, Kyoto Mitsui Garden Hotel Kyoto Sanjo Premier = Rooms
RREBRRX =HA-TRT)VEREREE ) 180 E
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Mitsui Garden Hotel Ginza Tsukiji = Rooms
RREBRRX DA R=T-FANTERRBAAE ) 200 =
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Waldorf Astoria Tokyo Nihonbashi = Rooms
)| B BARTER @ -
Ashigarashimo-gun, |HOTEL THE MITSUI HAKONE - 130 :gomg
Kanagawa
2026L18% [ KBRAFABRT KRt EEE"T BatE ) 200 =
2026 or later|Osaka, Osaka Osaka City Kita-ku Dojimahama 2-Chome Project = Rooms
EEERERX %?E%ﬁ@lZ Efﬁki%mé’x“ﬂ'\j_—.)lé’r@ _ s
Minato-ku, Tokyo Jlngg Gaien Area Hotel Project with an Adjacent Baseball TBD
Stadium
&4, BitH eV ¥ 180 =
Taipei City, Taiwan Dunhua North Road Bridge Project = Rooms

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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. Mai . 3 7= _—
Sports & Entertainment ain segments O Business Situation

RRR—A

Tokyo Dome

LaLa arena TOKYO-BAY 2024£4A#T

Completed in Apr. 2024

ot

BRR-ASTRIGE
Visitors to Tokyo Dome City %94’00073*/&

(FY2019) Approx. 40 M people / year

SERH L DI A I #913ha
Vast site in central Tokyo
about 13ha

-Revenue from events -Revenue from facility operations

(professional baseball games and music concerts, etc.) (attractions, hot baths,etc.)

-Food and beverage

/merchandise revenue -Retail tenant leasing revenue 02_/1‘\‘“—“1.1‘{*8—?‘-4»(‘/bmﬁ&iﬁﬁﬂbtf@iiﬂm&sa
-Advertising revenue HOChZEE5(CHEE

/Further promote neighborhood creation with "excitement"
by leveraging the power of sports and entertainment

oMt
N . O NBEHI B ASUROXEZEHNTY—F
. ‘Revenue from facility operations ] ) ] )
+Accommodation fees (attractions, amusement facilties, etc.) /Large multipurpose arena with a seating capacity of 10,000
-Food and beverage revenue -Retail tenant leasing revenue \ - « °
.Revenue from hall use Revenue from hall use e B ‘

*Yellow Building, Korakuen Hall Building, Tokyo Dome City Attractions, MEETS PORT, PRISM HALL, etc.
@ XHUEY=-1—7) / Large-scale renovation

N2y k= )LER SRR (A X—2) BRI Y- MRER (1X-2)
Basketball game (image) Music Concerts (image)

ORBED55(F—ETOKYO-BAY M ECE— )L &EHEL -
HMOHC LD, BEROFERRMIEZ =KL

/Maximize the value of the customer experience through

BTN SBEE DT LaQua (BE&7H5723Y) RRR-LATI BEIZ1-T initiatives in collaboration with the nearby Lalaport TOKYO-
The installation of attractive seating LaQua Retail & Amusement park Tokyo Dome Hotel: Guest Room Renovation

BAY and our EC mall
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. Main segments i i i
Overseas Business d O] O] OO Business Situation
EREbE El RIS EETILODE
Business Strategies Accelerate the merchant development investment model
® [EARBETERUHTIL-TO3HE)(— M —BEEOH IS EICLERIBEMSOES ® TUPPERONTYREEDEAS, [DErE (RS E hlE,
Capture outstanding business opportunities by combining partner strategies Accelerate new acquisitions focusing largely on merchant development purchases while
with Group strengths nurtured through domestic business. balancing areas and products.
® Y- yHNRBEZAOMIGOS. TU7 - B kS Y 257 EUT IR ED ® (IhMlfE%E RN H L FIHE R HAICEEE(L . BRENR. BSI> b0 -l #581k,
B EEo BEUFEEICRTURSR DaHES ol Generate added value and promptly realize profits. Strengthen cash collection and
In order to respond to changes in the market environment, promptly rework BS control endeavors.

product planning to support area and product strategies, sustainability, etc.,
and maintain and strengthen competitiveness.

B 3K BVBIAME R BN DTSN TOBRFAUIABIEEY— 1y NCB LT,
AT A-BEEETEZTLICER
Europe and Develop with a focus on office buildings and leasing housing in a mature,
North America highly transparent and liquid real estate market.

BB 6T T BAPACTIB DR EATRDIA, = '
APAC BT MR E T OCRR Mission Rock (mixed-Use) The Oliver (rRental Housing)

Develop with a focus on condominium sales and retail facilities
7SV -ALF_TF by incorporating the growing APAC markets driven by rising consumer IU?X Eﬁl:*%&ﬁﬁ%mﬁ
Asia-Oceania gspending and advancing urbanization.
Growth strategy by area and product

® REHNHAFENZIVY CKEY AL MA-ZNSUT A URE) | FIcRT7ybISAAOIRE LA,

1 RSB EREGIE .
Expand investment in areas with growth potential (U.S. Sun Belt Area, Australia, India,
o BAREI O TV bMDIHEX / Expansion of overseas projects : etc.) and new asset classes. Consider new domains.
024912 AR IS WA S SHOMARNATF(>" i
Number of !
0 future development pipeline ; EUROPRPE
s | apac 3 NORTH AMERICA
Eurog urope :
2 and Amfr\:a andE Am‘eri(a | @ | ondon
AR ! San Francisco —.
Office 17 (16) (1) +11 (+9) (+2) : o Lo angec®e (8 ®New York
! Bangkok g 1angha Dallas
[5ES ] . Taipei ® Honolulu
9 ) (9) +4 =) | (+4) | Bongalur®, '8
= + i Kuala Lumpur ’ APAC
i , : p
e | 13 | 2 | @ +20 | (+20) | (-) 1 Singapore—
- . : ® Sydney
il SA- ¥
Hotel/SA/ Logistics 13 (3) (10) + 7 (+3) (+4) @ BRI / Business office
P O REREHE - BT EG 10T 7 ML THY SR/ Plans for the next phase and expansion of existing properties are counted BRIUF [ Business area

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 44
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. Main segments i i i
Overseas Business d O]l O | OO Business Situation
IU7RIEERS BNEERSOHER
Overseas Assets by Area Trend of Overseas Assets
N BREEEDOMER Hem
Breakdown of Overseas Business Assets '35009
20254381 / " =
As of March 31,2025 = | lﬂ; " s% APAC 3,121
— 3,000 2,709
9 APAC 720
wEE 5o 239 2,500 2,378 514
98,598{&EM 2 000 1.918 476
Total Assets Overseas =E/ UK ’ e '351 B
¥9,859.8 billion 11% 1,500 1,361 .
! 31.70/0 ! 1.105 L 246 =0
= 1,003 1105 b=
1,000 155 e -
Domestic g e 1410
e 500 = 987
68.3% s S 0 =
APAC : PS7-AEFP_7/Asia-Oceania FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
O-hIHEDHEE
Promotion of Localization
e 50EL LD IBABEDESR 054N — hr— e e Rt S D EENL IEA-EH
A History of Over 50 Years Overseas Partnership Strategy Recruitment and promotion of local employees

in Overseas Business

()21 / No. of Overseas Partners BILBEE A BH™2 / No. of Overseas business staff

*E #1504 FY2017 FY2024 Z;F]Ffﬂ;f“ FY2017 FY2024 ;;F:a‘i;{ﬂ
U.S.A. aoprox.50Years e sie BA (pE) BAK () ol
(1973~) 40 * 6 9 App rox. Total (approximation) Total(approximation) APPFOX-_

- 1.7 times 1.7 times
— #5354 in 6 years 250 * 430 in 6 years
=E FRN—rF—1B% / Major Partner Companies . ) .
U.K. Approx.3DYears Peiinciak:. ?ﬁibﬁ]' }*H!; SHIRMIR A
(1990~) H¥E/ US. Related, Tishman Speyer, Hines Numbm: of lum b

local hires ocal hires %(Jl _9{1&
=E/ UK Stanhope, EDGE Technologies :
#5044 140 270 local hires

APAC S Hm—I / Singapore Hong Leong Group ‘ Approx.
( | Approx.50Years = - 1.9 times
1972~ -

*1 #8%/ Approximate number *2 IEEESH#ERC / Bxcluding facility management companies
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P Main segments i ; i
Overseas Business 9 O O O O Business Situation

PN =L, =
SEOREE (TS5 Ekilé ) . IRFMIOSIIN AV - EEEE-WR-DEEE
Future Development Pipeline : North America and Europe /Major New Projects : Office,Leasing Housing,Logistics,Condominiums

— 2
wTE Mg pite JovIoME s
SEOBF/INA T4 >/ Number of Future Development Pipelines Expected Completion™ Use Location Project Name'! or Units™
_ s58Es UANFYNIU-S # P
- 2022 Leasing Housing [Walnut Creek The Waymark = 590 Units
AFEA1- —
. 7'-7{2 . Eéﬁf-‘& . uﬂ/ﬁ»xl Figueroa Eight t’ 440 uF:
Office Buildings Leasing Housing AREE  |Los Angeles o
Leasing Housing |P NS4 B # Il
2024 Atlant Loria Ansley ~ 350 .
O 204 s ___
: : L::?CS SaJnj:rJa:Z\isco 2225 Jerrold Ave Logistics Center ‘3 8,200 m
9 properties 20 properties oz =
Da7||a5 Maple Terrace tj 340 .
Ll DEEE = 0 =
- e - ial The Avant - 340 otte
Logistics Facilities Condominiums ;“j:e““'a
7 . w =1
. The Oliver ~ 350 e
34@# %40 OF' 2025 sgmEs  |pallas = unie
Leasing Housing |JT=w R . ©® B
. ) h . Modera Kierland - 360 oite
3 properties Approx. 400 units Phoenix __
72—b0-9-F-1 Riverwalk “ 380 =
Fort Lauderdale = Units
42 #® ]
Atlanta 340 E Paces Ferry . 480 e
SEES avR> FLEYart y-BrseEtE (21) 0 370 B
Condominiums |London Television Centre Redevelopment Project (Phase2) = Units
7_."74/ Great Park Parcel 1 ‘E 55,300 n
i Irvine =
isti N> M-
togisties 1IN Wilson's Lane ® 50,000
Coventry =
Ak Innovation Square Phase III *ij 38,000 m
Boston =
LI PR e e | 7 The NET *ij - m
iRm0 \ ' z Seattle =
S 1 L] |I #Jjijz_j Brannan Square #3 112,000 m
¢ BT, AT42 San Francisco =
= 2026310 Office ovky 1 Molton Triandl P "
& ' 2026 or later London South Molton Triangle ~ 24,000
: ovky ®
. . 1-5 Earl Street _ - m
Maple Terrace/Dallas &&*=% Leasing Housing London =
[np4 5% AREEEBARER (IRHF) #® 97.000 "
London British Library Redevelopment Project(Tentative) = !
E1—-Zb> # ]
g*i?l'j'fza):'zf:j %*‘]%Fﬂﬁ Houston Buffalo Bayou = 320 Units
. Fy¥aEN #® B
Average contract term of our office msaee | Nashville Modera SoBro - 400 T
i i sV —
teasing fousing | P=Ub> 1901 North Moore Street o 400 F
FY2024 Arlington = Units
1‘%/1&_"' 1711 Broadway *:J 400 B
1 7 6£E Nashville = units
" *1 BT, JERERE. PRI SEREBLRZAEEENGDETS . 0TI N RIRIVEEHET,
*1 Each expected completion, total floor space and total number of units may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.

17.6 years 2 STPHER

*2 The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
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Overseas Business

FETIAVD
Main segments

=1

Leasing

O] O] O

NEIAYB

Management

hEERE S

Facility Operations

O

3

FBRRR

Business Situation

SEOBRFENLTSL1> : APAC

ERFFIOTIID : AT« - -WF - KT - EEEE
/Major New Projects : Office,Retail,Logistics,Hotel,Leasing Housing

= = . ES:7 _—
Future Development Pipeline : APAC wie | ma — - il
A o — I~ . . . . - otal Floor or Store
SEOBF) {1 T54 2%/ Number of Future Development Pipelines Expected Use Location Project Name Space/Rooms/Units™
opening
AT [EE i mr |51 FIFIVVAR 73S
. . . - 2021- . . Chachoengsao Bangna 2 Logistics Park _ 160,000 ni
Office Buildings Retail Facilities Logistics [Thailand |7 " 0 gross | =
AT4R  |AVF ANYHIN=I 13- 3 U]
RMZ Ecoworld 30 426,400 m
24%{42 44%{42 Office |India Bangalore gross | = !
2 ) 4 ) 2023- mE V-7 | 5IMIUL ER | M
properties properties o ) Kulim district of | Kulim Logistics Hub 36,000 ni
Logistics | Malaysia Kedah gross | =
YDTREES Vvl DEEE e Wik EHFON Y HERHO(2M) 8B 56000 m
Logisti Faciliti Hotel Cond L [ZES Taiwan New Taipei City |MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU (Phase2) Store | =
OgiIstics racilities ote onaominiums 2024 Retail |&& aith 55E—LaitEE B ® 0,000
3#%{43 1 g =1 Taiwan Taipei City LaLaport TAIPEI NANGANG Store | =
et '%’J 1 4’ 5 OFI Eﬁ‘?* IL=-37 IPINT =) EHY—-EAZRI—-b THY-EVH> 571 £2H- # 270 P
. easin
3 properties 1 property Approx. 14,500 units Housinz Malaysia Kuala Lumpur |Mitsui Serviced Suites Bukit Bintang City Centre = Units
‘s amEh =EHFIMYMN-IEEE(21) 25 I ] 10.000
B% [Taiwan Tainan City MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phase2) Store | = !
3 R=—d8B/Sydney CBD 2025 Retail |&% R 55 - Lt &8 0000 m
. W Taiwan Kaohsiung City |LaLaport KAOHSIUNG Store | = '
2025 or "N |AE Ak BtiLiERTILEE # 180 =
later Hotel |Taiwan Taipei City Dunhua North Road Hotel Project = Rooms
—ZRS1 YR=—
A4 |A-ARSUF SR 55 Pitt Street BE B 20000 m
Office |Australia Sydney gross | =
ERFRIOIIID : BT/ Major New Projects : Condominiums
-~ oy =< < —
2022- 44 . AV /) PATAFYI>704 594 # 5,400 P
Thailand Bangkok Ideo Charan70 etc. = Units
1 ~, ‘) S, =
2023- ey (SYy The Arton ® 600 T
Philippines |Quezon City = Units
A=ARSU7 |SR=— # P
Australia Sydney MAC = 260 Units
e VIJ—J-Y IPSN>T-=N Conlay Place # 490 =
Malaysia Kuala Lumpur = Units
%y o # P
. One North Eden 160
Singapore = Units
AR |SUHR-N =
ez | Lentor Hills Road ¥ o500 T
Singapore = Units
Condo I 2 U7 [oR=— Treehouse FH'34#& # Il
miniums 884
Australia Sydney Treehouse and 3 other buildings = Units
s amm Uni PARK ® 0 F
e p O 2025 Taiwan Tainan City - e
5 . ) i, I az ik FRIRAEETOY I W o T
1 BB, T, MEAREE, EHEH. B2 AFNE. SHETRSTRILIBOET, T0ST) MAMRIEEHET, Z‘I’Zt-" 2 Taiwan __ [New Taipei City [Zong he ban nan lu Project =
= 1 S o — ater —3, =1L, — =
DREBORF RIS TTBIERICBOFET . V-7 GFINIT=I Setia Federal Hill # 1,300 ~
*1 Each expected completion or opening, total floor space, store floor space, number of rooms, and total number of units Malaysia Kuala Lumpur = Units
may change in the future.. Some project names are tentative. AYRZST IThyE . . ® B
The total number of condominiums units for sales is before taking into account the Company's share. Indonesia |Bekast Province Three clusters in Jababeka Sports City _ 800 e
*2 AUy TRIDERBERFLRDET PSS AR CCED 7] =]
*2 This is a township-type staged development. 27 i Citra Raya 2,400 |
Indonesia |Tangerang = Units
4/
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Prime Office Properties Owned by Mitsui Fudosan Group in New York, USA

3 BHRRR

Business Situation

Strengths of Mitsui Fudosan Group

® We have two faces

-Developer (Real estate connoisseur skills)

-Institutional investor (Financing ability)

® Accumulated history and experience

-Approx. 50 years of experience
in the U.S. (creditworthiness)

-Promotion of Localization (Network)

vf

Building a Superior Office

Portfolio on the U.S. East Coast

Overseas Asset Balance

Approx.¥3 . 1T
(As of end of FY2024)

Three prime office properties owned by the Mitsui Fudosan Group in New York, USA.

50 Hudson Yards / 55 Hudson Yards / 1251 Avenue of the Americas

® Location

@ The unrealized gain from these

Total for 3 properties:
Approx. ¥900 billion
slightly lessthan 1/4 of the total.

50&55 Hudson Yards

*Top-class evaluation among
Manhattan office buildings.

-One of the largest mixed-use
redevelopment projects in Manhattan.

¥ -Operating at full occupancy.

Unrealized Gain from
Rental Properties

Approx.¥3 IT
(As of end of FY2024)

1251 Avenue of the Americas

Historic office building located
in the heart of Rockefeller Center.

+Maintains market value through upgrades.

+Maintain a high occupancy rate
over the long term.

@ Overview

Hudson

e - ' Yards
[} o ’ Yl d.";"g
29 7 Floors 58F/3B 51F/1B 54F/4B
) ) E o R
/ (o] oo 4 & F i Rentable Approx. ApDrox. Approx.
/7 ° - Midtown /- * .= Area 272 knd 133 kmi 211 knd
§ b ; F 13t

>

/' Atragitionalarea lined with landmvarks!
s WS ’ 'y 3 E

R TR R

L a7~ e Office Office Office
= 2 L :
4 A e y L ; S 4 - s L8
r A & 7 :‘..”’. 59 : = 4 .
A Chelséa 4 . S e © / B Jun. Oct. o

/ Sl ¢ i 2022 2018
An area popularamong young people. e - S p>
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Climate Change and Decarbonization

BATFEUTAADERDFEH
Sustainability Initiatives

LHIN-TOREMR AP EHIRB IS
Mitsui Fudosan Group's Greenhouse Gas Emission
Reduction Targets

® 20304FEFTIC40%HIiRm (20194FEELEE)™

40% reduction in Group’s GHG emissions
by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019)™

SBT1=>7747 &DI1.5°CEIEIREREHE
Acquired SBT Initiative Certification
for “1.5°C target”

® 2050£fEFTlcrybO™
Net Zero by FY2050™

*1 SCOPE1+SCOPE2($20305E & Tlc46.2%H!i® (20194 E k)
*1 SCOPE 1 + SCOPE 2: 46.2% reduction by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019)

(coHEtE)

(COz emissions)

WA EMOZSDCOHHHE
CO-, emissions without action

J -40.

4387t-CO;
4.38 M t-CO;

263At-CO;
2.63 M t-COz

BiRE92Co2HELE

FY2019
*2 v YMEORIBIREM £

Improve environmental performance of properties
v BIMER - 817048

Utilization of renewable energy and greening of electricity
vV ARY=-5-HEK

Expansion of mega-solar
v RIESHEHSHIR. ¥ R - FERE

0t-CO:z
FY2030

L %2

Reduction of emissions during construction, offshore wind & new technologies, etc.

u RRFHRFIRNAOEDEHOFFME. HHWEBYA M SR
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/esg_csr/carbon_neutral/

m For details on our efforts to realize a decarbonized society,
please refer to our website
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg_csr/carbon_neutral/

ImENRIAGHE ESBIKR

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Progress

Ft-CO,
1,000 t-CO,
5,503
5,076 Bifqysegar m 316
5,000 -
| 6 v 4,690 et
4,383  ICH:- =
4,199
23% m 240 3941
4,000 - 220, 291 '
1,165 19% ° 245
831 1,029 ];5976% 150 40%H“ﬁ
592 40% Reduction
3,000 - v
48% 50% 490 49, 599
#0007 ZyheO
Net Zero
2,442 2173 2208 2,044 3,266
1,000 | [ETH 140 = 149 11% 155 y
621 589 = =58
G 594
10% 129 109% 14+ 12% 16%
485 518 479 579 640 616 \\
0 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 2023 ) FY2030 FY2050
(BZ/Taget) (BtZ/Taget)
= ZOfth/Other

m Scope3-11 : 55ANEFHEH/Emissions during sales
m Scope3-1, 3-2 : EEFHEL/Emissions during construction
m Scope3-13 : ERAFHEH/Emissions during operation
Scopel, 2 : ERIFHEH/Emissions during operation
m3&EF1g/3-year average

FY2018 - FY2020
#waoorox. 4,716,000 t-co,

FY2021 - FY2023
#/aoorox. 4,548,000 t-co,

&M= /Change Rate
-3.6%

m 20194 Et/Compared to FY 2019

FY2019

FY2023
#/aoprox. 3,941,000 t-co,

&M= /Change Rate
-10.1%

synpprox. 4,383,000 t-co,
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Climate Change and Decarbonization

BATFEUTAADERDFEFH
Sustainability Initiatives

I [JU—>EHIEI12025EELDES B BIEX

Further Expansion of "Green Electrification” from FY2025

@ XRIVY : 2EICHLK
Target areas : Expansion to nationwide
® J—>EHLxISRHEES  $9250h05%
Green Power Target Facilities : Approx. 250 facilities
o HETHIGETEIZE (20305ER &) : £19.6/8kWh
Planned cumulative supply (As of FY2030) : Approx. 960 million kWh
o HAZZOIU-ALCIIZ. ABTFH> MOELEC KD IERIEER

[JU—>EH DY —EX 1% £, 2025FE L0FEETF> MOB A BIAED.

LZFET T MNXEER (L339

In addition to greening the common areas, a "Green Power Supply Service" has

been implemented to meet the needs of tenant requests.Starting from the
FY2025, implementation for Retail tenants will also begin, with 339 tenant
spaces already contracted.

JU-YENEDLEH (1 A-)

Green Power Conversion System (image)

T "
Power Supply
=HAE)E

é( MITSUI FUDOSAN FEEFFOM

RHBS [ IBESBES y sma
etatl V! m—— Requested
System Electricity ﬁf‘__':lzml—‘ T .
Electricity Providers |ﬁ:j:—“ﬁ :r' P enants,
M‘ m—. .| Public area
A1 A, BN %

Office Buildings,
Retail Facilities, etc.

2 | [
Environmental value

FRBEFWICEL I "L LR DIRUR
Absorption of CO, by Company-Owned Forest

o 1timEMEILH 5z 0I(C ¥95,000ha OFMZRE - B

Owns and manages approx. 5,000 ha of forests,
mainly in the northern region of Hokkaido

® Lt/ —TOFNRIN - EEL L ZBLRERR : £921,315t-CO, /&
Amount of CO, absorbed and stored by forests owned

by the Mitsui Fudosan Group : Approx. 21,315 t-CO, /year*

*IALAMNIBRRCED2023F1 B 1B ORERF
*Figures certified by FORESTOCK Association as of Jan. 1, 2023

® Lt —-THMRE I 2HMEREARSH & forest INEATH(C5EF

Active use of forest resources owned by the Mitsui Fudosan
Group in our wooden properties, "&forest."

itmaE |
Hokkaido . %

HFOMHEE
Forest area

5,000 ha

Approx. 5,000 ha

@ JALAMIEREZEVS (2023F1H181)
Acquired FORESTOCK certification ( As of Jan. 1, 2023)

TAVAMIERTE(L, 2009 FICHAMEZEEE G NBIFRULRESE.
- FMOCO2 RSB SARIERERE = BN SEMNICAR. FHE0_
-« FREIZDOOT, BEF—MAHEEATAL AN IR NEE U TVSREFRIETT.
FORESTOCK Certification is a certification system created in 2009 by the
%, Forest Management Association of Japan. The certification system
- involves a third-party organization conducting multifaceted studies and

assessments on matters such as forests’ CO2 absorption and
biodiversity, and is currently operated by the FORESTOCK Association.

FO RESTOCK
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Climate Change and Decarbonization Sustainability Initiatives

EHABEIN-TOAREREISVR [&forest]
Mitsui Fudosan Group's wooden construction brand, "&forest"

o HAXIETRHPNOENRX - RREOXREFHEAT AENBFREFIN=HEINT1>) &forest]

The "Nihonbashi Honcho Mitsui Building &forest," Japan's largest and tallest wooden rental office building currently under construction in Nihonbashi

-REFIIARERBEEMLLTCENEKR - R=E

To be the largest and tallest amongst existing wooden high-rise building in Japan

BEMIERITIAMEEENFAREL 100 M BIXORAH

The amount of lumber used for structural materials is expected to exceed 1,100 mi, one of the largest in Japan

-BEERFOCO2 HEHE : HI30%HIBMEREIEE

CO2 emissions during construction: Assumed reduction of approx.30% T T L L LR TP

. HABICT 2 RBERDZRNEEEAT( AL (R¥F) BAKE AB—TH 5 BHXEHHE |1z
R Eﬁliﬂ_], :%igﬂ;;&/lzaj-{%imf_#g?)ﬁim We are promoting the second wooden rental office building in Nihonbashi,
BEARAE - ih 18 PE-#I84m

HELRTEFE : 928,000 ni

B & : STEPh. TRRAN. 5

WTESHR : 20265F9AFE

"Nihonbashihoncho 1-Chome District 5 Project.(tentative Name) "

5 ¢ (FFR) BAMEAE—TE 5 BHX HEHE)
i PRTE Hh : SRREBPRXBAEARE—T B 5 ity
. 4 . RN i EREURIE « tth 11 B/t T 1R -56m
(Outline of the Nihonbashi Honcho Mitsui building &forest) | RTINS : $918,000 i
Location : 3, Nihonbashihoncho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo i =] % SR, B
Building scale : 18 floors above grqund, Approx. 84m ! i TREER : 2028548 FE
Total floor area : Approx. 28,000m !
Uses : Office, laboratory, Retail |
Completion date : Sep.2026 (scheduled) i

{Outline of the Nihonbashi Honcho 1-chome 5 project)
Location : 5, Nihonbashihoncho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
Building scale : 11 floors above ground, 1 floor below ground, 56m
Total floor area : Approx. 18,000m
Uses : Office, Retail, etc.
Completion date : Apr.2028 (scheduled)

o #R)\RisEAH(CTEERPDIEHT T MNTFT AR Z SR MFIP &% &forest]

The "MFIP Ebina &forest," a multi-tenant facility including logistics purposes, currently under construction in Ebina City, Kanagawa Prefecture.
(MFIPE&% &forest FTEMIE)

SHE R =~ L = 7 s o = 5 o
BYEESED—ERlcAEEE A FHEMEIE | Hh FARSIET- SXBE—BIAE
) ) ) i . _— ) ) BUBEFE : £919,822 i
It will be the first multi-tenant facility with logistics functions (multi-tenant warehouse) FERTEIRE : 940,219 mi
in Japan to employ a partially wooden structure. A& BE AR
i N e e AL L - - H#TBEER : 2026685k
-HAEOIEAREL U BB, SKABETREUIGS LU T, BER COHHE
\ O/ (MRS 725 FE = (Outline of MFIP Ebina &forest)
#9 40%OHIRRE IR Location : 5-2, Chuo, Ebina-shi, Kanagawa
Some of the shared spaces will have a wooden structure, which is expected to Scale and structure: 4 aboveground floors, '
reduce CO2 emissions during construction by about 40% compared to steel frame Total floor area : App':g;t_'i:g\z'vlogonien steel construction

Uses : Office and warehouses

construction.
Completion date : End of June, 2026 (scheduled)
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Promotion of Sustainable Finance Sustainability Initiatives

RiT1IPBOERRELTATTIINIFAFT Y ATEE
Sustainable Financing Totals over ¥1,000 billion

RIFT4T - AINRIM-TPA4F VA (PIF) JU-iRYR (GB)-JU->0O-> (GL)
Positive Impact Finance Green Bond & Green Loan
- RIS BB\ M RIFTREFEECOVWTHRIINRERZR - KPIZREL. =2 TOSTI MO EERZESRFEREVTRITIHE -BA

ERMEEINSEHMIZ I CRITSNBEA

Bonds to be issued for investment in green projects.
Borrowings to be implemented after evaluation by financial institutions based on medium- to

long-term goals and KPIs for corporate activities that have an impact on the environment, society, (V=YY R(GB-O—>(GL)FE4FEHNEEH)

and the economy. Example of Green Bond (GB/Loan (GL) allocated property
- il :

RIBSROEREIRILF-0RIH., FIKOEBURMBAY- MIS | OFR, #Ph- c RRSYRIUONEM - 50\RY Y —R

T2 -ZIORBSUDER., SRR AMNERE TES1L20FEIR NSty SILID- 50 Hudson Yards

Evaluation themes :
Reduction of environmental burden and energy generation; realization of a
"super-smart society" through urban development; realization of healthy,
safe, and secure lifestyles; realization of a society in which diverse

human resources can play an active role.

Tokyo Midtown Yaesu
Yaesu Central Tower

¥179.5. villion

UGB

YA7+HEUF1-U>S-0-> (SLL)
Sustainability Linked Loan

Total
-H2F7FEUT 1 BREDERICLDEFHRIBZESNZMEA
Borrowings with preferential interest rates based on

£
SR 10,8588 Wik
achievement of sustainability goals. i

20245 AICHRTFEUTA UL R KT — WO Daa LT 2 692{& ¥1,085.8 billion
YRFFEUTA U T7AF> R T— WD —I%RTE ‘ = (202543 8%KH)
Sustainability Linked Finance Framework integrated with (As of May.31,2025)
Sustainability Linked Bond Framework in May 2024.

- LaLa arena TOKYO-Bay
Lala arena TOKYO-BAY

2,523(2H

Y2593} ion
23%
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Initiatives for human resources

BATFEUTAADERDFEH
Sustainability Initiatives

HEBISTF-IAYS SHTECKILZSVICESHEDEIS

Improvement of emproyee Engagement

BiE / Target FY2022 15.00%
80%
=18 o 10.00%
%’& =] ;uf*%%ﬂ!iaﬁ
Percentage of male employees taking childcare leave
5.00%
BiR / Target FY2022 FY2023
1 000/0 1 1 6 = 60/0 0.00%

(FEE/FY)
EBENBEUEEL BRAEEZEISULEENERZBHHENBIEE. 100%2BX3ENHDFET .

Where there are male employees who take childcare leave, etc. in a different fiscal year from that of

their child’s birth, this rate might exceed 100%.

TDDE FFEREEIRNN (k)

Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (non-consolidated)

INAIAL LAREESDE CEHSBEREE (314)

Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (non-consolidated)

B 1% BT DOIEKETHERE / Remains at a low level of less than 1%.

12'40/012'1%11.8%11 200 11.9% 12.1%
4%

BAEREY

Average in Japan

11.6%11,39%11.4%

1

EIPFEICHUEIC10%BL_E{EKE

I

0.670/00.67%0.60%0.290/00.79%0.77%0.53%0_51%0.81% 0.66%
.—.—.‘./.—.—._._-—.—.——.

10.7%11.1%

93%

=HAEHE @u)

Mitsui fudosan

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

R BESEE [HHSEERSNBAEEROMR] B (—/)
Source: Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare, Summary of Results of the 2023 Survey
of Employment Trends, Turnover rate (general).

ESEE KPIs (Hi{%/Non-consolidated) IR/ Progress IR/ Progress
Priority measures #5812 /Indicators ERISH/ Period BiE /Target (20224EE/FY2022) | (2023%E/FY2023)

1S TEES R 20254 / 2025 10% 7.7% 9.2%
Women in management positions ratio 0 SRR S024kan1an

9‘”\'—}7_'4&499111—939 g,lgﬁﬁﬁtbr 203O£'E / 2030 20 /0 Asof:)r. 1,20@3 As anT)l' 1,20;4
. g . = o o

Diversity and Inclusion Ratio of fo i B4 /Annual 40% 44.1% 48.6%
FENVERERR N o) (o)

Employment rate of people with &/Annual 2.3% B k/or above 2.52% 2.74%

L =D FTHE
AMBR - AF)E E . _1*?7;065{"']%%?' B4 /Annual BISESRAEKE / Last year's level [ X Ipdi=] WA ToIV[§ 28.48¥s/ hours
Human Resource Development and the ra'”l'r)‘?%'pgﬁg{g Egg;yee e
Improvement of Skills Training expenses per employee B4 /Annual AIEFSRAEKHEE / Last year's level ¥131,000 ¥132,000

BRAEIEEDERR o (o)

SRR EETS Return rate from childcare leave BF/Annual 100% 100% 100%

Diverse Work Styles BIEAIREVSHEL
Number of paid leave days taken B4 /Annual #1408 / 14 days annually 16.2H/days 16.2H/days

femRE BT/ AR Ry ZR % o o o

Health and Productivity Management Health checkup and screening rate B&/Annual 100% 100% 100%
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Achieving the Potential of the Board of Directors Sustainability Initiatives

Institutional Design and Composition of Board of Directors

m Institutional Design:The company has a Board of Auditors m Compensation Advisory Committee and
Nomination Advisory Committee

m Board of Directors m Board of Corporate Auditors
Composition Gender Ratio: Composition of Board Gender Ratio: Board
of Board of Directors Board of Directors of Corporate Auditors of Corporate Auditors
40% outside directors Majority outside Chairman
Women

Y f

Outside 5 Internal 2
71% 29%

Outside
5 Board of
38y Directors

13

40%
Auditors

13 Outside 5

Directors

Internal

8
62% 3
60% Name Indgfp;:eient Reasons for the appointment
As the Company'’s outside director, Tsunehiro Nakayama has played an
appropriate role aimed at reinforcing the supervision functions of the Board of
H H H *q1 Tsunehiro Directors and ensuring transparency. He is expected to make further contributions
Skl I I Matrlx[ etc' Of DI reCto rs Nakayama © going forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with
- - - general shareholders, he has been appointed as an outside director and
and Reasons for the appointment of Outside Directors independent officer.
As the Company'’s outside director, Shinichiro Ito has played an appropriate role
Management related skills Core Expert skills aimeq at reinforcing the supervision functions of the Board of Dir.'ectors gnd
competence L ensuring transparency. He is expected to make further contributions going
e T Shinichiro Ito o forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with general
Board of TreEsw ) e e R Human , . shareholders, he has been appointed as an outside director and independent
Corporate i Risk & Sustainabi officer.
Name Role Directors A —— accounting T (real estate Global and resources =
Meetings 9 and finance 9 development, innovation | strategy n&y As the Company’s outside director, Eriko Kawai has played an appropriate
(FY2022) etc.) role aimed at reinforcing the supervision functions of the Board of Directors and
Masanobu Komoda Chairman of the Board 12/12 o [ [ o o o o Eriko o ensuring transparency. She is expected to make further contributions going
Kawai forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with general
Takashi Ueda President and Chief Executive Officer 12/12 @ o [ J o o @ @ shareholders, she has been appointed as an outside director and independent
Takashi Yamamoto [Managing Director and Executive Vice President 12/12 [ J [ J [ J [ J officer.

" " X X As the Company'’s outside director, Having served as an analyst and consultant at
Shingo Suzuki Managing Director 10/10 d ® ® d securities companies and thinktanks and as a member of the Securities and
Makoto Tokuda Managing Director 10/10 [ [ () [ Exchange Surveillance Commission, Mami Indo has amassed a wealth of

Mami experience and broad insight. Since we expect her to provide a wide variety of
Hisashi Osawa Managing Director 10/10 [ [ Indo o opinions on the management of the Company in order to reinforce the supervision
Yutaka saito Managing Director New|y*2 o ) functions of the Board of Directors and to ensure transparency and because there
- - - - = is no possibility of conflicts of interest with general shareholders, she has been
Nobuhiko Mochimaru |Managing Director Newly [ ) [ J [ J [ J appointed an outside director and independent officer.

i i i As the Company'’s outside director, Takashi Hibino has served as president and
Tsunehiro Nakayama |Outside Director 12/12 hd hd hd o chairman of a securities company and has broad insight and diverse experience in
Shinichiro Ito Outside Director 12/12 [ L4 [ L4 finance, capital markets and management in general. He is expected to provide
Eriko Kawai Outside Director 12/12 [ o o o Ta.ke_lshi e various opinions on the Company's management in order to strengthen the

Hibino supervisory function of the Board of Directors and ensure transparency, and
Mami Indo Outside Director 10/10 [ J [ [ ] because there is no risk of a conflict of interest with general shareholders, He has
Takashi Hibino Outside Director Newly*z ) Y ° ° been appointed as an external director and independent director.

*1 The above list does not represent all the expertise and experience each person has.
*2 Newly appointed as a director on 29 June 2024
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Revision of the Officer Compensation System (Planned) Sustainability Initiatives

The Officer Compensation system will be revised for directors and corporate auditors to encourage their contribution to
the realization of the Group’s Long-term Vision, "& INNOVATION 2030.“

(Among these, the revision of stock compensation is scheduled to be submitted for discussion at the 113th Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, to be held on June 27, 2025.)
® Key Points of the Revision

-Strengthen the linkage of performance-based compensation with the KPIs of the Group's long-term vision.

-To further enhance the operability of the stock compensation system, introduce Restricted Stock Units (RSU) and set limits for RS and RSU within the maximum limit
currently approved for Restricted Stock (RS).

*RSUs are calculated as one unit per share, and monetary compensation will be provided based on the number of RSUs held at the time of retirement.

Basic Policy on the Officer Compensation system

[ )
Strong motivation for short, medium, and long-term corporate value : : A competitive levels of recruitment and An objective and transparent
I enhancement in a bid to realize of the Group's long-term vision The sharing of further value with shareholders the retention of human resources compensation system

® Method of resolution regarding directors' compensation (unchanged)
: Matters related to directors' compensation are referred to the Compensation Advisory Committee, chaired by an outside director, and decided by the Board of Directors.

([ Key REVISIOI'IS (Target: Internal Directors) For details, please refer to our news release dated March 27, 2025 : https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/corporate/news/2025/0327/download/20250327.pdf

OIn the compensation system, RSU have been added to the payment method for “stock compensation,” which previously consisted only of RS.

In conjunction with this, upper limits for RS and RSU are set within the range of the number of shares and monetary compensation claims approved as RS.
= Scheduled to be submitted as an agenda item at the 113th Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Types of Compensation
Basic Compensation Stock Compensation

Payment Method Monetary

Monetary Stocks (Restricted Stock) Monetary (Restricted Stock Units)

@ASet target compensation composition ratios by position. (The composition ratios for bonuses and stock compensation are also disclosed.)

Before ) After
Fixed Performance-Based Fixed

Performance-Based

Chairman of the Board /

President Approx. 30 - 40% Approx. 60 - 70% g:‘:s':':;:? of the Board / 30 - 35% Stock 30 - 35%

Average of internal directors Approx. 40 - 50% Approx. 50 - 60% Other internal directors Around 40% Stock Around 25%
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

©In calculating the payment levels for "bonuses" and "stock compensation,” KPIs aligned with the Group's long-term vision are set, and the calculation formulas are disclosed.

(Previously, they were not disclosed.)
Stock Compensation (RS : RSU=75:25)

Amounts of paid _ Standard amount % Payment ratio based on Number of allotted _ Standard amount X Payment ratio based on
by individual - by officer position KPI evaluation by individual -

Bonuses

by officer position KPI evaluation

| |
[

| [

Business income Net profit ESG initiative Individual EPS ROE ESG initiative
payment ratio payment ratio payment ratio evaluation results payment ratio payment ratio payment ratio

( X50% + X50%) X X payment ratio ( X 50% + X 50%) X
(0 -150%) (0 -150%) (90 - 110%) (95 - 105%) (0 - 150%) (0 - 150%) (90 - 110%)
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Investment Securities (Share) Sustainability Initiatives

The Definition and reduction policy of Strategic shareholdings Sale results (Non-consolidated)
Strategic shareholdings
® We own stocks considered effective in management strategy from a medium- to long- term perspective to improve +Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes
the Group's corporate value.by compreh.enswely taking into account business strategy, the relationships with clients
and other factors as Strategic shareholdings.
Number of stocks sold 13 3 4 3 7

® We review our Strategic shareholdings on an ongoing basis with a view to reduce our holdings.

We assess the rationale for owning the stocks based on a quantitative evaluation and our relationship with the issuer. m"r:;:i;a?z:)hares 3.57| 5.06| 3.65| 3.10| 1,335

Sales amount
® Reduce current holdings by 50% over the three-year period to FY2026. Continue to actively ( Billions of yen) 20.3| 45.9] 50.7] 46.5 598
reduce strategic shareholdings from FY2026 onward.

The standard for "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes" and the stock to be reclassified

® The reason for setting standard of "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes”

-In our business model, in addition to investing directly in real estate and benefiting from the increased value of real estate,
we may also invest in businesses in the form of equity capital and benefit from the increase in value of the shares.
-We had classified such equity capital as "Strategic shareholdings", but these investments are considered to be in our core business same as investments
in real estate, so it is suitable to classify them differently from strategic shareholdings.
-We have reorganaized the classification of investment stocks based on our actual business model, and set the standard for "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes”
Investment stocks held for purposes other than pure investment purposes
(Strategic shareholdings, No changed from before)

Classification Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes

Stocks held for purposes other than those listed on the left
Stocks, as part of business investments, held for the purposes of benefiting

Standard . . .
from medium to long term increase in share value etc.

*Stocks considered effective in management strategy from a medium- to long- term perspective
to improve the our Group's corporate value by comprehensively taking into account business strategy,
the relationships with clients and other factors, etc.

® Main stock to be classified as "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes.”

Stock name (Oriental Land Co., Ltd.

1. Mitsui Fudosan was involved in the establishment of the Oriental Land Co., Ltd., in 1960.
We invested in the form of equity capital for the purpose of developing urban resorts and implementing an entertainment business.

The reason

for classfied 2. This investment was made as part of our core business, real estate investments

3. We hold these shares for the purpose of benefiting from the medium to long term increase in share value etc.

@ Sell at the right time

Reflecting our track record to date, we will continue to take a flexible and sustainable approach to selling over time, allocating proceeds to invest for future growth
while also taking the share price into account.
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External Assessments, etc. Sustainability Initiatives

ESGIEHENADEREH#AN
Main inclusion in ESG Indexes
® GPIFNRAIIS6DDESGHEZR (HAMRIISR) ETOMBRERRICEE
/Selected as a constituent of all six ESG indexes (covering Japanese equities) used by the GPIF
© [ MSCIHEAMR I IEEIEISE(WIN) | OWE RN $2IR(C6 ERE R TIRE. [MorningstarBAMK S 1249 — A1\ —>F1 - T4 MEER (BR<REIT) RSN CAZ{TF
/Selected as a constituent brand of MSCI Japan Empowering Women Index (WIN) for the 6th continuous year,
Selected as Morningstar Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Index and rated at the highest rating.

=HABEZIBREEINETIESGIEEY / ESG index with Mitsui Fudosan as a constituent

GPIFHW'ERATIESGIE® (BAXHMISHR) / ESG indexes (covering Japanese equities) used by the GPIF

Fhi =

-
Re I a t I Ve I n d ex THE INCLUSION OF MITSUI FUDOSAN CO., LTD. IN ANY MSCI INDEX, AND THE USE OF
MSCI LOGOS, TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS OR INDEX NAMES HEREIN, DO NOT
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|

|

1
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|

CONSTITUTE A SPONSORSHIP, ENDORSEMENT OR PROMOTION OF MITSUI FUDOSAN CO., I

LTD. BY MSCI OR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES. I
THE MSCI INDEXES ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF MSCI. MSCI AND THE MSCI INDEX

NAMES AND LOGOS ARE TRADEMARKS OR SERVICE MARKS OF MSCI OR ITS AFFILIATES. I
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1

Morningstar, Inc., and/or one of its affiliated companies (individually and collectively,
“Morningstar”) has authorized Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. to use of the Morningstar® Japan ex-
REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Logo (“Logo”) to reflect the fact that, for the designated ranking
year, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. ranks within the top group of companies comprising the
Morningstar® Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt IndexS" (“Index”) on the issue of gender

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

I e ¥ i3
: FTSE Blossom FTSE Blossom
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

diversity in the workplace. Morningstar is making the Logo available for use by Mitsui

y Fudosan Co., Ltd. solely for informational purposes. Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. use of the Logo
should not be construed as an endorsement by Morningstar of Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. or as
a recommendation, offer or solicitation to purchase, sell or underwrite any security

associated with Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. The Index is designed to reflect gender diversity in
the workplace in Japan, but Morningstar does not guarantee the accuracy, completeness or

[

[

|

| timeliness of the Index or any data included in it. Morningstar makes no express or implied

J a pa n ex- R E |T G en d er D ivers |ty warranties regarding the Index or the Logo, and expressly disclaims all warranties of

| merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect to the Index, any data
- included in it or the Logo. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall Morningstar

I Tl It I n d ex or any of its third party content providers have any liability for any damages (whether direct

I _

|

or indirect), arising from any party’s use or reliance on the Index or the Logo, even if
Morningstar is notified of the possibility of such damages. The Morningstar name, Index

name and the Logo are the trademarks or services marks of Morningstar, Inc. Past

NSTITUENT 2025
performance is no guarantee of future results.

FTSE4Good D Feesmmien
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External Assessments, etc. Sustainability Initiatives

RIB - [URZ B 2IRDEVERENZITFI AOHEE - EE., FTMES

Joining and endorsing various initiatives, including environmental and climate change initiatives, and obtaining

@ 20244 GRESBU7Z)IIATA Ml / 2024 GRESB Real Estate Assessments
GRESBUZ )L IZTA NI 74ROV TR b ROFI—J LBV TERimaHMilll 5 25— 1% 2 FEHEUS
Mitsui Fudosan Obtains highest rank of “5 Stars” in GRESB Real Estate Assessment “Development Benchmark” for two consecutive years.

ACDP

Discloser
2024

SRR - BEF5ICBIT BEETE

Certification for Diverse Human Resources and Work Styles

© LT 1EERIEME / Promote the activities of diverse personnel © IR A DERDHEME/ Promote the activities of diverse personnel
TIEERBECENE HIBRELUT, BEEREAL

RGBS EGIFTNS, [BTULCEMAIICEESNTLET, BHEEEACAREESENS. ERFEEREA KO/ 500 0BEEZZITVET.
Our company has been selected by the The Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry and the Japan Health Council have certified the company as a
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry and "White 500 Corporation for Excellent Health Management.

the Tokyo Stock Exchange as one of the
"Nadeshiko Brand" as a listed company that
excels in the promotion of encouraging
women’s success in the workplace.

++ (IO EE SIS ERMBE Iz a2 (g @ B V832’ /Childcare Support Initiatives
7 Eﬁi&%%](ZED(Hibﬁfgb@%ﬁﬁqﬁiﬂb‘%ﬁ@ﬁﬁtbt\
‘ B&S ENSREEZRIITVET . o A A U — [
_" Our company has been certified by the Minister of ’;:E”@j@”“ﬂiﬂgm l\’tﬁ&}ffi £77}j<52h]®,@m%xtitb\ia'o
*
= Health, Labor and Welfare as a company with EHTBEBHRBLIU=HABEL S5 > vILIC TS
‘ﬁ' - excelle’nt implementation of initiativgs bésed on the Our company has acquired”Platinum K_urumin” certification from the Ministerof Health, Labour and
o Y Law Concerning the Promotion of Women's Welfare as acompany that supports childcare.
e, \63- Advancement in Employment (Women's Activity *Acquired by Mitsui Fudosan Co.,Ltd. and Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co.,Ltd.
‘3#&' L,"C\" Promotion Law).
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RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

20253 A REME | EREFRIE

Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary

| 20254 3R DERESEE/ Consolidated Financial Results for FY2024

(1) EEFRERS(FR)/Consolidated Result of Operations (year-to-date)

(%FREITHIHAEIME/ % figures denote year-on-year change)

EHRINGS EEFLS E S iE R FRBKREICIRET 224 AFI
Revenue from Operations Operating Income Business Income Ordinary Income St Att”bu;::’;itto O el
‘B M/Millions of Yen % ‘B A/Millions of Yen % ‘B M/Millions of Yen| % BAM/Millions of Yen| %) ‘BM/Millions of Yen %)
FY2024 2,625,363 10.2 372,732 9.7 398,688 15.2 290,262 8.4 248,799 10.8
FY2023 2,383,289 5.0 339,690 11.2 346,166 - 267,890 1.0 224,647 14.0

*BEEFIR = HEFR + HOEIREER (RBEDEL2ENCULBGRMRNFTIESEE0) + BESETIMER
Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)+Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets

1 BRE D RAREF 5 ETERRTUIAEEE 1 BR T DA FER S

Earnings per Share Diluted net income per share
F/Yen M/Yen
FY2024 89.26 89.22
FY2023 80.19 80.14

*EFEFIZ/Comprehensive Income FY2024 : 160,756E5/¥160,756 million (-51.2%) ; FY2023 : 329,733&/3M/¥329,733 million (47.5%)

(&% /Reference) AR EIBE/Equity in net income (losses) of affiliated companies FY2024 : -2,4728F/¥ (2,472) million FY2023 3,973& /¥ 3,973 million

(F) &3 20245 4 B 1 B TEBRR 1 HKIC0E 3HRORRDEZITOTHNEY . iERSHFEOHE CHZMRAD BN TONILREL T, [ 1 BREDEHRFFIZE IR UTNBERNERE 1 IR DL

FEF [ ZBELTHNFT,
*The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split of common stock on April 1, 2024. "Earnings per Share" and "Diluted net income per share" are calculated on the assumption that the

stock split was conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.

(2) E#BFBYRAEE/ Consolidated Financial Position

wEE TR Bo&EALtE 1B D EE
Total Assets Net Assets Equity Ratio Net Assets Per Share
BEHM/Millions of Yen BAM/Millions of Yen % A/Yen
FY2024 9,859,856 3,270,723 31.9 1,135.07
FY2023 9,489,527 3,234,656 32.8 1,109.89

(8% /Reference) B2 &A/Shareholders’ Equity FY2024 : 3,146,8378/HM/¥ 3,146,837 million ; FY2023: 3,110,088&73M/¥3,110,088 million

(F) HttE, 20246 4 A 1 BATEEKRI 1 FRICOE 3RO D ENZIToTHENE Y, AERRITFREOHMBECHZMRDEIMTONLAREL T, [ 1 SRELDFIERE 2B EL THNFEY,

*The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split of common stock on April 1, 2024. "Net Assets Per share" is calculated on the assumption that the stock split was conducted at the

beginning of the previous fiscal year.
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Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

I BB IR/ Cash Dividends

£ Rfid24$:/Cash Dividends per Share
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter HA5K/Year-End &&t/Total
M/Yen M/Yen M/Yen M/Yen| M/Yen|
FY2023 — 35.00 — 49.00 84.00
FY2024 — 15.00 — 16.00 31.00
FY2025 (¥F#8/forecast) — 16.50 — 16.50 33.00

() HtH3 2024 4 A 1 B TEBHERI 1 KICOE 3SHROKAD ENZ1TOTHNET . 20244F 3 AROVTI(E, BRI EIRIORIROEC ST O ZECHL THNFT . 20254 3 ARAICOVTII.

LKA D EROBBEZTHRLTENFT, B8, kXD EEZRULBVEEN20265E 3 BH (F18) OFMEH&(E9IHLRDET.
*The Company has conducted a three-for-one stock split of its common shares as of April 1, 2024. For the year ended March 31, 2024, the actual dividends before the stock split are disclosed.
For the year ending March 31, 2025, dividends after the stock split are disclosed. Furthermore, the annual dividends for the year ending March 31, 2026 (forecast), without considering the

stock split, are forecasted to be ¥99.

I2026$3ﬁﬁﬂd)i§ﬁ¥?ﬁﬁ¥?§/Forecast for the Year Ending March 31, 2026

(%FR(E, SBTHAEIKER / % figures denote the previous fiscal year change)

EHRINLS HERAS E=E 5 A BEFD P REICIRET 3 LRI 1 RS DM RRFF
Revenue from Operations Operating Income Business Income Ordinary Income Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent Earnings per Share
BAM/Millions of Yen %l B A/Millions of Yen % B/ Millions of Yen % BAA/Millions of Yen % BAM/Millions of Yen % M/Yen
$EHA/ Full year 2,700,000 2.8 380,000 1.9 425,000 6.6 285,000 -1.8 260,000 4.5 93.78
I%ﬁiﬁﬁii\‘.ﬁi (ZF@EHRX) /Number of outstanding shares (common stocks) #/Shares
HRFRITHEENS (ASKkR2ESD)
FY2024 2,782,189,711|FY2023 2,810,633,721
Number of shares outstanding at term-end (including treasury stocks)
HARE SN2
FY2024 9,818,498 (|Fy2023 8,481,600
Number of treasury stock at term-end
HATh IR ER
FY2024 2,787,231,606(Fy2023 2,801,512,734
Average number of shares during the period

(F) 3. 20245 4 A 1 B TEBKI 1 4RICOE 3SHROKADEIZITOTHENET . AERERFTEEOHECEZHRADBIMTONRUREL T, FITERINE (EEHKR) 2BELTENET.
*The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split of common shares on April 1, 2024. The number of outstanding shares (common stock) was calculated on the assumption that the stock split

was conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.
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Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

ERESTEE

S VIEE

Consolidated Statements of Income BT 1 A/ Unit : Millions of yen Extraordinary Income/Loss
FY2024 FY2023 | {8/ Change [#M change Rate [45BUFIZS/ Extraordinary Income] Bifi7 : ®/F/Unit : Millions of yen
ESUN2E Revenue from Operations 2,625,363( 2,383,289| +242,074 10.2% g =Y E T P =4 505
g8 Leasing 872,331 815,002 +57,329 Gain on Sale of Investment Securities !
e 5%
War= Property Sales 758,069 627,611 +130,458 Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 29,186
IRLSAN Management 486,291 462,857 +23,434 a5
it ELij 83,692
Ml Facility Operations 224,054 194,512 +29,542 Total
Zoft Others 284,616 283,306 +1,310 [45BIIE %K /Extraordinary Loss]
o - MRS -10,894
EEFZE ' Business Income™?! 398,688 346,166 +52,522 15.2% Impairment Loss on Fixed Assets !
= ik Operating Income 372,732 339,690 +33,041 9.7% :“t : -10,894
B L) ota
Ry AL . -2,813 2,228 -5,041
Equity in Net Income (Loss) of Affiliated Companies
BIESRETMIRE 28,769 4,246  +24,522 NREDER
Gain (loss) on sales of fixed assets .
(£9 A b3 BEEFIZ) Business Income by Segment Differences between Forcast
AR Leasing 176,429 169,097 +7,332 BT : BAMA/Unit : Millions of yen
DR Property Sales 167,078 135,187 +31,891 20251252’3:.7@51\\5 ABLDER i
IXTATS Management 71,642 66,289 +5,352 FY2024 Fuill-Year Forecast Differences Progress Rate
My E R Facility Operations 38,610 26,333 +12,277 F:SP:aurr\‘/c;dzggs between Forcast
it Oth 6,569 4,151 +2,417 LTS
0 ers 4 . ' Revenue from 2,625,363 2,600,000 25,363 101.0%
2HEHCEE Corporate Expenses and Eliminations -61,641 -54,892 -6,749 Operations
HEf
FESMET Non-operating Income (Expense) -82,470 -71,800 -10,670 _ 372,732 360,000 12,732 103.5%
Equity in Net Income (Loss) of Operating Income
FOEREBE e oo -2,472 3,973 -6,445 e
0,
foner dly=ki=} Interest Income (Expense), in Net -79,321 -72,312 -7,009 Business Income 398,688 390,000 8,688 102.2%
Z0fth Other, in Net -676 -3,461 +2,785 BT
290,262 280,000 10,262 103.7%
|ﬁ"rﬁ*‘]§ Ordinary Income 290,262 267,890 +22,371 8.4% Ordinary Income
5RIIEZE Extraordinary Income (Loss) 72,798 66,174 +6,624 ﬁﬂf&ﬂjﬁmable . 248 799 240,000 8,799 103.7%
HERIF S Extraordinary Income 83,692 66,174 +17,518 owners of parent
L= E=ES Extraordinary Losses -10,894 - -10,894
e DeToTE T e Taes *1 BEAR=EBEFHR+FOEINEER RBEDF2ENULBAGRSMKRTHNERESY) +EEEETINER
=) e peror: X
e | 363,060] 334,065 +28,995] 2 FRESREENLU RS RRSEESE
EABIE Income Taxes | -116 994| -106 377| -10 617| *1 Business income = Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales of
’ ’ ’
shares of affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)+Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets
|§§ﬂﬁ*uﬁ Net Income | 246,066' 227,687' +18,378| *2 Including Gain/loss on sales of shares of affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales
XM ECIREIS  Net Income Attributable to
RIS LS Non-controlling Shareholders 2,733 -3,040 +5,773
o ] 1
el B L LA 248,799 224,647 +24,152 10.8%
Profit attributable to owners of parent
* UNES(ISHMEPREENSO5E LS * Revenue is sales to external customers.
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 61
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Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

2025301 REHIE | EEPLEIE

Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

EEaEFIRHESE

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

BifT : 573/ Unit : Millions of yen

FY2024 FY2023
i;m]ﬁ?:?fe 246,066 227,687
TOMMDBIEFIZEE Other Comprehensive Income -85,309 102,046
TOMBEMEEsEhAEREE Net Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) on Securities -169,409 52,934
FRIEAY RS Deferred Gains (Losses) on Hedging Instruments -5,706 732
THIEFHMEERES Reserve on Land Revaluation -2,321 -
AEBMERERTE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 52,884 13,340
IRERFSAT (TR DEREEER Adjustments for Retirement Benefit Obligations, Net of Tax -4,932 9,545
B EEASHCT T RIFOEYEE Equity in Other Comprehensive Income of Affiliated Companies 44,176 25,493
]
2ﬁ§1§1ensive Income 160,756 329,733
(OB HHRE(CFRDIBIEFZ) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Shareholders of the Company) (163,244) (326,222)
(O5IEZBCARE(LRDTIEFIZS) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Non-controlling Shareholders) (-2,487) (3,511)

(8%) Bk -EXES

(Reference) Non-consolidated Operating Income and Losses

BifiT 1 F§J3F/Unit : Millions of yen

FY2024 FY2023 18imk/ Change
s8%% Leasing 732,733 702,491 +30,241
5 A7 =L
E#uﬁ ﬁu§$¥ (%%mﬁﬁugz‘—?) Property Sales 162,213 124,769 +37,443
Revenue from Operations %Gjﬂﬂ Others 60,769 41,650 +19’119
=1 Total 955,715 868,911 +86,804
B85 Leasing 18.0% 17.4% +0.6pt
1
HFIEE . . IEREEE (EIEMESREE) Property Sales 18.9% 50.0% -31.1pt
Gross Profit Margin
ZOAth Others 52.4% 38.9% +13.5pt
1
Eﬁ*l# 139,290 148,276 -8,986
Operating Income
* (ISP NS0 S * Revenue s sales to external customers.
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202543 A RBIME : EEPLIME p—— 5 RE-EREHRE
) ) . ) Leasing Financial Results and
Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income Corporate Information, etc.
< . BAfT : 573/ Unit : Millions of yen
BH/Leasing FY2024 FY2023 38/ Change
BRI A T4 20 EE R G PR F S s D55 E O AT42Z Offices 466,601 446,087 +20,513
RBEHCLD, I MRAETES73EMOIBUN. 73/EM -
Y - " o [GESiEE Retail Facilities 299,100 286,553 +12,547
DIBZS. B, UERICHIZLUHOEHEAT(222% | | EHURES >
(31.3%, Revenue from Operations Z0fth Others 106,628 82,360 +24,268
Overall revenue from operations increased by ¥57.3 billion e
and business income increased by ¥7.3 billion, mainly due to &&t/Total 872,331 815,002 +57,329
the growth in leasing revenue from domestic and oversea
offices and sales growth of existing retail facilities. As of E¥FIXE Business Income 176,429 169,097 +7,332
March 31, 2025, office vacancy rate (on a non-consolidated
basis) in the Tokyo metropolitan area was 1.3%.
ZEEZHMEFE/Vacancy Rate 3/2025 12/2024 9/2024 6/2024 3/2024 3/2023
SEREA T X - TESE o o 0 0 0 0
Consolidated Offices & Retail Facilities 3.5% 3.8% 3.9% 4.0% 3.8% 4.3%
%{ijj{.lﬁﬁﬂlﬁl ) 1.3% 2.5% 2.4% 2.5% 2.2% 3.8%
Non-Consolidated Offices at Tokyo Metropolitan Area
FY2024 FY2023 18R,/ Change
AT4R FRE Owned 2,059 2,060 -1
L . Offices 88  Sublease 1,573 1,545 +28
izﬁi&bﬁ?lm (1,000mM) PSR Fe]  Ouinee 2,005 2,010 =
? ’ Retail Facilities [#58f _ Sublease 708 667 +41
&5t Total 6,345 6,282 +63
LMHACH T B EE BRI - BHABRE 4
Major Projects during the Year
(RiiRE (SRAmmIT) [BE1BK-SEE8HIER /Breakdown of Leasing(Non-consolidated)
ZHTINYN =) JUDETHE
- JC=IITNZTA NEBRAS )= AT42/Offices #35t/Total BE1#BE/Tokyo Metropolitan Area #175/Local Area
jt:’;glﬁi ﬁg;ﬂsg FY2024 FY2023 FY2024 FY2023 FY2024 FY2023
~E#7';I\I/‘yj|-\}\°—7 Jﬁ;f_%ﬁu I8 (&&Ftm) *ﬁﬁ Number of Buildings i 115 117 93 94 22 23
GEHISE (SIHIsEeE) ) EfJmEfE (Fni) Leased Floor Space (1,000m) 2,860 2,830 2,581 2,547 279 283
-BBE-EFIE - =H I N7 ABRPIE BEIZE Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 344,948 338,066 320,873 314,067 24,075 23,999
+557 FATOKYO-BAY ZEER Vacancy Rate 1.5% 2.3% 1.3% 2.2% 3.4% 3.2%
-5575ZHARUMI FLAG
BEE-LAHR (BBEaHH) e -
) ; ) - ) . &5t/ Total BE#BE/Tokyo Metropolitan Area #h75/Local Area
[Newl rating (properti rating fra FY2024)] £ E"“
(MITSUT OUTLET PARK MARINGIA KOBE PASEHERR/Retail Facilities FY2024 FY2023 FY2024 FY2023 FY2024 FY2023
AL STATE WA A 5 Number of Buidings 98 98 70 70 28 28
-PARK WELLSTATE SHONAN FUJISAWA SST E{Jm#& (Fni) Leased Floor Space (1,000n1) 2,356 2,339 1,440 1,450 915 889
+MITSUI _OUTLET PA_RK LINKOU Building I (New Ta\pew_C\ty, Ta\wa_n) %g”yé Leasing Revenue (¥ miIIions) 270,620 261,498 174,165 168,102 96,454 93,395
[Properties operating throughout the year (properties operating from —
FY2023) ] ZEEEE Vacancy Rate 2.3% 2.1% 1.8% 1.6% 3.0% 2.9%
-LaLaport KADOMA-MITSUI OUTLET PARK OSAKA KADOMA
+Lala Terrace TOKYO-BAY
+Lala Terrace HARUMI FLAG
-LaLaport TAICHUNG (Taichung City, Taiwan) _
* UNZS(IHMEPEE NS D5E L * Revenue is sales to external customers.
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RE - ERIFHE

Financial Results and

20254E3AH REHE : ERPLIEE pre

. P . P Property Sales
Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income Corporate Information, etc.
_ BA{Y7 : B A/Unit : Millions of yen
ﬁiﬁ/Property Sales FY2024 FY2023 &/ / Change
W{I‘\—‘Eﬁﬁﬁ(i\ [X\=950—-sEEYOR T =B -7 EREEDE N 413,574 314,400 +99,174
\/t)IIXJ%O)%|;Eb0)ﬁ$§%"(:ctbi%l”yi%%§° _7‘3—\ ;Q Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)
. . o 4\ e e 1 SERM\T - BIMEEDES
é%&ﬁ‘:‘j‘/j : '§9$4I:6ﬁ5§%("35('\t(§:‘ Eﬁ%ﬁﬁm@fé : i%euii from lo) erations Pipcr‘ty Sales to Irllvcstors and Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Overseas), 344/495 3 13/2 10 +31 1284
BIE &R N —45)L TIR X L BRE CERONRC LD P
SEHINNER T30, BIHAICENERYFZTFRAILER &&t/Total 758,069 627,611 +130,458
BE(CLD. 1BUNRZR, TI XD MRARTIEL, 304EMO ENEESE
BN, 318EMDIBEE. 46, EAIDFEY> >R Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) 96,431 49,788 +46,643
OXRHIET EFEF#12,800F (CX 92 HHEAKRKF D EEAIZ SEFRMT - BIMEETIES
EDLATY B i Property Sales to Investors and Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Overseas), 46,455 82, 18 1 '35,726
DS RI88.4%. Operating Income
Revenue and business income f"rom “Residential Property &&t/Total 142,886 131,969 +10,916
Sales to Individuals (Domestic)” category increased mainly
due to the deliveries of Park Tower Kachidoki South and Mita BOEisEEs” Equity in net income (loss) of affiliated companies * -4,577 -1,029 -3,547
Garden Hills. Revenue from “Property Sales to Investors and
Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Overseas), etc.” [EE &EETeaiE Gain (loss) on sales of fixed assets 28,769 4,246 +24,522
increased and business income decreased mainly due to the
sales of high-profit margin properties in the previous fiscal BEFZE Business Income 167,078 135,187 +31,891
year, despite the progress in property sales by accelerating — — —
the asset turnover by capturing both real property for sale - * FEEDBEEBNCUEGSHRNGAEEST
completed and fixed assets. Overall, the segment revenue * Including Gain/loss on sales of shares of affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales
from operations and business income increased by ¥130.4
billion and ¥31.8 billion, respectively. Additionally, as of the o e EEEINE Revenue from Operations 377,592 280,561 +97,031
fiscal year end, the contract progress lfate for 2,800 units ;P%d}%ﬁﬁg al 2 (F) Number of Units (Units) 3,693 3,280 +413
SCthU|6d to b(j reclorded n theJneXt ﬂscals\/;iz/for new oneorminium saies FeEEfi (J5M)  Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 10,225 8,554 +1,671
condominium developments in Japan was 88.4%. - IS Revenue from Operations 35,981 33,839 +2,142
= = ) = F# (7) Number of Units (Units) 417 420 -3
S3EEREE - -
Ma'iglg::—:?e{:fs dflin+ t:meif(ear i Pz0Eili (F5F9)  Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 8,629 8,057 +572
ﬁﬁﬂ('m)‘%?fig'l'%ﬁ: = EREFEEDESST EEUNEE Revenue from Operations 413,574 314,400 +99,174
=] '}i%ﬁﬁg : Total Residential Property Sales to P (F) Number of Units (Units) 4,110 3,700 +410
529_%&;”}( Individuals (Domestic) PhE{ii (J5E) Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 10,063 8,497 +1,566
ZEA-FIELZ
S=D5)-THE EREEDETTARITEHEFS/Completed Inventory of Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)
05O BEEDE 3/2025 12/2024 9/2024 6/2024 3/2024 3/2023
[;ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁiﬁ] L hEfE4958 Condominiums Sales 32 9 11 53 24 55
~CorEIar'\fIq (7k_:L_—3—'JFﬁ) +200 Amsterdam CKEZ1-3-/) FEaE Single-family Home Sales 22 35 16 19 22 0
UREREI5E] &E&t Total 54 34 27 72 46 55
ERE=HELTY -Otemachi One 97— =
EL"FI_Z%’?IP o otes to Trdividunte (Domesticr] EREED RS Contracted for Sale from the Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (B /Units)
e SR et oy duats (Bomesto BIBARZZIES | HAThERH 2iRat stk LHRZHEH | BARIAERS
-Mita Garden Hills Contracts at Contracts Reported No. Contracts at Newly Launched
-PARK TOWER NISHISHINJUKU Beginning of Year | during the Year | 'Ot Contracted of Units End of Year during the Year
(Residential roperty Sales to Indviuals (Overseas) RSB Condominiums Sales 4,425 3,112 7,537 3,693 3,844 3,072
-Cortland (New York City U.S.A)  -200 Amsterdam (New York City U.S.A) PEE Single-family Home Sales 59 401 460 417 43 402
-[s;i;:gasbj\Itessult;ulwrll‘ll:gsmrs} -Otemachi One Tower ég-l— TOtal 4/484 3’5 13 71997 4l 1 10 31887 31474
-MFIP TAMA
* UNZS(IHMEPEE NS D5E L * Revenue is sales to external customers.
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Management Financial Results and

Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income Corporate Information, etc.

N ~
V*JXJ I\/Management BT : M/ Unit:Millions of yen
TONRFAIRDA N U= (BUEFER) CHITD FY2024 FY2023 18imi/ Change
BIHALE TOBEIE L O—5 T SATLABFZRERDIE TONFARZIAT D 361,400 347,025 +14,375
IS CEDIBURGIRLES , (0T PEYRIEIAZNED Y] |0 Property Management
IR UBLAFIHE) (CHIBmaIEme tAuM | SR g':(’) Leiat’ej 'Z\*S\S/e’t‘a :?a R 124,891 115,831 +9,059
DA LOIEIRIERS, 75> MK TIE23MEM0 ° - —
YN, 53{EMDEE. &&t/Total 486,291 462,857 +23,434
Property Management experienced an increase in revenue o— SR
from operations due to improved operations in “Repark” (car TO)GARFIAZ b 38,464 38,554 -89
park leasing) business compared to previous fiscal year. In I Property Manage‘mentkk
contrast, business income slightly decreased mainly due to = i fRTT - TRY R EAD N 33177 27.735 +5 442
the increase in system-related expenses. “Brokerage and Operating Income Brokerage & Asset Management, etc. ! ! !
Asset Management, etc.” experienced an increase in é“§1'/Total 71.642 66 289 +5 352
revenue and business income mainly due to the increase in ° ! ! !
unit prices in “Rehouse” (brokerage for individuals) business 1 -
and expansion of Assets Under Management (AUM). Overall, $#*]§ LR ED e it e
the segment revenue from operations and the business
income increased by ¥23.4 billion and ¥5.3 billion,
respectively.
FY2024 FY2023 18i/k/Change
UN—2 (BLEIES) &%
Repark (Car Park Leasing) - Total Managed Units (Units) 247,740 247,046 +694
AP AER
Number of Brokerages*(Units) 38,017 38,601 584
Afgas == #
ki _ 1,425 1,256 +169
Consignment Sales (Units)

PRSI EBREE DS OISR
(BE8) ZHARBEVZINTII—TOHERRNEE : 38,103¢F (FIHALE-5771F)
*Number of Brokerages refers to brokerages to external customers
(Reference) Number of Brokerages for Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group before elimination: 38,103 (-577 in comparison to previous fiscal year)

* INES(ISHMEPREENSO5E LS * Revenue is sales to external customers.
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Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

MEsR =R

Facility Operations

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

HEEYE ¥ /Facility Operations

AT -V~ DOADRAKIGEIC ERUZZE®, BBRR—
LCHF2HEB L - FIHEHOBINECLD, X
NEART(E295EMHDIEIN, 122{8F DB

“Facility Operations” segment recorded an increase in
revenue of ¥29.5 billion and an increase in business income
of ¥12.2 billion, due to a significant rise in the ADR (average
daily rate) of hotels and resorts, as well as an increase in
the number of operating days and visitors at Tokyo Dome.

BAAT 1 33/ Unit:Millions of yen

FY2024 FY2023 18/ Change
AT -UY—-hk Hotels & Resorts 162,105 140,577 +21,528
RN
Revenue from |AR—Y-I>H—FA>XVKN Sports & Entertainment 61,948 53,934 +8,013
Operations
G&t/Total 224,054 194,512 +29,542
E¥FIEE Business Income 38,610 26,333 +12,277
FY2024 FY2023 &//Change
EREAEARERT)) HREE o o
Lodging-focused domestic hotels Occupancy Rates 82% 83% 1pt

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS

* Revenue is sales to external customers.
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RE - ERIFHEF

‘EOJﬂ!’, Fi ial R It d
. . . . Other INnancia esults an
Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income Corporate Information, etc,
‘E(Dﬂl_’,/Others BT : M/ Unit:Millions of yen
FY2024 FY2023 1&i// Change
P e New construction under _
" EEFRE-UIA—LFE T & e 244,370 245,948 1,577
= IE2
Revenue from |TOAfh Others 40,245 37,357 +2,887
Operations
&5t/Total 284,616 283,306 +1,310
EEFEE Business Income 6,569 4,151 +2,417
FY2024 FY2023 18R/ Change
AT TES
Amount of New Construction under Consignment Orders Received 138,680 131,792 +6,888

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS

* Revenue is sales to external customers.
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Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

Reference : Overseas Business Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

&% . BNEX

Reference : Overseas Business

BAfT : B/ Unit:Millions of yen

FY2024 FY2023 18Rk / Change
= [=EIER Revenue from Operations 175,903 150,010 +25,892
Leasing FEAZO Business Income (1) 39,486 37,379 +2,106
5 EHEINZ Revenue from Operations 106,389 144,090 -37,700
Property Sales EEFR Business Income (2) -13,405 16,398 -29,803
NAEDAVN - EEE EHEINZ Revenue from Operations 25,683 22,421 +3,261
Management, Facility Operations, etc.|SB2FZE® Business Income (3) 1,199 1,365 -165

o s *1

iﬁ?f:“ri:snsﬁsl@;:s@income () + () + @) 27,280 55,142 ~27,862
S BR A R - 6.8% 15.9% -9.1pt
Overseas Business Income Ratio

*1 HEALDIRIEIREL CGREUVBEFNBROERLENE UBNBEFNZEL HE2 LR, BN FIEBROERCEIEEL.
*2 BHEENTEIT - EREEFE X100
*1 The method of calculating overseas business income has been changed in line with the definition of business income,
which has been set as a new indicator from the current fiscal year.
Figures for the previous fiscal year are calculated according to the changed definition.
*2 Total overseas business income/Consolidated business incomex 100
*3 Foreign exchange Average rate for FY2024 ¥151.69:US$1 ;FY2023 ¥140.67:US$1

* INES(FSMEPREENSO5E LS * Revenue is sales to external customers.
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Financial Results and

Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Balance Sheets Corporate Information, etc.

mEREEEIBR / Consolidated Balance Sheets BIAT : 5/ Unit : Millions of yen
18 18R
FY2024 FY2023 JChanse FY2024 FY2023 e
EEE Current Assets 3,168,436| 3,039,235 +129,201|FREIEE Current Liabilities 1,849,551| 1,440,014 +409,537
He A e Cash and Deposits 164,106 184,192 -20,085| INFRRUEHIE Notes and Accounts Payable - Trade 197,043 131,202  +65,840
SHF. e RURnEE o 2Nd Accounts Recelvable 78,990 77,592  +1,397| SEHBEAS Short-Term Debt 640,067| 587,362 +52,704
- Trade and Contract Assets
BifEEss Marketable Securities 60 91 =30 ON—3vILR—)(— Commercial Paper 108,000 27,000 +81,000
IRFEFAAEE - RIE R i?:l\i;?:;iéi:;f:s‘e%\d for Purchases) 2,500,757| 2,375,281 +125,476| iGHAMERITIE Bonds Payable Due within One Year 83,100 79,802 +3,297
RERIESZHE Expenditure on Contracts in Progress 11,894 8,937 +2,957| ERIGEATE Accrued Income Taxes 75,694 63,542 +12,151
ZOMOREN EEE Other Inventories 7,723 8,184 -461| HNAEE Contract Liabilities 210,864 196,675 +14,188
SEEEST S Short-Term Loans Receivable 9,396 13,760 4,363 FARIBWESINE Lo o ey Reparon Compisied 884 846 +38
E¥HES Equity Investments in Properties for Sale 5,516 5,524 -7\ ZofttREEaE Others 533,897 353,581 +180,315
ZOMMORENEE Others 391,421 367,658 +23,763
L EIEEH Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,432 -1,986 +554
BEE&aE Non-current Liabilities 4,739,581| 4,814,856 -75,274
BREESE Tangible Fixed Assets 4,584,366| 4,300,499 +283,866| tt{& Bonds Payable 867,788 908,692 -40,904
BB UEEY) Buildings and Structures 1,900,679 1,749,147 +151,531| EHIEAS Long-Term Debt 2,717,131 2,827,564| -110,433
AR E - ERE Machinery, Equipment and Vehicles 80,400 77,766 +2,633| FEDEE-RILE Deposits and Security Deposits Received 490,351 463,953  +26,397
] Land 2,209,205 2,155,656 +53,548| 1&EIRERISSIHE Allowance for Directors’ Retirement Benefits 672 559 +112
BENRENTE Construction in Progress 148,932 138,603 +10,329| BEkE(HARZEE Defined Retirement Benefit Obligations 34,996 39,106 -4,109
Z0Ath Others 245,148 179,325 +65,823| RIEHSEIE Deferred Tax Liabilities 248,571 308,501 -59,930
Bl RAGIEFISE(E Deferred Tax Liabilities for Land Revaluation 81,082 78,715 +2,366
ZOMETEEE Others 298,988 187,761 +111,226
BT EEEE Intangible Fixed Assets 123,052 105,026/ +18,026
BHFaE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,416,086 4,430,422 -14,336
B - BEEESE Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 4,707,418| 4,405,526| +301,892 55 /01— REFE Non-recourse debt 462,741 463,067 -325
REIBE R Surplus Deposits and Security Deposits Received 313,733 291,075 +22,658
aEst Total Liabilities 6,589,133| 6,254,870| +334,263
IRETOMERE Investments and Other Assets 1,984,001| 2,044,765 -60,764| &KX Common Stock 341,800 341,000 +800
REEMIss Investment Securities 1,334,510 1,469,467| -134,956| EBEAXREBIRE Capital Surplus 313,835 311,428 +2,406
REEE Long-Term Loans Receivable 37,073 13,903 +23,170| FIFRIRE Retained Earnings 1,782,181 1,658,821 +123,359
EABE R Deposits and Security Deposits Paid 176,617 172,878 +3,739] Bekskr Treasury Stock -12,210 -7,256 -4,954
\BE ST T RDEE Net Defined Retirement Benefit Assets 81,361 85,445 -4,083| THIEITHEZES Reserve on Land Revaluation 165,439 167,068 -1,628
(RIS BERE Deferred Tax Assets 32,176 25,211 +6,964| ZOMBEMEEEFIZELRES Net Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) on Securities 311,043 480,100] -169,056
ZOMISETOAERE Others 323,452| 279,078 +44,373| BEAvIEZE igeg:r:s Iiz‘t':jéfntes) o 12,007 17,200 -5,192
EHEEEA Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,190 -1,219 +29| ABMEREEE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 201,744 105,580 +96,164
EH&%’S{#‘Z{%éﬁ%iE-I-SE Cumulative Adjustments for Retirement Benefit Obligations 30,994 36,144 -5,149
R HIE Subscription Rights to Shares 652 880 -228
IEZERERFD Non-Controlling Interests 123,234 123,688 -453
wEEs Total Net Assets 3,270,723| 3,234,656 +36,066
(D/ELA) [D/E Ratio] 1.40 1.42) -0.02
EEEENEY [Equity Ratio] 31.9% 32.8% -0.9pt
&ES Total Assets 9,859,856| 9,489,527| +370,329(& & fiEEST Total Liabilities and Net Assets 9,859,856| 9,489,527| +370,329

REBLEHCLIBRZE. SHAOREREE+2,840(8H,
Includes changes due to foreign exchange fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the year : +¥284.0billion

(8%) BE/Foreign Exchange

20244128k 158.18M/R)L 2023%F12A%
20245 12AK 199.02M/KVR 2023F12AXK
¥158.18: US$1 as of December 31, 2024,
¥199.02: £1 as of December 31, 2024,

¥141.83:US$1
¥180.68: £1

141.83M/RIL
180.68M/M> R

as of December 31, 2023,
as of December 31, 2023,
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20253 A1) REHIE : EFEBSHIE

Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Balance Sheets

BHFaE

Interest-Bearing Debt

REAAREE(FIEEST)
Real Property for Sale (Including Advances Paid for Purchases)

Bifi7 : 3/ Unit : Millions of yen Bifi7 : 55/ Unit : Millions of yen

12 =
FY2024 FY2023 o Fv2024 Fv2023 /Change
=HABELST> vl Mitsui Fudosan Residential 895,757|  835,058]  +60,698 SHAEE Mitsui Fudosan 3,250,816| 3,388,895| -138,079
=HAEHE Mitsui Fudosan 695,352 708,991 -13,638 =HAENE P AUNYJI—T  Mitsui Fudosan America Group | 1,219,135 1,085,579| +133,555
=HAREETAUNT I ~T Mitsui Fudosan America Group 491,105 517,947 -26,842 =HABIEL TSIl Mitsui Fudosan Residential 623,800 682,000 -58,200
RE=HAFBESI-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 204,854 167,026 +37,827 RE=HAEEII—T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 192,119 150,431 +41,687
SPC&ET SPCs Total 116,603 131,696 -15,093 SPC&ET SPCs Total 162,402 173,122 -10,720
ZOAth - RS Other and Eliminations 97,084 14,561  +82,523 BEZHAEEIIN-T  Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 132,783|  108,249] +24,533
&5t Total 2,500,757/ 2,375,281| +125,476 ERR—II—T Tokyo Dome Group 116,500 117,500 -1,000
=HABEIL -7 —TF Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 72,358 57,551 +14,806
FRUHEME Loans to Subsidiaries -1,470,900| -1,554,052 +83,151
= ok — oM HESE Other and Eliminations 117,071 221,144 -104,072
ik - p—— - RIS |
Balance at - R Selknee At Eid &5t Total 4,416,086( 4,430,422 -14,336
Beginning of ., | Cost Recovery Others £y
Year Investments GFEELr (5501 —R1EF5) (Non-recourse Debt of Total) 462,741 463,067 -325
FY2024 2,375,281 607,481  -561,255 79,250] 2,500,757 RERBLIBHLET. SPORBBREE+827EM.
FY2023 2,163,634 614,698 -417,492 14,441 2,375,281 Includes increase or decrease due to foreign exchange fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the year : +¥82.7 billion

(BE)=HARBEL DT> IvILICB I3 AMESEGRE (M8 1,64018M)
(Reference) Costs Associated with Land Acquisition by Mitsui Fudosan Residential
(¥164.0 billion for the year)

B/l - B EEERE

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets . ) .
BAAT : 3/ Unit : Millions of yen

FY2024 FY2023 Cfﬁ .

JETERELS B - B\EIEEE ERIEMER/Main reasons for changes in Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
=HAME : Mitsul Fudosan 2,667,667] 2,626,814] +40,852 SHARBECBIBBBE-LEI ] SHARBEL S7> S vCBI 3l /(— 91V ATA NER AR E. =HA
=HAREIEF XNJI—T  Mitsui Fudosan America Group 854,438 776,053|  +78,385 BEET AN — TREDIES TR C BT 3 BB em

RR—LIIL— Tokyo Dome G 278,182 277,94 +2 o
fjt LI j“ c,) yo. ome rouP 8,18 946 35 New investments in "LalLaport ANJO" by Mitsui Fudosan and new investments in "PARK WELLSTATE Nishiazabu" by
SEB=HABEJ) -  Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 260,802 160,674 +100,127 o . . . . e o .
— — — - - Mitsui Fudosan Residential, foreign exchange impact on overseas subsidiaries, such as Mitsui Fudosan America
=HAREELSTOIvIL Mitsui Fudosan Residential 154,233 88,311 +65,922 Group, etc
SPC&: SPCs Total 150,275 151,776 -1,500 T
=HARBEIL -3 T7J)—T Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 79,601 67,617 +11,984
ZOAfh - HEE Other and Eliminations 262,216 256,331 +5,885
a5t Total 4,707,418| 4,405,526 +301,892
(FEHMfiZ=%E% ST /Incl. Differences from Reserve on Revaluation)
BEES | wmeE? | e 2ot AR *1 FRISEE FRUNOHECHSFRRATBEOENESD.
Beginningof | MW | Depreciation Others Ba'agfjeaatf”d *2 FHRIRECF. EANZTHBLUFRUAOHEEIEH - B EEEEMEMNESD.
ean *1 New Investments include increases in real property for sale gained through investments in
FY2024 4,405,526 362,760 -140,516 79,649 4,707,418 subsidiaries.
FY2023 4,293,130 246,609 -133,726 -486 4,405,526 *2 New Investments include capital expenditures and increases in tangible and intangible fixed assets gained

through investments in subsidiaries.
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Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Balance Sheets

RE - ERIFHEF

Financial Results and

Corporate Information, etc.

aasfaE

Leasing Properties

BAAT : 3/ Unit : Millions of yen

bi-F- 1
FY2024 FY2023 /Change
EEESEXEBERET FEE  Amount Recorded on Consolidated Balance Sheets 3,807,255 3,592,735 +214,520
LS Fair Value 7,492,787 6,961,694 +531,093
=%E Difference 3,685,532 3,368,959 +316,573
WRREAFSEBHEE BA{i7 : B MA/Unit : Millions of yen
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity ' '
BEARE BEARIRE FESFIRE B2tk PREEARGT ZOAthET FhEEEST
Common Stock | Capital Surplus Retained Treasury Stock Total Total Others Total Net
Earnings Shareholders' Assets
Equity
LHAERS Balance at Beginning of Year 341,000 311,428 1,658,821 -7,256 2,303,994 930,662 3,234,656
SETHIMOEE(CSLDRIENZZEEE Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Policies - - -
SHSHOEBERIRUI LIS A ia'ance at Beginning of Year Reflecting Changes in 341,000 311,428 1,658,821 -7,256| 2,303,994 930,662| 3,234,656
ccounting Policies
SEIE I BRAT AR TCEREM Restricted Stock Compensation 800 800 1,600 1,600
iR Cash Dividends -87,563 -87,563 -87,563
B CIRE S 3 L ARz Profit attributable to owners of parent 248,799 248,799 248,799
T EHME A= RE S HRARRE Reversal of Reserve on Land Revaluation -692 -692 -692
Bk 0ES Acquisition of Treasury Stock -42,094 -42,094 -42,094
Bk Disposal of Treasury Stock -192 420 228 228
BRI DSHEEAD Retirement of Treasury Stock -36,719 36,719 - -
FIRRIRENSEARIRENDIRE Transfer of Retained Earnings to Capital Surplus 36,911 -36,911 - -
FEZECARELDENS|(C1RD Changes in the Company’s Equity due to Transactions
) with Non-controlling Shareholders 1,606 1,606 1,606
s U —— Changes in Equity due to Decrease of Equity Method
R ERASIT ORI AT e ST s -273 -273 -273
. R . " Net Increase (Decrease) Other than Stockholders'
MREEAREBUNOER (FEEE) =iy e -85,545 -85,545
LHAIE, Increase (Decrease) for the Year 800 2,406 123,359 -4,954 121,612 -85,545 36,066
LHARIA S Balance at End of Year 341,800 313,835 1,782,181 -12,210 2,425,606 845,116 3,270,723
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Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Segment Information

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

BEi7 : B§73F/Unit:Millions of Yen

. FY2024 5%/ /Revenue from Operations
JT. Vi u r rati " - o
- EHEF *2 & g aet3 | EOAY DRIZE(BEEF N e - FNEBASEAD BREEEEERY
ARMEAOTLR | EOTHO # RUBHES(-) REIRRIRG " | BERERHME " | o ouma () BRI LLp Bl LEEE i WVEEAE MR
Inter-segment Equity in net Gain or (losses) T T . Investment in Increase in tangible
Outside . 2 Operating income | income (losses) of X ar . L Impairment loss| equity method fixed assets and
Cust internal revenue Total I affiliated on sale of fixed [(business income)| Segment Assets Depreciation fixed t filiated int ible fixed
ustomers or transfers or ( DSSES) = assets'3 or loss expenses on fixed assets afttilia e Intangible fixe
companies companies assets
ks e 872,311 24,374| 896,705 176,479 -50 - 176,429 5,253,238 94,979 5,222 58,440 282,833
S Property Sales 758,069 400| 758,469 142,886 -4,577 28,769 167,078 3,334,700 627 243 530,668 2,706
IRTIAVB Management 486,291 91,020 577,311 71,642 - - 71,642 469,180 10,533 1,748 - 14,503
s s Facility Operations 224,054 525 224,579 38,610 - - 38,610 523,352 21,780 2,379 - 37,392
Z0ft Other 284,616 21,010 305,626 4,755 1,813 - 6,569 346,131 7,758 1,300 101,678 18,396
EREHERV2EMA Elimination or Corporate - -137,330 -137,330 -61,641 - - -61,641 -66,747 4,836 - - 6,928
Al li
w0 dated 2,625,363 —| 2,625,363 372,732 -2,813 28,769 398,688 9,859,856 140,516 10,894 690,787 362,760
inancial statements

*1EIXDNIE (BEFIR) X(HBKE. EEERTTEEOEENRTEKRC, 1IFEINEIER (FEESFEZENCUBGRMSRITEINERSY) BLUBEEEERIMERZINILEIALAREZITOTVED,
*1 Segment income (business income) or loss is the operating income presented in the consolidated statement of income, adjusted with the equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including gain/loss

on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales) and the gain/loss on sales of fixed assets.
*2 RBNE S EN U BGRMRTEANES-34 1B AN B AV NCEFNTVET,
*2 Property sales segment includes gains/losses on sale of investments in equity securities of subsidiaries and affiliated companies of ¥ (341) million.
*3 BIEEEFCEMERIC(E. YMEFEAAHOBRERECHIMIBIBRNIZENTVET,
*3 The Gain or (loss) on sale of fixed assets include the impairment loss resulted from decisions made based on the property disposal policy.

B4 : EAF/Unit:Millions of Yen

mFY2023
LR RevenuelfiomOpetations BRI EIAY MRS (BT ROTAMRHAD | BHECEERT
S 2 El5E: SSAE S 3 =
SEEEADS LS qudx;hram _ s URIELE(-) 9 EINTTIAN" EEEE ST AR )AL () I A MR R (A poisEisES prophinen R E O
R LRSS

o Equity in net Gain or (losses) Qe s Investment in Increase in tangible

Outside . 9 Operating income | income (losses) of| on sale of fixed g. . S Impairment loss| equity method fixed assets and

internal revenue Total i~ (business income)| Segment Assets Depreciation ) - N N "
Customers or (losses) affiliated assets on fixed assets affiliated intangible fixed
or transfers . 4 or loss expenses .
companies companies assets
|Eﬂ Leasing 815,002 24,261 839,263 167,805 1,291 - 169,097 4,676,745 88,357 - 55,636 190,724
R Property Sales 627,611 120 627,732 131,969 -1,029 4,246 135,187 3,061,755 576 - 417,736 1,356
IEXTIAVB Management 462,857 85,068 547,925 66,289 - - 66,289 669,789 10,746 - - 15,257
HERER Facility Operations 194,512 462 194,974 26,333 - - 26,333 494,851 20,522 - - 22,188
Z0ft Other 283,306 17,183 300,489 2,185 1,965 - 4,151 322,811 7,946 - 101,195 10,499
EFHERU2HBA  Elimination or Corporate - -127,096 -127,096 -54,892 - - -54,892 263,573 5,577 - - 6,583
A li
mempmmRs b 0 00 consolidated 2,383,289 —| 2,383,289 339,690 2,228 4,246 346,166 9,489,527 133,726 - 574,567 246,609
financial statements

*1EOAD MR (BEFR) XIFEKE, EEERTEE0OE RIS IBRIC, HERERE (RBEDFEZENLUREGESHMRITTINERSY) SLUVBEEESEF CIMES 2T EEAEEITOTVET,
*1 Segment income (business income) or loss is the operating income presented in the consolidated statement of income, adjusted with the equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including gain/loss

on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales) and the gain/loss on sales of fixed assets.
*Q ABNE D FEE B UBBRASRINTEANESRS -1, 7458 AN E I X NIEENTVEY,

*2 Property sales segment includes gains/losses on sale of investments in equity securities of subsidiaries and affiliated companies of ¥ (1,745) million.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

72




RE - BXRIFEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

20253 A REME  #EigtTry>a-J0-51838

Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Bifi : A/ Unit : Millions of Yen

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

FY2024 FY2023 FY2024 FY2023
HIE SRR LR Profit before income taxes 363,060 334,065 | |EHEANICEBIRA Proceeds from Short-Term Debt 4,396,385 2,535,117
RN Depreciation 140,516 133,726 | |fSERMEARDRFICLZZH Repayment of Short-Term Debt -4,364,429| -2,486,419
RRIASR Impairment loss 10,894 — | | REMEANICEBURA Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 427,268 617,176
ZRFIBRRYZIEY S Interest and Dividend Income -11,770 -9,631 | |RAMEARDIRFICLZZH Repayment of Long-Term Debt -545,025 -576,420
SHIFIR Interest Expenses 82,349 74,535 | | HEORTICEIMA Proceeds from Issuance of Bonds 45,060 243,360
BRECLINERE (-32%) (Gain) Loss on Equity-Method Investments 2,472 -3,973 | | EOHRIC&ZzH Redemption of Bonds -80,602 -104,850
RERMEESLRS (-328) (Gain) Loss on Sales of Investment Securities -54,505 -54,120 | |B&&D5ZInE Cash Dividends Paid -87,534 -62,551
ElE&E L Gain on sale of non-current assets -29,186 -4,433 | |FEREmHRENSDIAHICLBIRA Proceeds from Share Issuance to Non-Controlling Shareholders 3,780 2,870
FEBEIERVENEEOIERE (-(318M) (Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables and Contract Assets 1,072 -5,770 | |FZREEADERYEDZIAGE Dividends Paid to Non-Controlling Shareholders -8,447 -14,109
HAABBOERE (- Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 9,410 6,302 | |FEZERHKEADILARICLBZH Repayment to Non-Controlling Shareholders -1,865 -2,555
ARFEAARBIEDIERE (-(318h) (Increase) Decrease in Real Property for Sale 40,302 -193,644 | |FEXEEELOARMEIICLDTH Payments for Capital Transactions with Non-controlling Shareholders - -81,440
it Other, net 204,094 113,847 | |77V R - U-AEBOEHCLB3H Repayment of Finance Lease Obligations -11,862 -10,467
Met Subtotal 758,708 390,903 | |ECHNOIEHE (-(X1Ehm) (Increase) Decrease in Treasury Stocks -42,093 -21
FBRVRYROZHER Cash Receipts of Interest and Dividend Income 19,625 15,230 | [zoft Other, net - 300
FIRDOZIAE Cash Payments of Interest Expense -78,873 -74,328 | |MBEBICEZFrYS1-J0— Net Cash Provided by (used in) Financing Activities -269,367 59,988
EAREOZINEAR TR TE (-133230) Income Taxes Paid or Refunded (payment) -100,208 -90,108 | | RERVREFSNICHRIBEER Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents -24,312 32,240
ERFHICLIFrYS1-J0- Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 599,252 241,697 | |RERVEERSOIHER (-3H) Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -16,397 46,938
BRRVEIEEEEOISICLIZIH Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets -271,480 -220,832 | | R&RVRSFEASNOMEES Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period 179,249 132,310
BRERVBEEESEDFAICEBURA Proceeds from Sale of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 43,965 39,544 | [FRERICHSHERVREFSN OB l:(;l::is:rii:sci?‘s:;‘r;glic:astr;oe:lquivalents RS A1) (i (= Ly 421 -
ERMEESORSICE 332 Purchase of Investment Securities -137,092 -131,835 | | R&RVREFSWORKES Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Period 163,272 179,249
IHERMEFDFTAICLIRA Proceeds from Sale of Investment Securities 103,574 77,370
BRRUVRISOEACLSTH Payments for Lease and Guarantee Deposits -11,269 -13,093
BERURISOEUR(CKZUNA Proceeds from Collection of Lease and Guarantee Deposits 8,678 11,823
FEDBRRAESDRRICLDZH Repayment of Deposits from Tenants -24,836 -39,865
FADBRRIAEDOZAICLSINA Proceeds from Deposits from Tenants 49,377 46,528
BN EZH Payment of Loan Receivable -72,641 -11,352
BT OEURICLZRA Collection of Loan Receivable 42,609 13,716
ERRASOHEAILLZZH Payments into Time Deposits -1,729 -4,341
ERAROILRICEBURA Proceeds from Withdrawal of Time Deposits 5,967 1,627
iggf;ﬂ;):ii#a?%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ Z;Jzzf;asze“g;tsizires of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope -8,082 -37,617
EROHEOEEEHSFRITHRRD Proceed.s from purchase o.f sh.ares of subsidiaries resulting in 41 _
HS(CLBUNA change in scope of consolidation
EROHEOEEEHSFRITHRRD Procee.ds f.rom Sales.of Ownership Inte.rest.s in Subsidiaries 180 _
FTECLBIA Resulting in Change in Scope of Consolidation
Toith Other, net -49,232 -18,658
WAFRBCL3Fry>1-J0— Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities -321,970 -286,987

13




20263 ARREHEIE | EHEFHR TR

FY2025 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced May 9, 2025)

(20256 5A9HAR) 5

BifT : 73/ Unit : Millions of yen

202638 BEHFAR / FY2025 Forecast

RE - ERIFHE

Financial Results and

<RINEFERIETAE>

FY2025 FY2024 bi-Fi 1
F48 / Forecast SE#f / Results Change
HEING
Revenues from Operations P ALY AR e
58 Leasing 940,000 872,331 +67,668
DiE Property Sales 710,000 758,069 - 48,069
NERIATS Management 500,000 486,291 +13,708
jiiE=ES Facility Operations 240,000 224,054 +15,945
oAt Others 310,000 284,616 +25,383
=
E#ﬂ]§ 380,000 372,732 +7,267
Operating Income
$$Iﬂﬁ 425,000 398,688 +26,311
Business Income
58 Leasing 175,000 176,429 -1,429
k) Property Sales 190,000 167,078 +22,921
EES2 VN Management 75,000 71,642 +3,357
iiE=ES Facility Operations 45,000 38,610 +6,389
Tofth Other 5,000 6,569 - 1,569
2HERAEE Corporate Expenses and Eliminations - 65,000 - 61,641 - 3,358
EENMES Non-operating Income (Expenses) - 95,000 -82,470| -12,529
ezl =t =] Interest Income (Expense), in Net - 80,000 - 79,321 - 678
ZOfth Other, in Net - 15,000 - 3,149 - 11,850
gﬁ.ﬂﬁ 285,000 290,262 - 5,262
Ordinary Income
SRR Extraordinary Income (Loss) 90,000 72,798 +17,201
FiTEIE GRS E Income before Income Taxes 375,000 363,060 +11,939
EABE Income Taxes - 120,000 - 116,994 - 3,005
WSR2 Net Income 255,000 246,066 +8,933
IZFHRECHBIS  Net Income Attributable
AW HRREF 25 to Non-controlling Interests 5,000 2,733 +2,266
| O -2
MAHRTLNMTSSNNRAL 260,000 248,799 +11,200

Profit attributable to owners of parent

ARSI (FRREREEDELIERESE  YRIAD M A MBI P ERBIRE - FIROERRZMDAHL
LS. B BEAR RRUKRECREIZIHIMARGE. WINBERSEZEHI2RIAHTY.
e, [BEFZRCOVT, REAF4, 2508 SN 3, 986(8MN5 26 3fEANIBERZ RIAA THDET .

T A MBIDBEFBROEE T HONB U TOEITY,

&8 1wJx>r

[B5EF—-EZM] - [=HTI Ry M= JUDETHF 12EUHET BEA MR OMTARFHZE - 1ER P
[RRIYRYIINEM IFICLZEEIRBOEINNGZE00. KEEEYMHISIDE T ICHSBERIBEZHMNIAS.
I A NEARTII LB RIEE DK EZ RIAD,

[T X

PUEEDRICHITBEL - B - KRR DT LICLBFIREOmE L.
FEREFDEICBVUIARTSAABE - BIEEEE M-I THIRX CEERFREINERY 3IEICLD,
I A MRATRAERIERE RAT.

[RESAT T A
EEEEFBOEBIG. MEERTE EOILKICLDVRI A b —DIENIFZIHDIAS  HEIUERZ RIAD,

MR EZ 1T AV b
KTV = MBI BIERDFEE B REVLERBUNG - FIROIERFCLD, TIAY MEATHBIERZRIAT.

<EEExT>
TRED 1 HRIDBC S R M3 1PN S 2FHER DA 33F)/Hk (PR16.5F/kk., HIK16.5F/8F) EFIE,

< Consolidated Earnings Forecasts of FY2025 >

For the consolidated financial results of next fiscal year, revenue from operations, operating income, business income and profit attributable to owners of parent
are expected to reach the record highs, considering the favorable growth in Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) and expected further growth of
revenue and income in Management and Facility Operations segments.Business income is expected to reach ¥425 billion next fiscal year, a ¥26.3 billion increase
from current fiscal year ¥398.6 billion.

The business income forecasts from each segment are as below.

"Leasing" segment

The segment anticipates the same income level due to the newly constructed properties and floor expansion of domestic retail facilities, such as LaLaport ANJO
and MITSUI OUTLET PARK MARINEPIA KOBE, and increase in leasing revenue from TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU, offset by additional expenses from completion of
leasing properties in the U.S.A.

"Property Sales" segment

The segment expects to achieve a significant increase in business income mainly due to the residential property sales to individuals (domestic) of properties that
are centrally located, high-priced and large-scaled. Also, the significant increase in overall segment income is expected from property sales to investors as a result
of accelerating the asset turnover by capturing both real property for sale - completed and fixed assets.

"Management" segment
The segment anticipates an increase in revenue and business income mainly due to the increase in management fee as results of increase in number of residence
management and expansion in revenue from facility.

"Facility Operations" segment
The segment expects an increase in revenue and business income mainly due to the expansion of revenue and business income resulted from robust demand at
hotels and resorts

<Shareholder Return>
The annual dividend for the next fiscal year is expected to be ¥33 per share (¥16.5 per share for interim and year end, respectively), an increase of ¥2 from the
annual dividend of current fiscal year.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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20265 3AMREHIE | EEREBETFE (2025F5A9HAR)

FY2025 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced May 9, 2025)

m 3EREI AV MR

Breakdown of Property Sales Segment

n 5 - BCEEEE
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

Bifi7 : M/ Unit : Millions of ven Bifi7 : 5/ Unit : Millions of ven
EREEE
. f . FY2025 FY2024 bi- -] FY2025 FY2024 18R
?SZ::Z::;?; Property Sales to Individuals F48 / Forecast S / Results Change $4 / Foracast N/ Reaults Change
RN Revenues from Operations 440,000 413,574 +26,426| |gHipins New Investments 200,000 362,760 -162,760
hEEDE#E Condominium Sales 400,000 377,592 +22,408| |(smiEinss Depreciation Expenses 140,000 140,516 -516
P Single-family Home Sales 40,000 35,981 +4,019
n RSB E - RIS
EE Operating Income 110,000 96,431 +13,569 Real Property for Sale, Advances Paid for Purchases
B : §H A/ Unit : Millions of ven
IR Operating Margin 25.0% 23.3% +1.7pt FY2025 FY2024 iR
¥38 / Forecast $24& / Results Change
n ER{EEDRFH b New Investments 630,000 607,481 +22,519
Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic Units)
Bifiy : B/ Unit
| mmER Cost Recovery 490,000 561,255 -71,255
FY2025 FY2024 18
42 / Forecast S48 / Results Change
|
&E  Condominiums 2,800 3,693 go3| WRHFRAMR
Interest-Bearing Debt
B : B/ Unit : Millions of ven
Pz Single-family Homes 400 417 -17
FY2025 FY2024 18R
¥38 / Forecast 248 / Results Change
&ait Total 3,200 4,110 -910
BHFaE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,600,000 4,416,086 +183,914
75
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Summary of FY2024 Financial Results : Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

RE - ERTHF
5 Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

I Contingent Liabilities

Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "Residential Company"), a
consolidated subsidiary of the Company, presumed some defects in the piles forming the
foundation of a condominium located in Yokohama City (hereinafter referred to as "the
Condominium"). On April 11, 2016, the Residential Company was informed by Sumitomo
Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd.., the construction company, that the current condition survey
revealed some of the piles failed to reach the supporting layer. Furthermore, on August 26,
2016, the Residential Company received a notice from Yokohama City stating that the
Condominium was in violation of the Building Standards Act and that the Residential
Company was required to discuss corrective measures for the violation with the unit owners
of the Condominium and to take necessary actions to resolve the issue.

On May 8, 2016, the Residential Company entered into an agreement with the management
association of the Condominium regarding several corrective plans, including the
reconstruction of the Condominium due to the pile defects, and the policy on compensation,
as well as an agreement that the Residential Company would bear the costs related to the
incident (hereinafter referred to as "the Agreement"). Additionally, on September 19, 2016,
the management association of the Condominium made a resolution based on the Act on
Building Unit Ownership, as a corrective method, and decided to reconstruct the entire
building, which was completed on February 25, 2021.

The Residential Company has received a report from Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co.,
Ltd.., the construction company, stating that the construction records were manipulated for
the data of pile installation, and it has been confirmed that some of the piles did not reach
the supporting layer and that the Condominium was in violation of the Building Standards
Act. Therefore, the Residential Company has been seeking compensation from Sumitomo
Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd.., Hitachi High-Technologies Corporation (currently Hitachi High-
Tech Corporation), and ASAHI KASEI CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS CORPORATION, the
companies responsible for the pile installation, based on tort liability, warranty against
defects, for all costs incurred, including the reconstruction costs of the Condominium and
temporary housing expenses during the construction period. Following this compensation
policy, on November 28, 2017, the Residential Company filed a lawsuit against the three
companies for damages. The amount claimed at the end of the year is approximately ¥50.5
billion. The amount that the Residential Company has provisionally paid by the end of the
year for the costs is recorded as current assets in our consolidated balance sheets.

In the future, depending on the progress of this incident, there is a possibility that it may
affect the consolidated results of operations of our group. At present, however, it is difficult
to reasonably estimate the amount of the impact.

I Change in Accounting Policies

(Adoption of Accounting Standard for Current Income Taxes, etc.)

“Accounting Standard for Current Income Taxes” (ASBJ Statement No. 27, October 28, 2022,
here by referred as “Revised Accounting Standards 2022") etc. have been adopted from the
beginning of the current fiscal year.

Regarding the revision related to the classification of income taxes (taxation on other
comprehensive income), the Company has adopted the transitional provisions set forth in
Paragraph 20-3 of the Revised Accounting Standards 2022 and Paragraph 65-2 (2) of
"Guidance on Accounting Standard for Tax Effect Accounting" (ASBJ Guidance No. 28, October
28, 2022, here by referred as "Revised Guidance 2022"). The change has no impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

In addition, regarding the revision related to the treatment in the financial statements when
gain/loss on sales of subsidiary shares with the consolidated group companies is deferred
under tax, the Revised Guidance 2022 has been adopted from the beginning of the current
fiscal year. The changes in accounting policies have been retrospectively applied and
consolidated financial statements for the previous fiscal year have been presented after the
retrospective application. The change has no impact on the consolidated financial statements
for the previous fiscal year.
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. -
+EM SHZ DD FENR - RS ELREIT 2HEAEF RO
Billions of yen Trends in Revenues from Operations s THEPA Trends in Operating income and Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent  _
3,000 - (Forecast) Billions of yen DOSEF28* /Business income* (Forecast)
2 700.0 WRESHBRECIRE I 2HHMEFIZE /Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent 425.0
2,625.3 =y 700 1 ) 398.6 ==
1 *2023FEAI EERIBORFETH i !
2,500 - 2,383.2 I 339.6 [ | 1
2,26 1 y |
" I 600 - Operating income is disclosed for FY2023 and prior. 305.4 I 1
2,100.8 1 1 ;!
2,000 1,905.6 2,007 1 I 280.6 Iy
' ] 1,861.1 /77> 500 - 262.1 1
1,708.4 L7511 151 : I 245.9 244.9 : !
1,529.01/567-9 P 1 232.6 1y
1,500 - I 1 400 - 202.4 203.7 : i
1 1 186.0 H :
000 1 | 300 ¥ 2J60.0
,000 - 11 )
1 200 1 155.8 " I
Pl oL 1318 129!5 I
500 - 1 1 10041 | 1 |l
1 1 100 | 1 1
o L 1 | :
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 0 -
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025
202555498 =R
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 (;;’/foorfisss of May. 9, 2025
R from Operati
E*”ﬁg{;‘g‘;ﬁo:’gy;‘;m N 4,529.0 1,567.9 1,704.4 1,751.1 1,861.1 1,905.6 2,007.5 2,100.8  2,269.1  2,383.2  2,625.3  2,700.0
*1 . . *1
gﬁfffﬁéc/’g:;i:"; .::r?)me 186.0 202.4 232.6 245.9 262.1 280.6 203.7 244.9 305.4 339.6 398.6 425.0
Btk ECRET 3 UMABEFIZE/ Profit
Attributable to Owners of Parent 100.1 117.7 131.8 155.8 168.6 183.9 129.5 176.9 196.9 224.6 248.7 260.0
(+{&R/Billion of yen)
EPS*? (F/yen) 34.6 39.7 44.5 52.6 57.1 62.8 44.8 61.5 69.3 80.2 89.3 93.8
Fasls g 2 *2
FMECS/B A”(”F,ga/‘y[jcj;;de”d per Share 8 10 11 13 15 15 15 18 21 28 31 33
BE#RNEUS /Share R h
e oo ot oy - - - 15.0 16.0 25.0 15.0 30.0 30.0 40.0 45.0 -
— *3
e . 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 44.9 52.7 52.7 -
Total Shareholder Return ratio > (%)
ROA™ (%) 4.1 4.1 4.6 4.6 4.4 4.2 2.8 3.3 3.9 3.9 4.1 -
ROE™® (%) 6.4 6.2 6.8 7.4 7.4 7.7 5.2 6.6 6.9 7.5 8.0 8.0%&Hi%

*1 2023EEMHIIEZENROEFHECE / Operating income is disclosed for FY2023 and prior.

*2 EEHR IRICOEIMRORN D BV Z1TOTHNE Y . 20224F E ARSI BTIE]

4 O
I=F= ]

TEEOHBCHZMRID BN TONRUREL T, #UEZEEL THEDET,

/The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split for common shares, and calculated the figures for fiscal years prior to fiscal year 2022 as if the stock split had been conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.

*3 HSETTIEG) = (B %8 + B OHRREVSHREE) SR E(LRB I 2HEAMFIZS /Total shareholder return ratio=(Total dividends + Total amount of treasury stock acquired)./Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent
*4 2023 ELIAT : ROA=(EEFIR + ERIMNNR) /M EEREIRTIIRE 20245 E LI | ROA=SEFR/MEEREIRFIARS

/~FY2023 : ROA=(Operating income + non-operating income)/average total assets over period FY2024~ : ROA=Business income/average total assets over period
*5 ROE=RE&t % (CIRE I 2LHFIZ /B BAEIARIIIES /ROE=Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent,/Average shareholders’ equity over the period
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SHAHE DR TS DHERS

Trends in Size and Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

B8F BE (RE-588M)
Rental Properties
(for Holding / Rental Purpose)

+{&M/Billions of Yen

TOMDER - \MAEEESE
Other Tangible and
Intangible Fixed Assets

EHABDEGHEAR
9.8J5M

9%
Mitsui Fudosan Group
Total Assets 1.716.8
%QMQE ills L/ o ;
others ¥ 9.8 trillion 17%
27%
783.9
8%
Al-mpEERE ARFSFIRBNE (a@rsmid)
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets Real Property for Sale
ARSI EhE (to Investors)
Real Property for Sale
TofthiEE

RERAAREE (BAEFEE)

Real Property for Sale
(to Individuals)

]

Others

+{&M/Billions of Yen

EEFAHEOHREE

Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

8,000.0 7,492.7
6,961.6
7,000.0 6.136.9 6,695.8
6,089.6 .
5,773.7 ' 5,856.1 '
6,000.0 5,436.1 3.685.5
4,828.4 ! :
5,000.0 4,560.5 "' 3262.6 33689
., 2,749.6 2,918.4 2,826.5 3,030.3
4,000.0 L
1,912.2 2/183.4
3,000.0
2,000.0 ; ) ; . 3 o 5 13,807.2
2008, 20081 28887 SEER0 38886
1,000.0
0.0
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
m $&{ffi/ Book Value ST{fizt/ Unrealized Gain
+{&M/Billions of Yen
AR SE(H HAZR Il ;
20254388 | 202543888 | ERGEHE)
Year-end Book | Year-end Market Difference
Value Price (Unrealized Gain)
FY2024 FY2024
& AT4R Office 1,507.3 3,265.2 1,757.9
. : [EEJii Retail 571.2 1,256.8 685.5
BEERE Domestic
. Z0Ath Other 267.2 418.2 150.9
Operating Assets
i AT4R Office 835.4 1,785.7 950.2
Overseas [EESiRES Retail,other 218.1 300.6 82.6
FIFEhERE BHEEEETSR T Subject to Valuation 111.1 169.5 58.3
Under Development |mfisfiztgkst  Not Subject to Valuation 296.5 296.5 0.0
Ait/Total 3,807.2 7,492.7 3,685.5
BIHARNSDZER/Difference from End of Last Year +214.5 +531.0 +316.5

*1 20265 3AMRCE T FEDEANICHII2EERAAENE/Domestic rental properties scheduled to be completed in FY2025
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I35EEH%’f;ﬁdJﬁEE#Eﬁ!th/Shareholder Composition as of March 31

m {E A /Individuals B <RIBS/ Financial Institutions m 44E A /Foreign Nationals Z0fth/Other Companies, etc.
|

2025 10.4

|
2024 10.2

|
2023 12.6

|
2022 11.6

|
2021 12.6

|
2020 10.3

|
2019 10.5

|
2018 9.1

|
2017 10.0

|
2016 9.4

|
2015 9.1

|
2014 10.7
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it BRRER

Urban Area Redevelopment Project

REEEDRES — A%

Reconstruction of Owned Assets Standard-Type Development

[(FEMERREOIFE /Overview of Urban Area Redevelopment]
J747n . D Al

A | W I TRAMRE S 5 HISTERB| . AALE(CED
T ) (FREIR) F—ARRIGETEX IR TIES

Floor acquired

Acquire th be Integrally reconstruct multiple Acquire new business opportunities

e Company , i
new business opportunities (reserved floor) assets held by the Group through arm'’s I_ength transactions,
by creating bidding, etc.
neighborhoods () AB,C,D = HiiES. BUFEERE

as an asset owner -
Note: A, B, C, D = Land owners, building owners, etc.

FRERIO> 1Y MOBRFEEIR (22461) /Development periods of main development projects (Reference example)

Iv7 =3 JovIoba PRTEH B|E2SY1-)l /Project Schedule R
Area Type Project Name Location 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Project Periods
RRIYRIICALS RRE- FREX 13.0
TOKYO MIDTOWN HIBIYA Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo :
BAEEEE=HEI SRRED- PR *HEE MRS RE 13.0
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo Initiate study groups with other landowners ’
FRRIYRIIINEM SRRED- PR * HiEE AR 20.0
TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU Chuo-ku, Tokyo Initiate study groups with other landowners ’
BABEE=H5T— R PRX * HEMRIE A BRI 7.0
BEA Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo Establish preparation union :
2[R BE-EBBETINA BHIR-2ERH * ARSI 6.0
LaLaport NAGOYA minato AQULS Nagoya, Aichi Take part in bidding '
55E-tAR BRI e - s
LaLaport NUMAZU Numazu, Shizuoka Ml R '
other landowners
MFLP- LOGIFRONTERRARAS BURED- AR 3.0
MFLP LOGIFRONT Tokyo itabashi Itabashi-ku, Tokyo :
N=D50 318 RRER-#EX * ARSI 11.0
PARK ROWER NISHISINJUKU Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo Establish preparation union '
55)\RY>—R SKE-NY AAL/From bidding to operator determination * AL 40
b7, 55 Hudson Yards New York HAEE 3. BEIREIMRE/ Consultations with landowners, business reviews, etc. ~ ENter into investment agreement '
Overseas MOP&BATE LAt -;ﬁi‘r EtiEtEEE/Promotion of design and planning * ARLEH
| 3.0
MOP TAICHIUNG PORT Taichung City, Taiwan BET BRI (BRAEARI%Z S )/ Construction work period (including dismantling period) Take part in bidding
*BEHEAR(F. TOPTI MOBEEREL R RERRELTVET.

T, BRERSRCHBVTEBRRORRICAITMEELOSTN (MESEF(L0HE) OPEEZEHETT.

*The project period starts from when commercialization as a company is decided to have been made.
In the case of redevelopment projects, the project period also includes the time needed to draw up an agreement
(consultations by study groups, etc.) with landowners intending to bring the redevelopment to fruition.
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B/ Millions of yen

EE/FY 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
BRI Revenue from Operations 1,529,036 1,567,969 1,704,416 1,751,114 1,861,195 1,905,642 2,007,554 2,100,870 2,269,103 2,383,289 2,625,363
T Business Income’! 186,074 202,482 232,698 245,902 262,147 280,617 203,770 244,978 305,405 339,690 398,688
BFfSQZiZS R Ordinary Income 163,373 182,521 219,607 240,341 254,106 258,510 168,865 224,940 265,358 267,890 290,262
BRI ECIRE T LRI g;fgtn ftt“b“tab‘e to Owners of 100,185 117,722 131,815 155,874 168,661 183,972 129,576 176,986 196,998 224,647 248,799
i Total Assets 5,067,187 5,363,477 5,551,751 6,284,723 6,802,731 7,395,359 7,741,972 8,208,012 8,841,396 9,489,527 9,859,856
ARSI ENE 2 Real Property for Sale’ 1,031,080 1,167,745 1,334,167 1,524,863 1,630,558 1,907,839 1,930,528 2,051,704 2,163,634 2,375,281 2,500,757
A - mEEEE Tangible and Intangible 2,788,633 2,968,975 2,967,788 3,318,928 3,500,482 3,753,141 3,796,800 3,914,135 4,293,130 4,405,526 4,707,418

Fixed Assets

o EANZH Capital Expenditure 273,487 207,172 173,745 440,752 390,514 379,279 565,266 272,389 386,592 246,609 362,760
s TN Depreciation 61,242 67,460 71,357 70,167 79,034 91,434 98,196 111,500 125,298 133,726 140,516
BHTEE? Interest-Bearing Debt™ 1,976,150 2,226,236 2,287,489 2,604,656 2,906,610 3,481,117 3,623,438 3,667,234 4,048,531 4,430,422 4,416,086
BEEs Shareholders' Equity 1,871,922 1,922,305 1,984,635 2,204,882 2,342,512 2,408,679 2,555,885 2,796,474 2,900,726 3,110,088 3,146,837
SIEMICLFEryS1.J0~  Cash Flows from Operating Activities 30,343 32,154 227,432 30,143 216,709 87,094 187,862 271,469 297,708 241,697 599,252
tysgeon PEEBICEEFLYSI-I0~  Cash Flows from Investing Activites -261,640 -239,719 -201,583 -365,464 -388,895 -532,806 -131,035 -210,057 -422,034 286,987  -321,970
Cash FIOW g e it 35w 1. 70— Cash Flows from Financing Activities 221,508 201,110 15,071 289,150 231,238 467,751 -66,565 -139,600 111,448 59,988  -269,367
HERUBEASNONRES EZEC;E;‘; gf‘sEhnj”Odf g:;z , 118,960 109,966 148,546 100,708 157,682 179,472 187,723 142,682 132,310 179,249 163,272
o EPS(1¥R&T0EFIZ)(F) ™ EPS (Earnings Per Share) (Yen) * 34.6 39.7 44.5 52.6 57.1 62.8 44.8 61.5 69.3 80.2 89.3
miggjﬂ% BPS(LMARDSIERE)(F) ™ BPS (Book-value Per Share) (Yen)™ 631.4 648.5 669.5 743.7 794.9 826.8 885.5 980.7 1,035.8 1,109.9 1,135.1
e e (m) Cash Dividends (Yen)™ 8 10 11 13 15 15 15 18 21 28 31
ROA(%)" ROA(%)"® 4.10 4.14 4.59 4.58 4.44 4.18 2.84 331 3.86 3.94 4.12
ROE(%)"® ROE(%)"® 6.37 6.20 6.75 7.44 7.42 7.74 5.22 6.61 6.92 7.47 7.95

BisIRE
Financial  D/ELSA(E)” DJE Ratio (Times)”? 1.06 1.16 1.15 1.18 1.24 1.45 1.42 1.31 1.40 1.42 1.40
e BEERLE(%) Equity Ratio (%) 36.9 35.8 35.7 35.1 34.4 32.6 33.0 34.1 32.8 32.8 31.9
RTIERE(%) Total Shareholder Return Ratio (%) 241 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 44.9 52.7 52.7

*1 BEANG = BEENR+HFDERERSE RTBEDFEZENLUBEGHESMMRITEINEREY) +EEEETIMER 08, 2023FEELAIFEENROMF LR L THET .

Business income = Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales) + Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets.
*2 BRSSAAANENEE =BRSSRRBNEE + (L HMRFEAAEE + FF At + BTESE/Real property for sale = Real property for sale + real property for sale in progress + land for development + advances paid for purchases
*3 BHIFEE=EHEAE +NRIGHABAE + CP + JSHAEEIE + NRIEEIHEZEME + & + NRIE + REMEAE + NREHIEA &/ Interest-bearing debt = Short-term debt + non-recourse short-term debt

+ commercial paper + bonds redeemable within one year + non-recourse bonds redeemable within one year + corporate bonds + non-recourse bonds + long-term debt + non-recourse long-term debt
*4 BB IRICOE3KROBR NN B 21T THNET . 2022FE AT ANERERETEE OB ICEHZMRN D BN TONUREL T, BEZEELTHENEY, BEHE(COVWTINERU T ZIMMERALTENEY .

/The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split for common shares, and calculated the figures for fiscal years prior to fiscal year 2022 as if the stock split had been conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.

Cash dividends ividends are rounded to the nearest yen.

*5 2023 ELIAT : ROA=(EZEFI% + EEIMNNEG)/MEEREIARTIIRS 2024FE LM | ROA=FEMNR/MLEEMEIARTIEKS

~FY2023 : ROA=(Operating income + non-operating income)/average total assets over period FY2024~ : ROA=Business income/average total assets over period
*6 ROE=HEHMKE(IRE T2 UIMFIZR/ B S EARPEIARTI.E/ROE=Profit attributable to owners of parent /average shareholders’ equity over the period
*7 D/EL>A=FBFFE&E/B2EA/Debt Equity ratio=Interest-bearing debt/shareholders’ equity

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 81



RE - BRIBHRF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

For details, please refer to the latest Sustainability Report
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg csr/report/

SR —4  IERET -5

Company Data : Non-Financial Data

SEHL. THRTFHEUT(LR— M 2SR
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/esg_csr/report,

FE/FY B/ Unit 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
BEDRHTR(GHG)HEEE -
N 1,000t-CO
(SBTELEICE) Greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions (based on SBT standards) > 5,076 4,383 4,690 4,199 5,503 3,941
55Scopel Of these, Scope 1 1,000t-CO, 90 104 115 140 183 186
55Scope2 Of these, Scope 2 1,000t-CO, 395 413 363 438 457 430
stEgEt 55Scope 3 Of these, Scope 3 1,000t-CO, 4,591 3,865 4,211 3,621 4,863 3,325
Environmental
Indicators ™t IRILE—HES™ Energy usaget2 MWh 1,454,755 1,488,256 1,433,237 3,653,327 3,935,352 4,135,836
KAEFR(BUKE) " Water usage (intake volume) 116280n:,r}<:r 5,407 5,726 5,365 11,849 14,210 15,347
SRR (k) 2 Water usage (discharge volume) 2 11688(’“% zr 5,595 5,539 4,711 10,445 12,546 13,714
BEEYIEE Waste emissions volume ttj far 47,271 47,188 38,080 112,375 127,369 137,986
WHEEH(ERS) No. of employees (Consolidated) A/persons 19,081 20,864 23,992 24,408 24,706 25,593
SE=HABIE (BK) Of these, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. (Non-consolidated) A/persons 1,577 1,678 1,776 1,898 1,973 2,049
. Women in management positions ratio (Non-
IR LR () _ 3 % 3.3 4.5 5.7 6.8 7.7 9.2
consolidated)
AT R (BR) Women in general positions ratio (Non-consolidated) > % 11.0 12.5 14.3 16.5 18.0 19.7
ﬁ*’“‘ﬁ% HHIBEVEE Number of paid leave days taken B/days 14.1 14.9 13.8 15.0 16.2 16.2
uman
BIRAZEVEEM(LLER) Bl (8H)  Numb f taking childcare |
Bl by RED(ILE) S (F4) 7 Number (percentage) of persons taking childcare leave, A/persons 27(84.4%)  25(61.0%)  28(70.0%)  38(79.2%) 59(122.9%) 63(116.6%)
Indicators men (Non-consolidated)

BRAKHSER(LR) 22 (BK)  Number (percentage) of persons taking childcare leave,

women (Non-consolidated) A/persons 15(100%) 10(100%) 13(100%)  20(95.2%) 22(100%) 25(96%)
B IRAEEESEMERR(BIE) Return rate from childcare leave (Non-consolidated) % 100 100 100 100 100 100
fRERZH - AR Ry 2R (BAK) Health checkup and screening rate (Non-consolidated) % 99.5 99.8 99.5 100 100 100
VA1 WEEE OB CHEBIIR(BIK)  Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (Non-consolidated) % 0.77 0.53 0.51 0.81 0.66 0.93

*1 ZHABESINERTRHOS5, BMERERHEIIMEEB 100 AU LOSHMRE T 3HEREBDET . E5TEHE - H5EORBEUHCLDEBNZENT DRI REIENHDET .
*1 Facilities owned by Mitsui Fudosan and its consolidated subsidiaries that either own properties or have 100 or more employees. Values are subject to change due to revisions to aggregation range and methods.
*2 FY2018~FY2020 : ZREBFEFFERIEL T IRILF—DEROSIBLE(CRIT AR CE DV TGRERFZOHIMERERDET, 2L, —EOiEsRziREET.
*2 FY2018-FY2020 : In principle, the scope of the project covers facilities that are required to report based on the Law Concerning the Rational Use of Energy. However, some facilities are excluded.
*3 ZEBCEBREERV4R1BOBBLRNFT,
*3 Figures for each fiscal year are those for the beginning of the fiscal year starting April 1 of the following year.
*4 FRENAKBOESE, N8 | ZUFEICRBENMEEVAR. 97  ZHNFE(CB RENANIEZESUIZAL
*4 Percentage of persons taking leave intended for childcare.
Denominator:Number of people whose own spouse gave birth in the relevant year,Numerator: number of persons who took leave for childcare purposes in the relevant year.
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List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

AT4A BAEE #2,060,000m (B, L)) —TREWE. 2024538 KKH)
Office Buildings Leased floor space Aprrox. 2,060,000ni (Consolidated, Own Properties, as of March 31, 2024)

mIERRERE ' L1542 (20244E3 8 KIER)

Total floor space™ Top 15 properties’ (As of March 31, 2024)
*1 : EYIIEREAEIC 1 3F 92RO TER/Calculated by multiplying the total floor space of the building by our interest

*2 ¢ UHHMNEDHRIRE I DM R R/Facilities in which we hold an interest

&FR/Name Ffi7£/Location HEPREFE(#Y) /Total Floor Space* T /Completion A4 ZNDFEE/Main applications
iﬁiwﬁ?'ﬁ) _ RREEX = 282 000 2007518 ﬁ% isyN {I%_
Tokyo Midtown Minato-ku, Tokyo ! Jan. 2007 Retail, Hotel, Housing
iﬁiwﬁ?’j‘/ﬁtté_ fﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬂz - 189 000M 2018%2H F’:ﬁ%
Tokyo Midtown Hibiya Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Feb. 2018 Retail
HABEE =HYD— RRERPRX « 152 000 2019434 [GES
Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Mar. 2019 Retail
E‘EDVEQEJL?4>_’)‘ - fiﬁ"iﬁB:HﬁEHIZ « 145 000 1968%4H Pé'ﬁ%
Kasumigaseki Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Apr. 1968 Retail
EI-Nf%E#?'J.— . RREPRRX « 134.000M 2005574 r‘%‘% AT
Nihonbashi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jul. 2005 Retail, Hotel
BRIy I*‘?'?)/'\Eﬁ‘l‘l RRE X = 108.000m 20224F8H ?éﬁﬁ KTV
Tokyo Midtown Yaesu Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Aug. 2022 Retail, Hotel
HAE—TE=HEILT>Y RREPRX « 93,000 2004%18 [EES
Nihonbashi 1-Chome Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jan. 2004 Retail
*ﬁiﬁz#t“)l«?{)’]_" - *ﬂi?%JII,L%ﬁ‘}EHi « 90,000 2012428 Pé'ﬁﬁ
Yokohama Mitsui Building Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa ! Feb. 2012 Retail
HAEEEE=HEILT>J RREPRX « 84.000M 2018%6H [EES
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jun. 2018 Retail
P32 8IF30 ) -2 T— fﬁ?‘ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂlz « 82.000M 20074 10AH F’éﬁ%
GranTokyo North Tower Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Oct. 2007 Retail
=HERIBITAECIT ) fﬁ??iﬁﬂzl’-ﬁEHIZ « 80.000 2010574 ~
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Head Office Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Jul. 2010
msb Tamachi HEJZXF7—>3>49-S RREPEX = 75 000 2018558 [=E Ny o]
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Tower South Minato-ku, Tokyo ! May 2018 Retail, Hotel
F—=N2917 :_Fﬁ,LE'R’fEIFﬁ _ « 48 000 2014448 Péa'%\ {E%_
GATE SQUARE Kashiwa-shi, Chiba ! Apr. 2014 Retail, Housing
AR=FIPENLT (Y 1tiEEALE T « 48,000 2014484 [ZES
Sapporo Mitsui JP Building Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido ! Aug. 2014 Retail
EEER=HEIT(>Y RREPRX « 40.000r 20104F10H [EES
Muromachi Higashi Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Oct. 2010 Retail
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List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

[ZE S iE (=R Y1) —-TEREMHE. 202443 AKKR)

Retail Facilities

B{mii 2,010,000

Leased floor space Aprrox. 2,010,000n (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2024)

m)—-33F) BUESS FESEELAI10ME (2024FE3AXKEFR) /Top 10 regional facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2024)

[E&HT L
B FRAE JESHEE (1)) | SR (K) CESSIE (10fEMI, 20234)
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2023
55E—-¢TOKYO-BAY LaLaport TOKYO-BAY FE BT Funabashi-shi, Chiba » 102,000m = 460 1981448 Apr. 1981 63
Bh(FE— iR LaLaport YOKOHAMA E/EMRT  Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa » 93,000 » 280 200743H  Mar. 2007 56
B55F—-ELEXPOCITY LaLaport EXPOCITY AIRAFRE Suita-shi, Osaka = 88,000m = 310 20155118 Nov. 2015 52
BHE-LELTR LaLaport FUJIMI BEBELRM  Fujimi-shi, Saitama » 80,000m » 290 201548  Apr. 2015 51
SY-HETFH LAZONA Kawasaki Plaza )BT Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa » 79,000m = 330 2006498  Sep. 2006 92
B5E—-¢1ER LaLaport FUKUOKA &R IR AR Fukuoka-Shi, Fukuoka » 73,000m 2 220 2022548 Apr. 2022 40
B5EFE-E M LaLaport TOYOSU RREPIHRX Koto-ku, Tokyo = 67,000m = 210 20065108 Oct. 2006 49
7:4(i;f;$q§*1*2 ;ah;;iogtsa}(s:?(:joma“yz APRAEPIE Kadoma-shi, Osaka = 66,000n = 250 2023%48  Apr. 2024 -3
BHE-LBIE LaLaport NUMAZU BRfE SR Numazu-shi, Shizuoka » 64,000m = 210 20195108 Oct. 2019 32
B5(E—- L BRI LaLaport AICHI TOGO BB BRED Aichi-gun, Aichi = 63,000m = 200 202098  Sep. 2020 28
m 77 Moy N ELESE FESHEE EAI10Y4F (20244E3AKEER) /Top 10 Outlet-type Facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2024)
[E&#5E L
&F5 2 PRIE ESHEE () | S (R) LESDE (10/8FIEiT, 20236 )
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2023
MO PAREZ MOP KISARAZU FEEAFEEM  Kisarazu-shi, Chiba » 46,000m « 310 2012448 Apr. 2012 64
MO PSvARU-LRE MOP JAZZ DREAM NAGASHIMA —EBZah Kuwana-shi, Mie » 46,000m = 300 2002438 Mar. 2002 57
MO PHEEET MOP SHIGA RYUO HREEHERD Gamo-gun, Shiga » 37,000m = 240 2010%7R Jul. 2010 30
MO P ALIRILIL S MOP SAPPOROKITAHIROSHIMA tiBEILLE™  Kitahiroshima-shi,Hokkaido = 30,000m « 180 2010%F4R8 Apr. 2010 27
MO PHEBER(HAR MOP YOKOHAMA BAYSIDE HE)EMET  Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 27,000m = 170 19984F9H  Sep. 1998 23
MO P&EIE MOP MAKUHARI FEBFEM Chiba-shi, Chiba » 23,000m = 140 20004108 Oct. 2000 21
MO PRUMETHF MOP MARINE PIA KOBE OEE#EH Kobe-shi, Hyogo » 23,000m = 140 19994108 Oct. 1999 4
MO P ZERAR MOP TAMA MINAMI OSAWA HREN\ITFH  Hachioji-shi, Tokyo = 21,000n = 120 2000498  Sep. 2000 17
MO PALEHE MOP SENDAI PORT =8 Sendai-shi, Miyagi » 20,000m = 120 20084F9AH Sep. 2008 14
MO PEE MOP KURASHIKI FNEY=r2 Gl Kurashiki-shi, Okayama » 20,000m = 120 20115128 Dec. 2011 12

*1 [BBE—-E LT =HTIN Y- | OESYt. FMEFETAEUEH, / Complex property of “Lalaport” and “Mitsui Outlet Park".All figures are combined. *2 MOP==#7J kv —4/Mitsui Outlet Park
*3 2023FER TYMEOIHIERIR/Not disclosed as the property was completed in 2023, *4 UZ1-7)UCED2023FEMICHO-AUIIzIERIR / Not disclosed as closed within FY2023 due to renewal.
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hiihtss

Logistics Facilities

BRErEsy EARERE #91,800,000n (GEE. Uit —TREWHE. 2024838 KF)

*1

Operating Facilities Total Floor Space = 1,800,000n (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2024)

m BRI EAT10%4E ™! (20244E3B%kBS5) /Total floor space Top 10 properties ™ (As of March 31, 2024) | SRS ERE T BMERE ISR/ Facilities in which we hold an interest

£ #1/Name FRi7E/Location FEPRERE(#9) /Total Floor Space # T /Completion FF> MR/ Tenant Composition
MFLP#a#E 1 MFLP FUNABASHTI I FEEMBETH Funabashi-shi,Chiba » 198,000 20164108 Oct. 2016 NWFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLPfiatE I MFLP FUNABASHI I FEEMEH Funabashi-shi,Chiba » 229,000 2019410A Oct. 2019 NWFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLPARtE I MFLP FUNABASHIII FEEHEH Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 271,000m 2021€6H  Jun. 2021 NIWFFFUh  Multi-tenant
MFLPEE? MFLP HINO RREEEFH Hino-shi, Tokyo = 213,000m 2015%10A Oct. 2015 JIWFFFUR Multi-tenant
MFLP/I) I 3&R T MFLP ICHIKAWA SHIOHAMA T FEREM/IIMW Ichikawa-shi,Chiba = 184,000 2022€3H  Mar. 2022 RIVFFF>N  Multi-tenant
ERL-IT—MEAST TOKYO RAIL GATE EAST HEREGR) X Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 174,000m 2022478 Jul. 2022 YIVFFFOR  Multi-tenant
MFLPEERS] MFLP ZAMA HWE)|B/EREH  Zama-shi, Kanagawa = 134,000mi 2023498  Sep. 2023 YIVFFFOR  Multi-tenant
MFLPiBE % 1 MFLP EBINA I )| IB8ERZ™M Ebina-shi, Kanagawa = 122,000 2022498  Sep. 2022 YIVFFFUR  Multi-tenant
MFLPSREAE LR MFLP YATOMIKISOSAKI —HBRZE Kuwana-gun, Mie = 99,000m 2023434 Mar. 2023 RIWFFFN  Multi-tenant
MFIPIIMH MFIP HANEDA FRREAHX Ota-ku, Tokyo = 81,000m 2019468  Jun. 2019 RIVFFFN  Multi-tenant
AFI-UY—b BTSSR #13,300% (GER. 20243 KKR)
Hotels and Resorts Number of rooms in operation » 13,300 (Consolidated, as of March 31, 2024)
m EHEABRTIVIESR EHEAM10M4F (2024%E38KEER) /Top 10 Lodging-focused Hotels by rooms (As of March 31, 2024)

£#5/Name ™ Ffi#E/Location E# (¥9) /Rooms B%/Opening Date Z%—//Scheme
HRR-LRTIV Tokyo Dome Hotel BREDIRX Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo = 1000 2000E6H  Jun. 2000 Tih-E#BYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHZ 53 &RAA MGH PRANA Tokyo Bay FEEHET Urayasu-shi, Chiba » 550 20076H  Jun. 2007 2mEE Rent Building
MGHS BB 971 MGH Shiodome Italia-gai RREBX Minato-ku, Tokyo = 370 2007548  Apr. 2007 2mEs Rent Building
MGHA&H MGH Gotanda RREGR/IX Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 370 2018%6H  Jun. 2018 it EBYMRE Leased land and own building
MGH#ENTEDH L7 MGH Jingugaien Tokyo PREMIER RREPFTEX Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo = 360 20194118 Nov. 2019 1Bith-BYMRHE Leased land and own building
MGHERRESL =7 MGH Ginza PREMIER RREPHPREX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 360 20054118 Nov. 2005 tih-BYRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHELL MGH Okayama mELER L Okayama-shi, Okayama = 350 2000782 Jul. 2000 T EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHREBIUZ MGH Kyoto Shijo REBFTRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 340 19974108 Oct. 1997 2mEs Rent Building
MGHIREER T B MGH Ginza-gochome BRREPPRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 330 2019498  Sep. 2019 T EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
SLZ7 AMGHERIR Millennium MGH Tokyo BRREBRRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 320 2014%128 Dec. 2014 EMEE Rent Building
*2 1 MGH==H#—-7>"FJl/Mitsui Garden Hotel
mERUY-N-5TT1PU—HE5R (20244E3A%KBES) /Main Operating Resort and Luxury Facilities (As of March 31, 2024)

£ %5/Name FRi7E/Location =# (¥9) /Rooms Fi%/Opening Date A%—L/Scheme
NS, Halekulani Okinawa SHHEBLSE EITEED Kunigami-gun, Okinawa = 360 2019478  Jul. 2019 T @B¥RE  Land and buildings owned
HOTEL THE MITSUI KYOTO REDATRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 160 20204118 Nov. 2020 Ti-@B¥RE  Land and buildings owned
IA—=S =XV XRTIVERRAFH]  Four Seasons Hotel Tokyo at Otemachi RREFARBEX  Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo = 190 202098  Sep. 2020 T @B¥ERE Land and buildings owned
TIH) wF) BR Bvlgari Hotel Tokyo RREPPRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 100 2023448  Apr. 2023 T @BYERE  Land and buildings owned
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mBEK (2024438 kIF) /Europe and North America (As of March 31, 2024)

BEfRIEEEE (1)) 3P

7yh eI PRTE ®T
; Total Floor Space for lease :
Asset Name Location . Completion
or Number of Units
50 Hudson Yards New York, US = 270,000 20224 /2022
55 Hudson Yards New York, US » 118,000M 2018%F /2018
1251 Avenue of the Americas New York, US » 215,000m 19704 /1970
Waterfront Corporate Center Il Hoboken, US « 54,000m 2015% /2015
AT4R The Homer Building Washington D.C., US » 46,000m 19134 /1913
Office
Buildings 1200 17th Street,NW Seventeenth Washington D.C., US » 22,000m 20144 /2014
270 Brannan San Francisco, US « 20,000m 20164 /2016
5 Hanover Square, W1 London, UK = 8,000m 20124 /2012
One Angel Court London, UK = 45,000m 20174 /2017
Television Centre London, UK » 55,000m 20174 /2017
525 West 52nd Street New York, US « 390 F /Units 20174 /2017
BEMEE  |1-s0l (4000 North Fairfax Drive) Arlington, US = 330 & /Units 20204 /2020
Rental
Housing The Landing (22 Texas) San Francisco, US 2 260 F /Units 20194 /2019
Maizon Bethesda Maryland, US » 230 F /Units 20214 /2021
m737 (202453BXkBER) /Asia (As of March 31, 2024)
7yh e FRTE IEEmEE (19) JEEEL (K9) FES
Asset Name Location Shop Area Shops Opening Year
=H7INYN-) BFRE L : “ 2 “
Mitsui Outlet Park TAICHUNG PORT == Taiwan = 43,000m = 220 20184 /2018
=HT7IMNYN- BEKO L - - : “
Mitsui Outlet Park LINKOU a2z Taiwan « 45,000m « 220 20164 /2016
=7 A C— F=S
_ |Fobeb=g aE oV Taiwan = 34,000 190 202248 /2022
EESE Mitsui Outlet Park TAINAN
. =HTINYNT HT7IINT-IVERRZEE /0 s . .
FEijce”tﬁldl(las Mitsui Outlet Park KLIA Sepang NYL—->7 Malaysia 2 34,000m =2 200 20154 /2015
BBE-E THY-CIHY 74 T 5— e . _ . ~
LaLaport BUKIT BINTANG CITY CENTRE NL—=27 Malaysia = 82,600m « 400 20224 /2022
55F—-¢ EiBEE . .
LaLaport SHANGHAI JINQIAQ fE China = 55,000m = 180 20214 /2021
55T -3 LIEETEg . ;
Lala Station SHANGHAI LIANHUA ROAD "HE China = 16,500m = 90 20214 /2021
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#HOSEDATA AR (FEAEHR - E2ER)
Office Building Market Trend (Average Rent / Vacancy Rate) - 5 Wards of Central Tokyo

anl =REs

FI/F¥ Yen/Tsubo TAIER(EM) /Average rent (Left) @EE (M) /Vacancy rate (Right) Source: Miki Shoji (%)
25,000 % 2003£E6A/Jun. 2003 o) ° ﬁ 201246H /Jun. 2012 (0] | ;O
20,000 O 8.57% /w/ \'\\,\ 9.43% g

Iy il b ¥

15,000 2008488:22, 901, 202047H:23,014F/F AT Ty 6
Aug.2008:22,901 Yen/Tsubo/ \\_,\ July 2020:23,014 Yen/Tsubo / \ -5

10,000 T A 4
w ‘M\\ / L3

5,000 TR 2
-1

D L ()
03/3 04/3 053 06/3 07/3 083 093 10/3 11/3 12/3 13/3 14/3 153 16/3 17/3 18/3 19/3 20/3 21/3 22/3 23/3 24/3 25/3

AT1 AENFRFBIEE (RR23EKHUR, [BF)

Trend of Supply Volume of Large-Scale Office Buildings
within Tokyo’s 23 Wards (Calendar year)

#HULSEORYNPIY-T3> (BE)

Net Absorption Trend (5 wards of Central Tokyo, Calendar year)

B73mi/Million m &ami/Million rm
2.5
BE('86~'23) FII103%5m/4E GERERA—R) 246~"28% 198255/ F GERERA—R) 2.0
2.16 | Past (‘86~"23) supply volume (Annual average) Forecast supply volume '24~'28 (Annual average)
1.03 million m2/year (Total floor space) 0.82 million ni/year (Total floor space)
> | 1.5
1.75 1-79
1.54
15 | 1.41 1.0 T ]
1.25
1.21 1.19 1.17 1.09 1.19
0.97 0.38 05+ — — B E B E EE B N
DIRE - [EF - TEERRRRE - [N, - BERS 086085 ......... 087 W o sl L0'86
0.77B B = "B B =B EBR.. . B B Q@ 0.83!..0..05.
0.69 L
0.65 0 0.6
0.58 0.48 ] 0.61 0128 I 0.0 o o @ ® To ‘ " v e e A e o B o o
05 4 . olls & & &S ’v@ S W@? ,’90’ R R I I ,9'3 S ,’Sgﬁ’ S q‘;’?@?}\
0.81 0.81 »
0.55 -0.5
0 - 0470 T 03 L
‘03 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 '18 '19 '20 '21 '22 '23 '24 '25'26 '27 '28  -1.0

&R REIR2024.5.23
Source: Mori Building (As of May 23, 2024)

mRIBT (ZOM20X) /Uncompleted (other 20 wards)
KRBT (#D3X) /Uncompleted (3 wards of central Tokyo)
m % T5%/Completed

&R =EIRT-h
Source: Sanko Estate
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Results of survey ! on corporate needs for office (23 wards of Tokyo)

IPIans for Expansion vs. Reduction of Space (single year)

B Expansion No change B Reduction
2019 65% (320 25% (121) [ZNEY
n=491 6 (320) o (121) S
2020 33% (137 24% (101 42% (175
—a13 b (137) 6 (101) b (175)
2021 40% (163 25% (104 35% (145
a1s b (163) b (104) b (145)
2022 49% (197 21% (85 30% (121
=403 b (197) b (85) b (121)
2023 55% (277 20% (102) WA/ Nevz:
503 b (277) HCUR)] 25% (124)
2024 58% (303 24% (126) PEECNEE
o3 b (303) b (126) REEZNCEY

0% 25% 50% 75% 100%

Reasons for Planning to Lease New Office Space
(companies with 300 or more employees)*® (Top 10 reasons)

*1 Source : Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2024 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
Target : Approximately 10,000 companies with headquarters in the 23 wards of Tokyo
(approx. 2,000 valid responses)

IDesired areas for new renters*? (Top 10 areas)

20 '4 Sixth consecutive year No.1 *
16 * For 2019 and 2020, the survey was conducted on a single-year basis.
1 5 14 From 2021 onward, the survey is based on a 3-year average.
1
> 13
12 12
11 11 11
10
5
0
S N . > S N & o
(o/o>,§§§§§§g,§f§i§
S s & s s &Y s &5
& 5T F & °
. *2 Average of survey results for 2022-2024
qu' Multiple responses allowed
@ 400 companies responded each year

® The desired areas for companies seeking new accommodation continue to be major
business districts such as Nihombashi, Marunouchi, Otemachi, and Toranomon, where
large-scale redevelopment projects have taken place or are in progress.
These areas have been the focus of large-scale redevelopment projects, and their popularity
reflects high expecta tion of benefits such as convenient transport links stemming from the
construction of ne w stations, roads and other infrastructure, as well as the a ttraction of
highly functional mixed-use developments tha t bring work, living and recrea tion closer together.

Extracted from Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2024 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"

60 r
50 49 47 43 *3 Multiple answers allowed. n=53
40 38 38
40 34
28 28 26
30
20
10
O o
< o 2
(%) & ¢ & L & S &
& S o ¢ N & & &
sz:@ b& (;P’Q & béb » 0{&9 6‘0@
& & v F &£ & & & & N
A ® 4 N @ & N X 2
< "0 O °< > 0"\ \OQ P \00 &
S & & e o F & ¥ £
& & & S & & & NS
A & & & v K O L
B $ S § & &
& ¥ o R o
xZ & 2y
2 & S
& o
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. Financial Results and
Market Trends : Retail Corporate Information, etc.

ERERIDTE L ERIFEMLL
Year-on-Year Change in Sales by Category

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
20.0% - \
[o e
15.0% - / \ ®
10.0% - e /\\‘/3 o/.i
° o .“/ \0 « \o/"~
5.0% - 12 \ ° / ~ oo
0.0% ’7Aﬁ‘7m as AA 16:.5.:A:l!?‘.~‘15€.::. ® L S — | ‘ /IV" =
' A = N .i.::"ﬁv’ ‘.,5‘ hd \./ = \ ‘./
-5.0% - / \v hd \' 1
¢ (] o\ @ ¢
-10.0% - Apa
° | —e—sCH& —o—ELIE TI—)ZI\?\O o
-15.0% - General shopping centers Department stores Chain stores .\ //
-20.0% - “ ®
1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q '1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q

* <SCHE> 1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <BEH&ME>1Q,FY2020:-51.7% / 2Q,FY2020:-25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%
*<General shopping centers>1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <Department stores> 1Q,FY2020 : -51.7% / 2Q,FY2020 : -25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%

&l BEERS. BARSwEIEI-BE. FI-VANHE
Source: Japan Department Stores Association, Japan Council of Shopping Centers, Japan Chain Stores Association ﬁ%@EC{t:}g 19_4%

BADECTHIZMIEDHTRE (BtoC) (IBLF) Global EC rate 19.4%
EC Market in Japan (BtoC) (Calendar year)

+EM
Billions of yen 9.38%
25,000 - ECTiSARAR (A 8h) * 1 == EC{LZR(4aHH)*2 0.13% S0 10.00%
Sales in EC market (Left)*1 EC ratio (Right)*2 8'78_%/—'0—__'.
S.OV.
20,000 - 6.76% @ - 8.00%
6.22% /
5.79% ®
. 0, /
15,000 - 4.75% 5-43% ./. - 6.00%
/
4.37% ®
3.4000 3.85% o—°
- . / L 0,
10,000 3.17% —0 4.00%
._—_
5,000 - - 2.00%
0 0.00%
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
B R *1 : ECTHISRUECIMIRRDE., Y-EARDEH. TIINRDHFL2ED *1 Scope of e-commerce market includes online ordering, services and digital
Source: METI *2 1 ECIERT —IDX RIEMIRRZ D EF DM *2 Data on shift to e-commerce is for online ordering only
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BB RV Y3 OFMMAETFHMEFHLEOTI@IE (BF)

Tokyo Metropolitan Area Condominium Market : New Units Launched and Average Price per Unit (Calendar year)

FF BAH
Thousand of units FRRRSTEER (&%) —o—FIoffig (SHE) (G#h) (FNA. MEEELL) 75.6 78.2 Millions of yen
100.0 - New units launched (Left) Average unit price: Tokyo metropolitan area (Right) 69.0 © 5'0/) (3.3%)
| (Figures in bracket indicate OY change) (8.6%) =7 - 80.0
90.0 58.7 08 60.8 63.6
80.0 55.1 549 >0 ' (L7 (2-9%) - 70.0
49.2 50.6 (7.6%) (-0.6%) (1.9%) .
700 1 477 453 471 457 454 C ey e C05%) 800
. : : ’ (8.6%) (2.7%
60.0 | (38%) (5 o0) (4.0%) (-2.9%) (-0.8%) [ 300
i 44.9
40.0 | 43.7 45.6 ’ ) ) 1.2 32.9
44.5 445 . 31 27.2 28.6 6.8 26.0 [ 300
30.0 A 36.4 23.0
20.0 - - 20.0
10.0 - - 10.0
0.0 + 0.0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
ah RS 0
Source: Real Estate Economic Institute (E)A
= > =
BEPED Y>3 DY A R EARTTIEEE
Condominium Market in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area : Initial Month Contract & Unsold Inventory
FF 9
Thousand of units %
12 4 12/ (AEh) —— AR () - 100.0
Inventories(Left) Initial month contract rate(Right) L 90.0
10 1 - 80.0
g | - 70.0
- 60.0
6 - - 50.0
- 40.0
4 - 30.0
5 | - 20.0
~ 10.0
0.0

07/t 07/7 08/1 08/7 09/1 09/7 10/1 10/7 11/1 11/7 12/1 12/7 13/1 13/7 14/1 14/7 15/1 15/7 16/1 16/7 17/1 17/7 18/1 18/7 19/1 19/7 20/1 20/7 21/1 21/7 22/1 22/7 23/1 23/7 24/1 24/7 25/3

&N RBEREAR
Source: Real Estate Economic Institute
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Financial Results and
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FOHE(BA - KE-5EE) :2014/1/1~2025/3/31
Interest Rate Trends (Japan & US & UK) : Jan. 1, 2014 - Mar. 31, 2025

B#/Japan KE/US RE/UK
6.0% 6.0% 6.0%
4.67%
4.0% 4.0% 4.21% 4.0%
2.0% 1.47% 2.0% 1.84% 2.0%
1.27%
) 0 WAL A a .
. N
0.0% M N erna£0.12% 0.0% 0.0% m
-2.0% -2.0% -2.0% - .
N N N N N N N N N N N N b‘\’\/ (0\'\/ Q)\\/ /\\’\/ %\\ g\\« Q\\, \/\'\ q/\\« ")\\/ b(\'\ (9\’\/ D&\\/ </}\'\/ (o\’\/ /\\'\/ Q)\N q\'\/ Q\\/ \,\'\/ "l/\\, n)\\ D‘\\/ <’)\’\/
SR 30 AV @V OV BV N N N (9 P M P S L R PN R R R M R R I L G
R A A R A N % VvV
—— KE&F) Real Interest Rate —— EE&F Real Interest Rate —— EHE&F Real Interest Rate
BEREA Policy Interest Rate 5 &F Policy Interest Rate &£ Policy Interest Rate
—— 105FEMEF@D 10-Year Government Bond Yield —— 104FEEFIED 10-Year Government Bond Yield —— 104FEMEFIED 10-Year Government Bond Yield

KBS 10FYMEEENEFIEIN%REM/ The real interest rate is based on the 10-year inflation-linked bond yield

#H : Bloombergi8#T —4 LD HHFR
Source: Prepared by our company based on data published by Bloomberg.

E A - KE - RECH T BABERFFIEIDOAN>YFI—-S
Benchmark for Expected Real Estate Yields in Japan & US & UK

H&/Japan KE/US ®E/UK
7.5% TIALTITATAR 7.5% EEEE (B FEE YA — TSALATAR (ITARIVR)
Offices in prime locations Rental Housing (West Coast, East Coast, Sunbelt) Prime Offices (Westend)
6.5% 6.5% 6.5%
5.6%
5.5% 5.5% 5 5% 5.5% ,
5.2% '
4.5% 4.5% 4.5% '
—0—0—0 4.0%
3.5% 3.5% 3.5%
L
~0-9-0-
2.5% ®-0-0-¢ 2.5% 2.5%
0-9-0-0-0-4
~0-0-0-0-0-0 2.0%
1.5% 1.5% 1.5%
2014/6 ~ 2016/6  2018/6  2020/6  2022/6  2024/6 2014/4  2016/4  2018/4  2020/4  2022/4  2024/4 2014/4  2016/4  2018/4  2020/4  2022/4  2024/4
—e—ifEE (SF) —e—EiEE (BOS) —e—H AL (H3R) —e— West End
FHALIUTATAR : FAREEAOMN - AFE, PR E NG (45 BHES AL, HEARTEIRI20, 000 LL L, BRS04 West Coast (SF, LA) East Coast (NY, BOS) Sunbelt (Dallas)

FIBDR>FY—T (NCFA-2) : BARBERFRAMETHEDOEECSNTA-RET 2R AR KT OFIEINZET
Offices in prime locations: Office buildings around five years old located in the Marunouchi, Otemachi,

and Nihonbashi areas with total and standard floor areas of 66,000 mi or more and 1,600 i or more, respectively.
Yield benchmark (on an NCF basis): Yield by use and region based on an assessment of capitalization rates

by the Japan Real Estate Institute.
B BATENERRZURT 4} : BloombergiB#iT —9&DZ#HFR B D3-YX 50T FH-IRMRT - S LM
Source: Survey by Japan Real Estate Institute Source: Prepared by our company based on data published by Bloomberg. Source: Prepared by our company based on data by Jones Lang LaSalle.
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SHEN - BRAEATE BB OHE (BF)

Total number of foreign and Japanese guests (Calendar year)

BREAHE
Million guest nights EEINTAVHZE S EAEATE
700 - Total number of Japanese guests Total number of foreigner guests 650
617
596
600 -
504 492 509 537

500 - 413 417 439 465 473 - 450
4071 309 39; e 331 317
300 | - — =202 —4—
200 - P 308 413 432 428 438 423 429 443 480 433 499 486

287 283 311 313
100 -

0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
BRI
Source: Japan Tourism Agency
SHEAEANRITER HEBRABOKRE (BF)
Consumption Trends of International Visitors to Japan (Calender year)
2030 (cHF25HHINE AL OEZEF6,000/5 A

The target for the number of foreign visitors to Japan in 2030 is 60 million

BAA
Million of peoples HEHBHARAZ mAESNEANFRITE S
60 - Number of Japanese people going abroad Number of foreign travelers visiting Japan
50 51
50 46
41
40 - 35
30

04, 25 23 26 27
20 1

m B = E BN .
107 15 16 16 18 17 16 16 17 17 18 20 /

. -
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

&Rl BABUITERS
Source: Japan National Tourism Organization

49
34
0.76
0 0.25 9 )
0o — o.51l
2021 2022 2023 2024
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